
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma Michael Engelberger, Regina
Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom
Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update
 Open Meeting Law, Walking Quorum, and Ethics Review presented by Attorney

Dregne

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Public Safety Committee (2/24/2016), Finance Committee (3/29/2016),
Landmarks Commission (3/10/2016), and Planning Commission (3/14/2016)

 Reports: Utilities Financial Reports

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s
agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. April 12, 2016 Council Minutes

OLD BUSINESS

5. R-45-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton
Conditionally Approving the Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West (Planning Commission
recommends approval 6-0)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



6. O-5-2016- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located west
of US Highway 51 and north of State Highway 138 in the City of Stoughton from RH –
Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single Family Residential, SR-6 – Single Family Residential,
MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential, MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, I – Institutional
and PB – Planned Business (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)

SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS

7. R-51-2016- Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $5,895,000 General Obligation
Promissory Notes, Series 2016A (Finance Committee meets April 26, 2016)

8. R-52-2016- Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $4,055,00 Electric System
Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin,
and providing for the payment of the bonds and other details with respect to the bonds (Utilities
Committee recommends approval 5-0)

9. R-53-2016- Resolution Authorizing the issuance and sale of $2,650,00 Waterworks System
Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin,
and providing for the payment of the bonds and other details with respect to the bonds. (Utilities
Committee recommends approval 5-0)

10. R-54-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton
Utilities voluntary Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends and the required
Electric and Water Payments in Lieu of Taxes. (Utilities Committee recommends
approval 4-2)

11. R-55-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group
Daycare at 1401 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission
recommends approval 6-0)

12. R-56-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an
agreement with Speedway Sand and Gravel, Inc. for the 2016 Jefferson Street
Stormwater Project. (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0)

13. R-57-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an
agreement with Harvest Farms, LLC for the First Phase of Construction of the Nordic
Ridge Plat (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0)

14. ***R-58-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve
the recommendation from the Interview Panel and Mayor Olson and offer of
employment acceptance for the position of Director of Public Works
(Mayoral Recommendation)



*** The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) considering
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility: RE: Hiring recommendation of Director of Public Works

15. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 26, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma Michael Engelberger, Regina 


Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, Paul Lawrence, Tom 


Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.        Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 Open Meeting Law, Walking Quorum, and Ethics Review presented by Attorney 


Dregne 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes: Public Safety Committee (2/24/2016), Finance Committee (3/29/2016), 


Landmarks Commission (3/10/2016), and Planning Commission (3/14/2016) 


 Reports: Utilities Financial Reports 


  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s 


agenda) 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. April 12, 2016 Council Minutes 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. R-45-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


 Conditionally Approving the Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West (Planning Commission 


 recommends approval 6-0) 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


6. O-5-2016- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located west 


 of US Highway 51 and north of State Highway 138 in the City of  Stoughton from RH – 


 Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single Family Residential, SR-6 – Single  Family Residential, 


 MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential, MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, I – Institutional 


 and PB – Planned Business  (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0) 


         SECOND READING 


          


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R-51-2016- Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $5,895,000 General Obligation 


 Promissory Notes, Series 2016A (Finance Committee meets April 26, 2016) 


 


8. R-52-2016- Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $4,055,00 Electric System 


 Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, 


 and providing for the payment of the bonds and other details with respect to the bonds  (Utilities 


 Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


9. R-53-2016- Resolution Authorizing the issuance and sale of $2,650,00 Waterworks System 


 Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, 


 and providing for the payment of the bonds and other details with respect to the bonds. (Utilities 


 Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


10. R-54-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton 


 Utilities voluntary Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends and the required 


 Electric and Water Payments in Lieu of Taxes. (Utilities Committee recommends 


 approval 4-2) 


 


11. R-55-2016- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group 


 Daycare at 1401 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission 


 recommends approval 6-0) 


 


12. R-56-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an 


 agreement with Speedway Sand and Gravel, Inc. for the 2016 Jefferson Street 


 Stormwater Project. (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


13. R-57-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an 


 agreement with Harvest Farms, LLC for the First Phase of Construction of the Nordic 


 Ridge Plat (Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


14. ***R-58-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve 


the recommendation from the Interview Panel and Mayor Olson and offer of 


employment acceptance for the position of Director of Public Works


 (Mayoral Recommendation) 







 


 


***  The Council may meet in closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(c) considering 


employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 


public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises 


responsibility: RE:  Hiring recommendation of Director of Public Works 


 


 


15. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, February 24, 2016  
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  
 
Present:  Chair, Michael Engelberger, Alderpersons, Regina Hirsch, Scott Truehl, and Mayor 
Donna Olson 
 
Guests:  Fire Chief Scott Wegner, Lieutenant Dan Jenks, EMS Director Lisa Schimelpfenig, 
Tricia Suess, and Ingrid Thompson 
 
Call to Order:  Chair Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.   
 
Communications:  Mayor Olson explained that the railroad crossing signals on E Main 
Street are set to be updated by the Railroad Commission no later than December 31, 2017 
at no cost to the City. 
 
Approval of the December 16, 2015 Public Safety Minutes:    
Motion by Truehl, to approve the minutes of the December 16, 2015 Public Safety 
Meetings, second by Hirsch.  Motion carried 4-0  
 
EMS Quarterly Financial Update 
EMS Director Schimelpfenig gave the Public Safety committee a detailed description of the 
fourth quarter expenditures and call list for the EMS department. 
 
Discussion of outdoor furnace use at 556 E Main Street 
Committee discussion consisted of a set date to end the use of outdoor furnaces in the City. 
This ordinance was previously brought to Council without a set date. The committee 
recommended that the ordinance state that the use and removal all outdoor furnaces be no 
later than May 1, 2016.  
 
Motion by Truehl, to send the updated ordinance, to state that all outdoor furnaces cease use 
and must be removed no later than May 1, 2016 to the Council for approval, second by Hirsch. 
Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Request for a Special Event License and Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s 
License for the Stoughton Area Chamber of Commerce for the Syttende Mai 
Celebration 
Tricia Suess of the Stoughton Area Chamber of Commerce explained that this is the 
second year that the Chamber is requesting this license for Syttende Mai. She noted that 
the beer garden area will be in the Uniroyal parking lot as it was in the previous year and it 
will be open on Friday, May 13, 2016 and Saturday, May 14, 2016. She explained further 
that amplified music will be playing on Saturday, however the music will cease no later than 
10 p.m. Lieutenant Jenks reviewed the request and everything was in order for the event, 
per ordinance. 
 
Motion by Truehl, to approval the issuance of the Special event License and Temporary 
Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License for the Stoughton Area Chamber of Commerce for 
the Syttende Mai celebration, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Request for a “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) for PDQ Food Store, INC d/b/a 
PDQ Store #132 
Lieutenant Jenks explained that this is a new license for the PDQ Store and that the City 
has issued several license to other businesses with no issues.  
 
Motion by Hirsch, to approve the issuance of a “Class A” Liquor License (Cider Only) to 
PDQ Food Stores, INC, d/b/a PDQ Store #132, second by Truehl. Motion carried 4-0. 







Application for an Operator License: Danielle Rago 
Application was denied by Chief Leck based on a felony conviction from February 2015. 
Applicant was not present at meeting. 
 
Motion by Truehl, to deny the application for an Operator license to Danielle Rago, second 
by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0. Will be forwarded to Council as a denial. 
 
Application for an Operator License: Robert Lannoye 
Application was denied by Chief Leck based on an unpardoned felony charge from 1984. 
Mr. Lannoye addressed the committee and explained that the charge was from 32 years 
ago and that he has become involved in the local church. 
 
Motion by Hirsch, to approve the application for an Operator license to Robert Lannoye, 
second by Truehl. Motion was tied with a vote of 2-2, with Engelberger and Olson voting 
noe. Will be forwarded to Council as a denial.   
 
Ordinance- Public Nuisance 
Ingrid Thompson requested that the committee add language to Ordinance Chapter 58 
section 10 to include the word bushes. She further explained that the neighboring property 
to hers has been vacant and that the hedges/ bushes have been overgrown. She feels that 
stronger language within the ordinance will give the City more authority to cite any 
violations. 
 
Motion by Truehl, to add the word “bushes” to the Ordinance Chapter 58 Section 10 and to 
send to Council for approval, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Discussion regarding parking issues on Main Street 
Chief Leck explained that this item is not ready to be discussed at this time. 
 
Discussion regarding Best Practices for Temporary Liquor License 
 Chief Leck explained that this item is not ready to be discussed at this time. 
 
Discussion regarding Downtown Snow Removal 
This is issue was discussed at the joint meeting of the Public Safety and Public Works 
committee on January 19, 2016, but it needs further discussion. The committee would like 
to have another joint meeting to discuss further and to notify business owners by mail prior 
to the meeting. 
 
Future agenda items:   
-Neighborhood Watch Procedures 
- Best Practices for Temporary Liquor Licenses 
-Parking Issues on Main Street 
-KPW Phase II Access Concern 
- Downtown Snow Removal (joint meeting with the Public Works Committee) 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Truehl, to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by Hirsch. 
Motion carried 4-0. The meeting of the Public Safety Committee adjourned at 7:24 p.m.   
 







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
March 29, 2016 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Chairperson Christianson, Alderperson Jenson, Alderperson O’Connor and Mayor
Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Planning Director Rodney Scheel, and Police Chief
Greg Leck


Absent and Excused:
Alderperson Swadley


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:20 p.m.


Communications:
Finance Director Sullivan shared that the audit was complete and that the financial
statement will be available in mid April.


Reports / Contingency:
No action taken


Finance Committee Minutes of March 8, 2016:
Motion by Jenson to approve the Finance Committee minutes of March 8, 2016, second
by O’Connor. Motion carried unanimously 4-0.


Preliminary resolution declaring intent to exercise special assessment powers for
2016
Planning Director Scheel explained that this Resolution would start the engineering
process for the upcoming street improvements project. Motion by O’Connor, to approve
the resolution and to move forward to Council, second by Christianson. Motion carried
unanimously 4-0.


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement
with Vandewalle & Associates, Inc. to update the City’s Comprehensive Plan
Planning Director Scheel noted that the City had used this firm before and requested
that the City continue to use them to update the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Motion by
Jenson, to approve the resolution and to move forward to Council, second by O’Connor.
Motion carried unanimously 4-0.


Amending the Storm Water Utility Budget, accepting a Wisconsin Department of
Natural Resources (DNR) Grant for Stormwater Management Planning and
Modeling and authorizing the City to engage the services of our consulting
engineer for this project
Planning Director Scheel explained that the City did receive a grant for this project, but
that the grant amount did not completely cover the costs. He further explained that the
Storm Water Utility Budget would need to be amended to allow an additional $18,000 to







be used to cover the remaining costs. Motion by O’Connor, to approve the resolution
and to move forward to Council, second by Jenson. Motion carried 4-0.


Amending the Police Dispatch Remodeling Budget and Authorizing and directing
the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Joe Daniels
Construction for the 2016 Police Dispatch Remodeling Project
Planning Director Scheel discussed that the Police Dispatch Center remodel project had
been bid out last year, but couldn’t be started due to budgetary restraints. Police Chief
Greg Leck explained that in order for the remodel to occur, the City would need to add
an additional $71,000 to the project. Planning Director Scheel noted that this money
would come from the budgeted costs for the Gjertson Street project that was planned
for 2016. After reviewing the conditions of Gjertson Street, Scheel determined that more
work than originally thought is needed to properly complete it and that the project would
have to wait until 2017. Motion by Jenson, to approve the resolution and to move
forward to Council, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 4-0.


Future Agenda Items:
-Retiree Reserve Fund
- Bat Mitigation (Spring 2016)
- Discussion regarding redundant services/programs within the current City/Utility
structure


Adjournment
Motion by O’Connor to adjourn the meeting of the Finance Committee, second by
Jenson. Motion carried unanimously 4-0. The Finance Committee meeting adjourned at
6:37p.m.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 3-10-16.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, March 10, 2016 – 7:00 p.m. 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 


 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Kimberly Cook; Greg 


Pigarelli and Michael Engelberger 


Absent: Stephen Mar-Pohl and Josh Mabie 


Staff:  Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Guests:  Todd Hubing and Anton Ketterer  


1. Call to order.  Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of January 14, 2016.   


Motion by Michael E to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Kim.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 
 


3. Jerry Lapidakis requests a certificate of appropriateness for the repair of the marquee at 


255 E. Main Street (Badger Theater). 


The Commission and Anton Ketterer discussed the COA request. 


 


Peggy stated treated wood is preferred over composite material for the wood frame.  The 


Commission would like to see details of the gutter and flashing material prior to installation. 


 


Motion by Alan to approve the certificate of appropriateness contingent on use of treated wood 


instead of composite materials and that details of the gutter and flashing materials be provided to 


the Commission prior to installation , 2
nd


 by Michael.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


4. Status Update for 1892 High School.  


Peggy stated the 1892 High School coalition of groups are working towards another meeting to 
generate ideas for building uses under certain constraints since it is a school building. 
 
There is currently no deadline for a decision on the future of the building. 


 
5. Discuss New Landmark Preservation Law (former AB 568). 


The Commission discussed the potential new law.  It is still unknown if the proposed law is 
official or what it actually means for the future of Landmark Commissions. 
 
If the new law becomes official, there will be a need to encourage Local Landmark owners to 
use the Certificate of Appropriateness as a positive for assisting them in historic preservation 
updates. 
 
The new law will be discussed at the WAHPC conference on April 22, 2016 in Green Bay. 
 


6. Discuss Linderud Collection. 
Peggy contacted Amy Hynek of Stoughton Public Library and suggested she contact her when 
someone is interested in viewing the Linderud Collection so she can coordinate the viewing. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


3/10/16 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 3-10-16.doc  


This is proposed as a stopgap measure until a more definitive policy for the Linderud collection 


can be formulated.  Alan plans to bring several items recently received from Art Wendt to the 


next meeting. 


 


7. Commission Reports/Calendar.   
Wisconsin Association of Historic Preservation Commission membership renewal is due.  It is 
$40 for the year.  Their annual conference is on April 22, 2016 in Green Bay, WI. 
 
Peggy distributed Wisconsin Historical Society flyers related to free webinars with topics for 
local historians as well as historic preservation commissions. 
 
Motion by Alan to have Michael S pay the renewal fee with Landmark funds, 2


nd
 by Michael E.  


Motion carried 5 – 0. 
 
Michael S provided old pictures that were given by William Amundson. 


 
8. Future agenda items.  None discussed. 


 
9. Adjournment. Motion by Michael E to adjourn at 8:30 pm, 2


nd
 by Alan. Motion carried 5–0. 


 
 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael Stacey 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc 


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, March 14, 2016 - 6:00 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Matt Hanna; Todd Krcma; Michael Maloney 


and Scott Truehl. 


Absent: Pat O’ Connor and Ron Christianson 


Staff:  Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael 


Stacey 


Press: Bill Livick 


Guests: Lynne Sauer; Susie Waldner; Tom Vavra; Jamie Bush; Dennis Steinkraus; Kevin Yeska; 


Tarnam Dhillon; Todd Nelson; Mary Claire Lanser; Debra Pautz; Dwight Pautz; Tom Majewski; 


Michael Engleberger; Kathy Eccles; Jerry McGuire, David Nelson and Kevin Stands. 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:14 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of February 8, 2016.  


Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Hanna.   


 


Maloney noted the meeting start time should be changed from 7:00 pm to 6:00 pm. 


 


Motion carried 5 – 0.   


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


 Scheel reported the following were approved by the Common Council:  Duplex – Twin 


 Home Ordinance Amendment; CSM for Nordlie in the Town of Rutland and the Dog 


 Daycare for Tilleson-Hines. 


 


4. Status of Developments. 


 Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments as outlined in the packet of 


 materials.  There were no questions. 


 


5. Lynne Sauer requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to combine lots 11 


and 12, Riverwood Estates, 1033 Riverwood Drive, Town of Dunkirk. 


 Scheel explained the request. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request 


contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion 


carried 5 – 0.   


 


6. Susie Waldner requests extra-territorial jurisdictional CSM approval to resurvey 5 


parcels at 2620 Marilyn Drive, Town of Dunkirk to create 2 parcels. 


 Scheel explained the request. 


  







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


3/14/16 


Page 2 of 6 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc  


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ETJ CSM request 


 contingent on the Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval, 2
nd


 by Krcma.   Motion 


 carried 5 – 0.   


 


7. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests certified survey map (CSM) 


approval to combine the parcels at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street. 


 Scheel explained the request. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM request contingent 


 on the staff review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion carried 5 – 0.   


 


8. Tom Vavra, representing Dhillon Petroleum LLC requests Specific Implementation 


Plan approval to accommodate a retail building reconstruction including a drive-thru 


at 1009 W. Main Street and 308 S. Gjertson Street.      


 Scheel gave an overview of the request. 


 


 Maloney questioned the stormwater management plan.  Scheel stated the plan has not yet 


 been submitted. 


 


 Hanna asked if the applicant had contacted the adjacent property owner regarding joint 


 parking. 


 


 Scheel stated nothing had been reported. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to approve the Specific Implementation Plan contingent on the staff 


 review letter dated March 9, 2016, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 5 – 0.    


 


9. Jamie Bush requests a conditional use permit for a building addition including an 


outdoor seating area and moving of the drive entrance at Deaks Pub & Grill, 1017 


Nygaard Street. 


 Scheel gave an overview of the request. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


  


 Jerry McGuire of UW Health stated they are not in favor of Deaks patron’s encroachment of 


 their parking lot. 


 


 Kathy Eccles questioned the outdoor hours of operation, excessive noise coming from the 


 business and parking along Roby Road.  She spoke positively of the improvements to the 


 operation since it was purchase by Mr. Bush. 


 


 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


3/14/16 


Page 3 of 6 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc  


 Jamie Bush explained the intent is to expand to a family oriented, full dining establishment.  


 Jamie has tried to contact UW Health several times to come to an agreement to use their 


 parking.  Jamie stated he does not encourage or discourage use of the UW Health parking 


 lot. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Scheel stated this request is only for the conditional use and variances would be necessary 


for requirements related to the bufferyard, parking and landscape surface area ratio. 


 


Krcma questioned if there is any solution to the parking issue. 


 


Jamie Bush stated the use of the UW Health parking lot works since UW Health uses the 


parking lot Monday through Friday 9-5 and Deaks use is later in the evening and weekends. 


 


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit 


request contingent on the staff review letter dated February 26, 2016, variances being 


approved by the Board of Appeals for requirements related to parking, bufferyard and 


landscape surface ratio and that outdoor music end at 10:30 pm, 2
nd


 by Krcma. 


 


Truehl stated the Public Safety Committee may need to look at the street parking situation 


and he hopes the parking can be worked out because it would be a great addition for Deaks. 


 


Hanna agrees with Truehl that this would be a great addition.   


 


Jerry McGuire of UW Health stated he is not in opposition to expansion of the business but 


UW Health is not in the parking lot business. 


 


Maloney sees Roby Road being a challenge for entering and exiting. 


 


Scheel stated outdoor hours can be outlined as part of the conditional use permit. 


 


Truehl questioned the existing cutoff requirements for outdoor alcohol consumption 


including music. 


 


Hanna would like to amend the motion to limit outdoor music to 10:30 pm. 


 


Jaime Bush stated Oregon requires 10:30 pm at his business, Head Quarters. 


 


Motion carried 5 – 0.   


 


10. Forward Development Group requests approval of the Preliminary Plat for Kettle 


Park West Phase II.   


Scheel gave an overview of the request. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


3/14/16 


Page 4 of 6 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc  


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


  


 Tom Majewski stated this preliminary plat is ahead of schedule and should be tabled until 


 the park land, access and public safety issues are addressed.  He also noted the proposed 


 preliminary plat is different than the approved detailed neighborhood plan. 


 


 Debra Pautz stated the plat is different than what she had originally saw and she is 


 concerned about the extension of Oak Opening Drive. 


 


 Dwight Pautz stated the density is too high and traffic will be a problem. 


 


 Michael Engelberger stated the plat should be tabled until the park land and public safety for 


 access is addressed. 


 


 David Nelson questioned the change in buffer area adjacent to his farmland.  Scheel stated 


 the remnant lots were eliminated according the ordinance due to no access and maintenance 


 concerns. 


 


 Dennis Steinkraus stated they would like the preliminary plat to keep moving forward with 


 conditions if necessary.  They will continue to work with the Parks and Recreation 


 Committee regarding parkland and Town of Rutland for the secondary access to the north. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


 Attorney Dregne handed out a revised resolution for the preliminary plat and gave an 


 overview.  Attorney Dregne went through all the items contained in the draft resolution. 


 


 Truehl stated he won’t support allowing lots 21-23 be developed until a connection to 


 Highway 138 is established.  Truehl is concerned about emergency vehicle access into the 


 development and believes an agreement with the Town of Rutland is important to gain 


 connection to the north for phase 2.  Additionally, parkland will need to be worked out. 


 


 Motion by Hanna to Table the preliminary plat until next month, 2
nd


 by Truehl. 


 


 Discussion occurred related to timing of the next meeting and a potential special meeting 


 may be necessary to meet deadlines.   


 


 Motion carried 4 – 1 with Krcma voting no. 


 


11. Forward Development Group requests approval of a Certified Survey Map (CSM) for 


Kettle Park West Phase II.   


 Scheel explained the request.   


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


3/14/16 


Page 5 of 6 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc  


 Attorney Dregne gave an overview of the CSM resolution.  


 


 Motion by Truehl to Table the CSM request, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion carried 5 – 0.   


 


12. Forward Development Group requests to rezone parcels of land located north of State 


Highway 138 and west of US Highway 51, Kettle Park West.   


 Scheel explained the request. 


 


 Attorney Dregne gave an overview of the zoning ordinance. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


 Debra Pautz spoke with concern about fire and public safety. 


 


 Dwight Pautz declined to speak. 


 


 Tom Majewski stated the request should be tabled and agrees with Commissioner Truehl’s 


 comments. 


 


 Michael Engelberger agrees the rezoning should be tabled. 


 


 Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Truehl to Table the rezoning request, 2
nd


 by Krcma. 


 


Hanna questioned the size of Lot 13 compared to others in the same zoning class. 


 


Dennis Steinkraus stated Lot 13 would be higher density and townhouses are a possibility 


there. 


 


Motion carried 5 – 0.   


 


13. Forward Development Group requests Specific Implementation Plan approval for Lot 


4, Kettle Park West.   


Kevin Yeska of JSD Professional Development gave an overview of the request. 


 


Josh Stands of Iconica explained the building materials proposed to be used. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to approve the specific implementation plan for Lot 4 contingent on the 


 staff review letter dated February 26, 2016, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


3/14/16 


Page 6 of 6 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 3-14-16.doc  


14. Forward Development Group requests Specific Implementation Plan approval for Lot 


7, Kettle Park West.   


Kevin Yeska of JSD Professional Development gave an overview of the request.  


Additionally, their current vision for a future improvement on Lot 7 is an east-west walkway 


to connect to the Walmart site walkway. 


 


 Motion by Truehl to approve the specific implementation plan for Lot 7 contingent on the 


 staff review letter dated February 26, 2016, 2
nd


 by Krcma.   


 


 Truehl questioned the future restaurant use requirements.  Scheel stated a restaurant use may 


 have to be reviewed at that time but it was included as part of the general development plan.  


 Motion carried 5 – 0.   


 


15. Todd Nelson requests conceptual plan review for a multi-family residential 


development at Chalet Court. 


 Todd Nelson explained the conceptual plan and noted the larger building was moved to the 


 north as requested. 


 


 The group discussed building setbacks needing to meet zoning requirements, stormwater 


 management and parking needs. 


 


 Todd Nelson stated he may need an exception for some of the parking and stormwater 


 management could be combined with the City stormwater area.  Todd Nelson stated Lot 1 


 could be developed by this Fall with Lot 2 likely being developed in 2017. 


 


16. Proposed ordinance amendment to Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning. 


 Scheel explained the request to amend the Floodplain Ordinance. 


 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment 


as presented, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 5 – 0.   


 


17. Future agenda items. 


Comprehensive Plan Amendment and KPW materials. 


 


18. Adjournment.  Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 8:30pm, 2
nd


 by Truehl.  Motion carried      


5–0.   


 


Respectfully Submitted,  Michael Stacey 





		2-Public Safety Minutes 2-24-2016.pdf

		3 March 29, 2016  Finance Minutes.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 3-10-16.pdf

		Planning Minutes 3-14-16.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $5,895,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series
2016A


Committee Action: Finance meets April 26, 2016


File Number: R-51-2016 Date Introduced: April 26, 2016


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary,
desirable and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City")
to raise funds for public purposes, including paying the cost of street improvement projects
included in the City's Capital Improvement Plan (the "Project"), and refinancing certain
outstanding obligations of the City, specifically, the callable portion of the General Obligation
Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C, dated February 13, 2008 (the "Refunded Obligations")
(hereinafter the refinancing of the Refunded Obligations shall be referred to as the "Refunding");


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that the Project is within
the City's power to undertake and therefore serves a "public purpose" as that term is defined in
Section 67.04(1)(b), Wisconsin Statutes;


WHEREAS, the Common Council deems it to be necessary, desirable and in the best
interest of the City to refund the Refunded Obligations for the purpose of achieving debt service
cost savings;


WHEREAS, cities are authorized by the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin
Statutes, to borrow money and issue general obligation promissory notes for such public
purposes and to refinance their outstanding obligations;


WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted on March 29, 2016, the Common Council
has directed Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted") to take the steps necessary to sell general
obligation promissory notes designated "General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A"
(the "Notes") to pay the cost of the Project and the Refunding;


WHEREAS, Springsted, in consultation with the officials of the City, prepared Official
Terms of Offering (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by
this reference) setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Notes and indicating
that the Notes would be offered for public sale on April 26, 2016;


WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Springsted) caused notice of the sale of
the Notes to be published and/or announced and caused the Official Terms of Offering to be
distributed to potential bidders offering the Notes for public sale;







WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Notes as described on the Bid
Tabulation attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid
Tabulation"); and


WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by
the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid
requirements set forth in the Official Terms of Offering and is deemed to be the most
advantageous to the City. Springsted has recommended that the City accept the Proposal. A
copy of said Proposal submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as
Exhibit C and incorporated herein by this reference.


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City that:


Section 1A. Ratification of the Official Terms of Offering and Offering Materials. The
Common Council of the City hereby ratifies and approves the details of the Notes set forth in
Exhibit A attached hereto as and for the details of the Notes. The Official Terms of Offering and
any other offering materials prepared and circulated by Springsted are hereby ratified and
approved in all respects. All actions taken by officers of the City and Springsted in connection
with the preparation and distribution of the Official Terms of Offering and any other offering
materials are hereby ratified and approved in all respects.


Section 1B. Authorization and Award of the Notes. For the purpose of paying the cost of
the Project and the Refunding, there shall be borrowed pursuant to Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin
Statutes, the principal sum of FIVE MILLION EIGHT HUNDRED NINETY-FIVE
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($5,895,000) from the Purchaser in accordance with the terms and
conditions of the Proposal. The Proposal of the Purchaser offering to purchase the Notes for the


sum set forth on the Proposal [(as modified on the Bid Tabulation and reflected in the Pricing


Summary referenced below and incorporated herein)], plus accrued interest to the date of


delivery, is hereby accepted. The Mayor and City Clerk or other appropriate officers of the City
are authorized and directed to execute an acceptance of the Proposal on behalf of the City. The
good faith deposit of the Purchaser shall be retained by the City Treasurer and applied in
accordance with the Official Terms of Offering, and any good faith deposits submitted by
unsuccessful bidders shall be promptly returned. The Notes shall bear interest at the rates set
forth on the Proposal.


Section 2. Terms of the Notes. The Notes shall be designated "General Obligation
Promissory Notes, Series 2016A"; shall be issued in the aggregate principal amount of
$5,895,000; shall be dated their date of issuance; shall be in the denomination of $5,000 or any
integral multiple thereof; shall be numbered R-1 and upward; and shall bear interest at the rates
per annum and mature on April 1 of each year, in the years and principal amounts as set forth on
the Pricing Summary attached hereto as Exhibit D-1 and incorporated herein by this reference.
Interest shall be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on
April 1, 2017. Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day
months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.
The schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Notes is set forth on the Debt Service







Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the
"Schedule").


Section 3. Redemption Provisions. The Notes maturing on April 1, 2025 and thereafter
shall be subject to redemption prior to maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, 2024 or on
any date thereafter. Said Notes shall be redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from
maturities selected by the City and within each maturity, by lot, at the principal amount thereof,


plus accrued interest to the date of redemption. [If the Proposal specifies that any of the Notes


are subject to mandatory redemption, the terms of such mandatory redemption are set forth on an
attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP and incorporated herein by this reference. Upon the optional
redemption of any of the Notes subject to mandatory redemption, the principal amount of such
Notes so redeemed shall be credited against the mandatory redemption payments established in


Exhibit MRP for such Notes in such manner as the City shall direct.]


Section 4. Form of the Notes. The Notes shall be issued in registered form and shall be
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated
herein by this reference.


Section 5. Tax Provisions.


(A) Direct Annual Irrepealable Tax Levy. For the purpose of paying the principal
of and interest on the Notes as the same becomes due, the full faith, credit and resources of the
City are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property of
the City a direct annual irrepealable tax in the years 2016 through 2025 for the payments due in
the years 2017 through 2026 in the amounts set forth on the Schedule; provided that the amount
of such tax levied in the year 2016 which is carried onto the tax rolls shall be abated by any
amounts appropriated pursuant to subsection (D) below.


(B) Tax Collection. So long as any part of the principal of or interest on the
Notes remains unpaid, the City shall be and continue without power to repeal such levy or
obstruct the collection of said tax until all such payments have been made or provided for. After
the issuance of the Notes, said tax shall be, from year to year, carried onto the tax roll of the City
and collected in addition to all other taxes and in the same manner and at the same time as other
taxes of the City for said years are collected, except that the amount of tax carried onto the tax
roll may be reduced in any year by the amount of any surplus money in the Debt Service Fund
Account created below.


(C) Additional Funds. If at any time there shall be on hand insufficient funds
from the aforesaid tax levy to meet principal and/or interest payments on said Notes when due,
the requisite amounts shall be paid from other funds of the City then available, which sums shall
be replaced upon the collection of the taxes herein levied.


(D) Appropriation. There be and there hereby is appropriated from proceeds of
the Notes deposited in the Escrow Account (as provided in Section 18 below) a sum sufficient to
pay the interest due on April 1, 2017 on the portion of the Notes issued for the Refunding.







Section 6. Segregated Debt Service Fund Account.


(A) Creation and Deposits. There be and there hereby is established in the
treasury of the City, if one has not already been created, a debt service fund, separate and distinct
from every other fund, which shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. Debt service or sinking funds established for obligations previously
issued by the City may be considered as separate and distinct accounts within the debt service
fund.


Within the debt service fund, there hereby is established a separate and distinct account
designated as the "Debt Service Fund Account for General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series
2016A, dated May 26, 2016" (the "Debt Service Fund Account") and such account shall be
maintained until the indebtedness evidenced by the Notes is fully paid or otherwise extinguished.
The City Treasurer shall deposit in the Debt Service Fund Account (i) all accrued interest
received by the City at the time of delivery of and payment for the Notes; (ii) any premium not
used for the Refunding which may be received by the City above the par value of the Notes and
accrued interest thereon; (iii) all money raised by the taxes herein levied and any amounts
appropriated for the specific purpose of meeting principal of and interest on the Notes when due;
(iv) such other sums as may be necessary at any time to pay principal of and interest on the Notes
when due; (v) surplus monies in the Borrowed Money Fund as specified below; and (vi) such
further deposits as may be required by Section 67.11, Wisconsin Statutes.


(B) Use and Investment. No money shall be withdrawn from the Debt Service
Fund Account and appropriated for any purpose other than the payment of principal of and
interest on the Notes until all such principal and interest has been paid in full and the Notes
canceled; provided (i) the funds to provide for each payment of principal of and interest on the
Notes prior to the scheduled receipt of taxes from the next succeeding tax collection may be
invested in direct obligations of the United States of America maturing in time to make such
payments when they are due or in other investments permitted by law; and (ii) any funds over
and above the amount of such principal and interest payments on the Notes may be used to
reduce the next succeeding tax levy, or may, at the option of the City, be invested by purchasing
the Notes as permitted by and subject to Section 67.11(2)(a), Wisconsin Statutes, or in permitted
municipal investments under the pertinent provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes ("Permitted
Investments"), which investments shall continue to be a part of the Debt Service Fund Account.
Any investment of the Debt Service Fund Account shall at all times conform with the provisions
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") and any applicable Treasury
Regulations (the "Regulations").


(C) Remaining Monies. When all of the Notes have been paid in full and
canceled, and all Permitted Investments disposed of, any money remaining in the Debt Service
Fund Account shall be transferred and deposited in the general fund of the City, unless the
Common Council directs otherwise.


Section 7. Proceeds of the Notes; Segregated Borrowed Money Fund. The proceeds of
the Notes (the "Note Proceeds") (other than any premium not used for the Refunding and accrued







interest which must be paid at the time of the delivery of the Notes into the Debt Service Fund
Account created above) shall be deposited into a special fund separate and distinct from all other
funds of the City and disbursed solely for the purposes for which borrowed or for the payment of
the principal of and the interest on the Notes. In order to accomplish the purpose for which the
Notes are issued, proceeds of the Notes shall be transferred to the Escrow Account, as provided
in Section 18 hereof. Monies in the Borrowed Money Fund may be temporarily invested in
Permitted Investments. Any monies, including any income from Permitted Investments,
remaining in the Borrowed Money Fund after the purposes for which the Notes have been issued
have been accomplished, and, at any time, any monies as are not needed and which obviously
thereafter cannot be needed for such purposes shall be deposited in the Debt Service Fund
Account.


Section 8. No Arbitrage. All investments made pursuant to this Resolution shall be
Permitted Investments, but no such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause
the Notes to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the
Regulations and an officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall
certify as to facts, estimates, circumstances and reasonable expectations in existence on the date
of delivery of the Notes to the Purchaser which will permit the conclusion that the Notes are not
"arbitrage bonds," within the meaning of the Code or Regulations.


Section 9. Compliance with Federal Tax Laws. (a) The City represents and covenants
that the projects financed by the Notes and by the Refunded Obligations and the ownership,
management and use of the projects will not cause the Notes or the Refunded Obligations to be
"private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code. The City further
covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the extent necessary to maintain
the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Notes including, if applicable, the rebate requirements
of Section 148(f) of the Code. The City further covenants that it will not take any action, omit to
take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its control (including,
without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of the Notes) if taking,
permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of the Notes to be an arbitrage bond
or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or would otherwise cause interest on
the Notes to be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax
purposes. The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the responsibility of issuing
the Notes shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City certifying that the City can and
covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code and Regulations.


(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and
restrictions of any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the
Notes provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent consistent
with the proceedings authorizing the Notes and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and to the
extent that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply.


Section 10. Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Notes are hereby
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for purposes of Section 265 of the Code,
relating to the ability of financial institutions to deduct from income for federal income tax
purposes, interest expense that is allocable to carrying and acquiring tax-exempt obligations.







Section 11. Execution of the Notes; Closing; Professional Services. The Notes shall be
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent (defined below), sealed
with its official or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser
upon payment to the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of
delivery (the "Closing"). The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Notes
may be imprinted on the Notes in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City
has contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Notes, at least one of the signatures
appearing on each Note shall be a manual signature. In the event that either of the officers whose
signatures appear on the Notes shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such signatures
shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they had
remained in office until the Closing. The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and directed to
do all acts and execute and deliver the Notes and all such documents, certificates and
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing. The City
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and
contracts in conjunction with the Notes, including but not limited to agreements and contracts for
legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation services.
Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Notes is hereby
ratified and approved in all respects.


Section 12. Payment of the Notes; Fiscal Agent. The principal of and interest on the
Notes shall be paid by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin,
which is hereby appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of
Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent"). The Fiscal Agency Agreement
between the City and the Fiscal Agent shall be substantially in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit F and incorporated herein by this reference.


Section 13. Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Notes. The City shall cause books
for the registration and for the transfer of the Notes to be kept by the Fiscal Agent. The person in
whose name any Note shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Note shall be made
only to the registered owner thereof. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and
discharge the liability upon such Note to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.


Any Note may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Note at
the office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing. Upon such
transfer, the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or
transferees a new Note or Notes of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and the
Fiscal Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book. No registration
shall be made to bearer. The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Note surrendered for transfer.


The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to execute any new Note or Notes necessary to effect any such transfer.







Section 14. Record Date. The fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each
interest payment date shall be the record date for the Notes (the "Record Date"). Payment of
interest on the Notes on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the
Notes as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record
Date.


Section 15. Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System. In
order to make the Notes eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company,
New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations previously executed on behalf of the City and on file in
the City Clerk's office.


Section 16. Official Statement. The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary
Official Statement with respect to the Notes and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as
"final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule"). All
actions taken by officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary
Official Statement and any addenda to it or Final Official Statement are hereby ratified and
approved. In connection with the Closing, the appropriate City official shall certify the
Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official Statement. The City Clerk
shall cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official
Statement to be distributed to the Purchaser.


Section 17. Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure. The City hereby covenants
and agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Notes, to enter into a written undertaking (the
"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in
accordance with the Rule. The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Notes or
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Notes).


To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the
City charged with the responsibility for issuing the Notes, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the
City's Undertaking.


Section 18. Escrow Agent; Escrow Agreement; Escrow Account. Associated Trust
Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin, is hereby appointed escrow agent for the
City, for the purpose of ensuring the payment of the principal of the Refunded Obligations and
the interest on the Notes to the redemption date of the Refunded Obligations (the "Escrow
Agent").


The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute an escrow
agreement substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit G (the "Escrow Agreement") (such







form may be modified by said officers prior to execution, the execution of such agreement by
said officers to constitute full approval of the Common Council of any such modifications), with
the Escrow Agent, for the purpose of effectuating the provisions of this Resolution.


The Note Proceeds allocable to refunding the Refunded Obligations, shall be deposited in
a refunding escrow account which is hereby created with the Escrow Agent, pursuant to the
Escrow Agreement, for the purpose of retaining the required amount of cash, if any, and
acquiring the United States obligations provided for in the Escrow Agreement.


Upon transfer of the Note Proceeds and any other necessary funds allocable to refunding
the Refunded Obligations to the Escrow Account, the taxes heretofore levied to pay debt service
on the Refunded Obligations and the interest on the Notes shall be abated to the extent such
transfer together with investment earnings thereon is sufficient to pay the interest on the Notes
and the principal of the Refunded Obligations, but such abatement shall not affect the City's
pledge of its full faith, credit and resources to make such payments. The refunding escrow
account created by the Escrow Agreement shall hereinafter serve as the debt service (or sinking)
fund account for the Notes (until the redemption date of the Refunded Obligations) and the
Refunded Obligations. The Escrow Agent shall serve as custodian of said debt service (or
sinking) funds.


Section 19. SLGS Subscriptions. The Escrow Agent and Springsted are authorized to
submit subscriptions for United States Treasury Securities - State and Local Government Series
and to purchase U.S. government securities on behalf of the City in such amount as is necessary
in order to carry out the Refunding.


Section 20. Redemption of the Refunded Obligations. The Refunded Obligations are
hereby called for prior payment and redemption on April 1, 2017 at a price of par plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption.


The City hereby directs the Escrow Agent appointed above to cause timely notice of
redemption, in substantially the form attached to the Escrow Agreement (the "Notice"), to be
provided at the times, to the parties and in the manner set forth on the Notice.


Section 21. Record Book. The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of
proceedings as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct
statement of every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the
Notes in the Record Book.


Section 22. Bond Insurance. If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond
insurance with respect to the Notes, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions
necessary to obtain such municipal bond insurance. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to
agree to such additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are
acceptable to the Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment
of Note proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights
of the bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Notes by the bond insurer and







notices to be given to the bond insurer. In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to
the municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Note provided herein.


Section 23. Conflicting Resolutions; Severability; Effective Date. All prior resolutions,
rules or other actions of the Common Council or any parts thereof in conflict with the provisions
hereof shall be, and the same are, hereby rescinded insofar as the same may so conflict. In the
event that any one or more provisions hereof shall for any reason be held to be illegal or invalid,
such illegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provisions hereof. The foregoing shall take
effect immediately upon adoption and approval in the manner provided by law.


Adopted, approved and recorded April 26, 2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







EXHIBIT A


Official Terms of Offering


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT B


Bid Tabulation


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT C


Winning Bid


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT D-1


Pricing Summary


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT D-2


Debt Service Schedule and Irrepealable Tax Levies


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39139269.1


[EXHIBIT MRP


Mandatory Redemption Provision


The Notes due on April 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption, from debt service fund deposits which are required to be made
in amounts sufficient to redeem on April 1 of each year the respective amount of Term Bonds
specified below:


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______


____ ______ (maturity)]







EXHIBIT E


(Form of Note)


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS


DANE COUNTY
NO. R-___ CITY OF STOUGHTON $_______


GENERAL OBLIGATION PROMISSORY NOTE, SERIES 2016A


MATURITY DATE: ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE: CUSIP:


April 1, _____ May 26, 2016 ____% ______


DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME: CEDE & CO.


PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________ THOUSAND DOLLARS
($__________)


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City"),
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name
(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), on the maturity date identified
above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay interest thereon at the rate of interest per
annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set forth herein regarding redemption prior
to maturity. Interest shall be payable semi-annually on April 1 and October 1 of each year
commencing on April 1, 2017 until the aforesaid principal amount is paid in full. Both the
principal of and interest on this Note are payable to the registered owner in lawful money of the
United States. Interest payable on any interest payment date shall be paid by wire transfer to the
Depository in whose name this Note is registered on the Bond Register maintained by Associated
Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent") or any
successor thereto at the close of business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding
the semi-annual interest payment date (the "Record Date"). This Note is payable as to principal
upon presentation and surrender hereof at the office of the Fiscal Agent.


For the prompt payment of this Note together with interest hereon as aforesaid and for the
levy of taxes sufficient for that purpose, the full faith, credit and resources of the City are hereby
irrevocably pledged.


This Note is one of an issue of Notes aggregating the principal amount of $5,895,000, all
of which are of like tenor, except as to denomination, interest rate, maturity date and redemption
provision, issued by the City pursuant to the provisions of Section 67.12(12), Wisconsin Statutes,
for public purposes, including paying the cost of street improvement projects included in the







-2-
QB\39139269.1


City's Capital Improvement Plan and refunding certain outstanding obligations of the City all as
authorized by resolutions of the Common Council duly adopted by said governing body at
meetings held on March 29, 2016 and April 26, 2016. Said resolutions are recorded in the
official minutes of the Common Council for said dates.


The Notes maturing on April 1, 2025 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, 2024 or on any date thereafter. Said Notes are
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City and within
each maturity, by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus
accrued interest to the date of redemption.


[The Notes maturing in the years _______, _______ and ______ are subject to


mandatory redemption by lot as provided in the resolution authorizing the Notes at the


redemption price of par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption and without premium.]


In the event the Notes are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Notes are in
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date. If less than all of the
Notes of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Notes of such maturity to be redeemed
will be selected by lot. Such notice will include but not be limited to the following: the
designation, date and maturities of the Notes called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the date
of redemption. Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to have
been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice. The Notes shall cease
to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at
that time. Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Notes shall no longer be deemed to be
outstanding.


It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, things and acts required by law to
exist or to be done prior to and in connection with the issuance of this Note have been done, have
existed and have been performed in due form and time; that the aggregate indebtedness of the
City, including this Note and others issued simultaneously herewith, does not exceed any
limitation imposed by law or the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin; and that a direct annual
irrepealable tax has been levied sufficient to pay this Note, together with the interest thereon,
when and as payable.


This Note has been designated by the Common Council as a "qualified tax-exempt
obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended.


This Note is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as







-3-
QB\39139269.1


depository for the Notes, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Note to
the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together with
a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal Agent
duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney. Thereupon a new fully
registered Note in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new depository in
exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the City for any tax,
fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such registration. The Fiscal
Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Notes (i) after the Record Date, (ii) during
the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of notice of any proposed
redemption of the Notes, or (iii) with respect to any particular Note, after such Note has been
called for redemption. The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and consider the Depository in
whose name this Note is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving
payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof and interest due hereon
and for all other purposes whatsoever. The Notes are issuable solely as negotiable, fully-
registered Notes without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.


This Note shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent.


No delay or omission on the part of the owner hereof to exercise any right hereunder shall
impair such right or be considered as a waiver thereof or as a waiver of or acquiescence in any
default hereunder.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, by its
governing body, has caused this Note to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or
facsimile signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official
or corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above.


CITY OF STOUGHTON,
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By: ______________________________
Donna L. Olson
Mayor


(SEAL)


By: ______________________________
Lana Kropf
City Clerk







-4-
QB\39139269.1


Date of Authentication: _______________, ______


CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION


This Note is one of the Notes of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned resolution
of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,


GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN


By____________________________
Authorized Signatory







-5-
QB\39139269.1


ASSIGNMENT


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto
____________________________________________________________________________


(Name and Address of Assignee)


____________________________________________________________________________
(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee)


the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Note on
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.


Dated: _____________________


Signature Guaranteed:


_____________________________ ________________________________
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company (Depository or Nominee Name)
or Securities Firm)


NOTICE: This signature must correspond with the
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it
appears upon the face of the within Note in every
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any
change whatever.


____________________________
(Authorized Officer)







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT F


Fiscal Agency Agreement


(See Attached)







QB\39139269.1


FISCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 26th day of May, 2016 between the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin (the "Municipality"), and Associated Trust Company, National
Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent").


WITNESSETH:


WHEREAS, the Municipality has duly authorized the issuance of its $5,895,000 General
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A, dated May 26, 2016 (the "Obligations") pursuant to
the applicable provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes and the resolutions adopted by the
Municipality on March 29, 2016 and April 26, 2016 (collectively, the "Resolution"); and


WHEREAS, the Municipality is issuing the Obligations in registered form pursuant to
Section 149 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and applicable Treasury
Regulations promulgated thereunder; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Resolution and Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes the
Municipality has authorized the appointment of the Fiscal Agent as agent for the Municipality for
any or all of the following responsibilities: payment of principal and interest on, registering,
transferring and authenticating the Obligations as well as other applicable responsibilities
permitted by Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes.


NOW, THEREFORE, the Municipality and the Fiscal Agent hereby agree as follows:


I. APPOINTMENT


The Fiscal Agent is hereby appointed agent for the Municipality with respect to the
Obligations for the purpose of performing such of the responsibilities stated in Section 67.10(2),
Wisconsin Statutes, as are delegated herein or as may be otherwise specifically delegated in
writing to the Fiscal Agent by the Municipality.


II. INVESTMENT RESPONSIBILITY


The Fiscal Agent shall not be under any obligation to invest funds held for the payment of
interest or principal on the Obligations.


III. PAYMENTS


At least one business day before each interest payment date (commencing with the
interest payment date of April 1, 2017 and continuing thereafter until the principal of and interest
on the Obligations should have been fully paid or prepaid in accordance with their terms) the
Municipality shall pay to the Fiscal Agent, in good funds immediately available to the Fiscal
Agent on the interest payment date, a sum equal to the amount payable as principal of, premium,
if any, and interest on the Obligations on such interest payment date. Said interest and/or
principal payment dates and amounts are outlined on Schedule A which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.







-2-
QB\39139269.1


IV. CANCELLATION


In every case of the surrender of any Obligation for the purpose of payment, the Fiscal
Agent shall cancel and destroy the same and deliver to the Municipality a certificate regarding
such cancellation. The Fiscal Agent shall be permitted to microfilm or otherwise photocopy and
record said Obligations.


V. REGISTRATION BOOK


The Fiscal Agent shall maintain in the name of the Municipality a Registration Book
containing the names and addresses of all owners of the Obligations and the following
information as to each Obligation: its number, date, purpose, amount, rate of interest and when
payable. The Fiscal Agent shall keep confidential said information in accordance with applicable
banking and governmental regulations.


VI. INTEREST PAYMENT


Payment of each installment of interest on each Obligation shall be made to the registered
owner of such Obligation whose name shall appear on the Registration Book at the close of
business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding the interest payment date and shall
be paid by check or draft of the Fiscal Agent mailed to such registered owner at his address as it
appears in such Registration Book or at such other address as may be furnished in writing by
such registered owner to the Fiscal Agent.


VII. PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND NOTICE OF REDEMPTION


(a) Principal Payments. Principal shall be paid to the registered owner of an
Obligation upon surrender of the Obligation on or after its maturity or redemption date.


[The Obligations due on April 1, 20__ and April 1, 20__ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to


mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot at a redemption price equal to One Hundred
Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption, from deposits which are required to be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on
April 1 of each year the respective amount of Term Bonds specified on the attached Schedule
MRP.


The Municipality hereby directs and the Fiscal Agent hereby agrees to select the Term Bonds
to be redeemed on the dates set forth above and to give notice of such redemption as set forth in
substantially the form attached hereto as Schedule B by registered or certified mail, facsimile
transmission, overnight express delivery, electronic transmission or in any other manner required
by The Depository Trust Company at least thirty (30) days but not more than sixty (60) days prior
to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Obligation selected to be
redeemed, in whole or in part, at the address shown on the registration books as of the Record
Date.


The Municipality, in accordance with Section III hereof, shall make payments sufficient
for the Fiscal Agent to pay the amounts due on the Term Bonds subject to mandatory


redemption.]







-3-
QB\39139269.1


(b) Official Notice of Redemption. In the event the Municipality exercises its option
to redeem any of the Obligations, the Municipality shall, at least 35 days prior to the redemption
date, direct the Fiscal Agent to give official notice of such redemption by sending an official
notice thereof by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery,
electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company at
least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered
owner of each Obligation to be redeemed in whole or in part at the address shown in the
Registration Book. Such official notice of redemption shall be dated and shall state (i) the
redemption date and price; (ii) an identification of the Obligations to be redeemed, including the
date of original issue of the Obligations; (iii) that on the redemption date the redemption price
will become due and payable upon each such Obligation or portion thereof called for redemption,
and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date; and (iv) the place where
such Obligations are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price, which place of


payment shall be the principal office of the Fiscal Agent. [Official notice of the redemption of


Obligations subject to mandatory redemption shall be given in the same manner.]


(c) Additional Notice of Redemption. In addition to the official notice of redemption
provided in (b) above, further notice of any redemption shall be given by the Fiscal Agent on
behalf of the Municipality to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and The Depository
Trust Company of New York, New York but neither a defect in this additional notice nor any
failure to give all or any portion of such additional notice shall in any manner defeat the
effectiveness of a call for redemption.


Each further notice of redemption given hereunder shall be sent at least 30 days before
the redemption date by registered or certified mail, overnight delivery service, facsimile
transmission or email transmission and shall contain the information required above for an
official notice of redemption.


(d) Redemption of Obligations. The Obligations to be redeemed [at the option of the


Municipality] shall be selected by the Municipality and, within any maturity, shall be selected by


lot by the Depository described in Section VIII hereof. [Obligations subject to mandatory


redemption shall be selected as described in (a) above.] The Obligations or portions of


Obligations to be redeemed shall, on the redemption dates, become due and payable at the
redemption price therein specified, and from and after such date such Obligations or portions of
Obligations shall cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of such Obligations for redemption in
accordance with the official notice of redemption, such Obligations shall be paid by the Fiscal
Agent at the redemption price. Installments of interest due on or prior to the redemption date
shall be payable as herein provided for payment of interest. Upon surrender for any partial
redemption of any Obligation, there shall be prepared for the registered owner a new Obligation
or Obligations of the same maturity in the amount of the unpaid principal. Each check or other
transfer of funds issued in payment of the redemption price of Obligations being redeemed shall
bear the CUSIP number identifying, by issue and maturity, the Obligations being redeemed with
the proceeds of such check or other transfer.







-4-
QB\39139269.1


VIII. UTILIZATION OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY


The Depository Trust Company's Book-Entry-Only System is to be utilized for the
Obligations. The Fiscal Agent, as agent for the Municipality, agrees to comply with the
provisions of The Depository Trust Company's Operational Arrangements, as they may be
amended from time to time referenced in the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations executed
by the Municipality. The provisions of the Operational Arrangements and this Section VIII
supersede and control any and all representations in this Agreement.


IX. OBLIGATION TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE


The Fiscal Agent shall transfer Obligations upon presentation of a written assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or by such owner's duly authorized representative. Upon
such a transfer, new registered Obligation(s) of the same maturity, in authorized denomination or
denominations in the same aggregate principal amount for each maturity shall be issued to the
transferee in exchange therefor, and the name of such transferee shall be entered as the new
registered owner in the Registration Book. No Obligation may be registered to bearer. The
Fiscal Agent may exchange Obligations of the issue for a like aggregate principal amount of
Obligations of the same maturity in authorized whole multiples of $5,000.


The Obligations shall be numbered R-1 and upward. Upon any transfer or exchange, the
Obligation or Obligations issued shall bear the next highest consecutive unused number or
numbers.


The Municipality shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the appropriate officers of the
Municipality are authorized to execute any new Obligation or Obligations necessary to effect any
such transfer.


X. AUTHENTICATION, IF REQUIRED


The Fiscal Agent shall sign and date the Certificate of Authentication, if any, on each
Obligation on the date of delivery, transfer or exchange of such Obligation. The Fiscal Agent
shall distribute and/or retain for safekeeping the Obligations in accordance with the direction of
the registered owners thereof.


XI. STATEMENTS


The Fiscal Agent shall furnish the Municipality with an accounting of interest and funds
upon reasonable request.


XII. FEES


The Municipality agrees to pay the Fiscal Agent fees for its services hereunder in the


amounts set forth on Schedule [B/C] hereto.


XIII. MISCELLANEOUS


(a) Nonpresentment of Checks. In the event the check or draft mailed by the Fiscal







-5-
QB\39139269.1


Agent to the registered owner is not presented for payment within five years of its date, then the
monies representing such nonpayment shall be returned to the Municipality or to such board,
officer or body as may then be entitled by law to receive the same together with the name of the
registered owner of the Obligation and the last mailing address of record and the Fiscal Agent
shall no longer be responsible for the same.


(b) Resignation and Removal; Successor Fiscal Agent. (i) Fiscal Agent may at any
time resign by giving not less than 60 days written notice to Municipality. Upon receiving such
notice of resignation, Municipality shall promptly appoint a successor fiscal agent by an
instrument in writing executed by order of its governing body. If no successor fiscal agent shall
have been so appointed and have accepted appointment within 60 days after such notice of
resignation, the resigning fiscal agent may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the
appointment of a successor fiscal agent. Such court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as it
may deem proper and prescribes, appoint a successor fiscal agent. The resignation of the fiscal
agent shall take effect only upon appointment of a successor fiscal agent and such successor
fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment.


(ii) The Fiscal Agent may also be removed by the Municipality at any time upon
not less than 60 days' written notice. Such removal shall take effect upon the appointment of a
successor fiscal agent and such successor fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment.


(iii) Any successor fiscal agent shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to
Municipality and to its predecessor fiscal agent an instrument accepting such appointment
hereunder, and thereupon the resignation or removal of the predecessor fiscal agent shall become
effective and such successor fiscal agent, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall
become vested with all the rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of its predecessor, with
like effect as if originally named as fiscal agent herein; but nevertheless, on written request of
Municipality, or on the request of the successor, the fiscal agent ceasing to act shall execute and
deliver an instrument transferring to such successor fiscal agent, all the rights, powers, and trusts
of the fiscal agent so ceasing to act. Upon the request of any such successor fiscal agent,
Municipality shall execute any and all instruments in writing for more fully and certainly vesting
in and confirming to such successor fiscal agent all such rights, powers and duties. Any
predecessor fiscal agent shall pay over to its successor fiscal agent any funds of the Municipality.


(iv) Any corporation, association or agency into which the Fiscal Agent may be
converted or merged, or with which it may be consolidated, or to which it may sell or transfer its
corporate trust business and assets as a whole or substantially as a whole, or any corporation or
association resulting from any such conversion, sale, merger, consolidation or transfer to which it
is a party, ipso facto, shall be and become successor fiscal agent under this Agreement and vested
with all the trusts, powers, discretions, immunities and privileges and all other matters as was its
predecessor, without the execution or filing of any instrument or any further act, deed or
conveyance on the part of any of the parties hereto, anything herein to the contrary
notwithstanding.


(v) Any successor fiscal agent shall be qualified pursuant to Sec. 67.10(2),
Wisconsin Statutes, as amended.







-6-
QB\39139269.1


(c) Termination. This Agreement shall terminate on the earlier of (i) the payment in
full of all of the principal and interest on the Obligations to the registered owners of the
Obligations or (ii) five years after (aa) the last principal payment on the Obligations is due
(whether by maturity or earlier redemption) or (bb) the Municipality's responsibilities for
payment of the Obligations are fully discharged, whichever is later. The parties realize that any
funds hereunder as shall remain upon termination shall, except as may otherwise by law, be
turned over to the Municipality after deduction of any unpaid fees and disbursements of Fiscal
Agent or, if required by law, to such officer, board or body as may then be entitled by law to
receive the same. Termination of this Agreement shall not, of itself, have any effect on
Municipality's obligation to pay the outstanding Obligations in full in accordance with the terms
thereof.







-7-
QB\39139269.1


(d) Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one
and the same instrument.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, being duly
authorized so to do, each in the manner most appropriate to it, on the date first above written.


CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE
COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By _________________________
Donna L. Olson
Mayor


(SEAL)


_________________________
Lana Kropf
City Clerk


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, GREEN
BAY, WISCONSIN


Fiscal Agent


(SEAL) By__________________________
Title______________________


Attest________________________
Title___________________







SCHEDULE A


Debt Service Schedule
$5,895,000 General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A


of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
dated May 26, 2016


(SEE ATTACHED)







[SCHEDULE MRP


Mandatory Redemption Provision


The Obligations due on April 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are
subject to mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a
redemption price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed
plus accrued interest to the date of redemption, from debt service fund deposits which are
required to be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on April 1 of each year the respective
amount of Term Bonds specified below:


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______


____ ______(maturity)]







[SCHEDULE B


NOTICE OF MANDATORY SINKING FUND REDEMPTION*


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A


Dated May 26, 2016


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a portion of the Notes of the above-referenced issue which
mature on April 1, 20___ shall be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on April 1 of
the year set forth below, in the amount set forth below, at a redemption price equal to One
Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption.


Redemption Date Principal Amount CUSIP Number


April 1, ____ $_______ ____________


Such portion of the Notes will cease to bear interest on the redemption date set forth above.


BY THE ORDER OF THE
COMMON COUNCIL


CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Dated: __________________


* To be provided by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery,
electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company, to The Depository
Trust Company, Attn: Supervisor, Call Notification Department, 570 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ
07310, not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the call date. At least thirty (30)
days prior to the call date notice shall also be filed electronically with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking


Board through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) System website at www.emma.msrb.org.]







QB\39139269.1


SCHEDULE [B/C]


(SEE ATTACHED)







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT G


Escrow Agreement


(See Attached)







QB\39139269.1


ESCROW AGREEMENT


THIS ESCROW AGREEMENT is made and entered into the 26th day of May, 2016 by
and between the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin (the "City") and Associated Trust Company,
National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin, a national banking association with trust powers
(the "Escrow Agent").


RECITALS


The City has duly issued its General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C, dated
February 13, 2008 (the "Prior Issue").


The City has duly authorized and sold and is delivering this day its $5,895,000 General
Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A, dated May 26, 2016 (the "Refunding Obligations"),
in part, for the purpose of providing funds sufficient to (i) refund the 2018 through 2026
maturities of the Prior Issue (hereinafter the portion of the Prior Issue being refunded shall be
referred to herein as the "Refunded Obligations") (the "Refunding") and (ii) provide for the
payment of interest on the Refunding Obligations up to and including April 1, 2017.


The Refunded Obligations mature and bear interest on the dates and in the amounts
shown on Exhibit A-1.


In order to accomplish the payment of the interest on the Refunding Obligations and the
Refunding, it is necessary to irrevocably deposit in trust an amount (in the form of investment
securities and cash) which, together with investment income therefrom, will be sufficient to pay
when due the interest on the Refunding Obligations until April 1, 2017, the redemption date of
the Refunded Obligations, and the Refunded Obligations on the redemption date.


To accomplish the payment of interest on the Refunding Obligations and the Refunding,
the Escrow Agent has been appointed depository of a portion of the proceeds of the Refunding
Obligations (in the form of investment securities and cash) as hereinafter specified and has been
appointed custodian of the City's debt service fund account for the Refunding Obligations until
April 1, 2017.


The execution of this Agreement has been duly authorized by a resolution of the
Common Council entitled: "Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $5,895,000
General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A" (the "Resolution") adopted by the Common
Council of the City on April 26, 2016.


In consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, the parties hereto covenant
and agree as follows for the equal and proportionate benefit and security of the holders of the
Refunding Obligations and the Refunded Obligations:


1. Escrow Deposit. Concurrently with the execution of this Agreement, the City has







-14-
QB\39139269.1


irrevocably deposited with the Escrow Agent, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged by the







-2-
QB\39139269.1


Escrow Agent, $____________ being a portion of the proceeds of the Refunding Obligations


[(the "Bond Proceeds") and $________ from funds of the City (the "Funds") for a total of


$_________.]


The foregoing, along with earnings and interest thereon, shall be held and disposed of by
the Escrow Agent only in accordance with this Agreement. The City represents and warrants that
the foregoing, if held, invested and disposed of by the Escrow Agent in accordance with this
Agreement, will be sufficient, without the need for any further investment or reinvestment, to
make all payments required under this Agreement. The Escrow Agent has not and is under no
obligation to determine whether the amounts deposited hereunder are or will be sufficient to
make all of the payments directed to be made hereunder.


2. Acceptance of Escrow. The Escrow Agent acknowledges receipt of the escrow
deposit hereunder and accepts the responsibilities imposed on it by this Agreement.


3. Application of Escrow Deposit. There is hereby created by the City and ordered
established with the Escrow Agent an account hereby designated, "City of Stoughton Escrow
Account" (the "Escrow Account").


The Escrow Agent shall deposit the amount described above in the Escrow Account to be
used as follows:


a) $___________ to be used to purchase the United States Treasury
Certificates of Indebtedness, Notes and/or Bonds - State and Local Government Series ("SLGs"),
described on the attached Exhibit B-1, pay for the SLGs from monies in the Escrow Account and


hold the SLGs in the Escrow Account; [($________ from Bond Proceeds and $_______ from


Funds);]


b) $___________ to be used to establish a beginning cash balance in the


Escrow Account [($_______ from Bond Proceeds and $________ from Funds)]; and


c) $___________ to be used to pay the Issuance Expenses set forth on the
attached Exhibit C-1, which the Escrow Agent is hereby authorized to pay.


Except as set forth in Section 8 hereof, the Escrow Account (other than the cash held
pursuant to subsection (b) above) shall remain invested in the SLGs, and the Escrow Agent shall
not sell or otherwise dispose of the SLGs.


[In addition to the foregoing, the Escrow Agent is hereby directed to reinvest excess


investment proceeds accruing in the years _____ to ______ in SLGs as follows:







-3-
QB\39139269.1


Amount
Interest


Rate
Reinvestment


Date
Maturity


Date


$________ 0.00% __________ ________
________ 0.00 __________ ________


The Escrow Agent is hereby directed to submit the subscription for these SLGs on behalf
of the City, at least seven (7) days in advance of the date of reinvestment (or such other period of
time in advance of the date of reinvestment as is then required by law or regulation) and such
subscription shall be in accordance with then applicable law and regulations. The City will
cooperate with the Escrow Agent as necessary to allow any subscriptions to be made as described
herein.


If SLGs with an interest rate of 0.00% are not available at the time such Escrow Account
monies are to be reinvested, the Escrow Agent is hereby directed to reinvest such Escrow
Account monies on behalf of the City in direct obligations of the United States of America ("U.S.
Government Obligations"), or hold such monies uninvested, as directed by the City, upon the
Escrow Agent's receipt, at the expense of the City, of (i) an opinion of the bond counsel for the
Refunding Obligations or other nationally recognized firm of attorneys experienced in the area of
municipal finance to the effect that such transaction would not cause any of the Refunded
Obligations or any of the Refunding Obligations to be an "arbitrage bond" within the meaning of
Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and the income tax
regulations thereunder (the "Regulations") and (ii) a certification from an independent certified
public accountant that, after such transaction, the principal of and interest on the U.S.
Government Obligations in the Escrow Account will, together with other monies in the Escrow
Account available for such purposes, be sufficient at all times to pay, when due, the principal of


and interest on the Refunded Obligations.]


The Escrow Account cash flow [(taking into account any reinvestments)] prepared by the


Accountant defined below is set forth on Exhibit D-1.


Except [for the foregoing or] as set forth in Section 8 hereof, no reinvestment of amounts


on deposit in the Escrow Account shall be permitted.


The Escrow Agent shall apply the monies in the Escrow Account to the timely payment
of the interest on the Refunding Obligations at the time and in the amounts set forth on the
attached Exhibit A-2 by transfers made to or at the direction of Associated Trust Company,
National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin, the Fiscal Agent of the City with respect to the
Refunding Obligations. On April 1, 2017, the Escrow Agent shall apply the monies available in
the Escrow Account to the payment of the Refunded Obligations in the amounts set forth on the
attached Exhibit A-1 by depositing such amounts with The Depository Trust Company or any
successor depository or registered owner on or before the dates set forth on attached Exhibit A-1
setting forth the dates such amounts are due.







-4-
QB\39139269.1


Barthe & Wahrman, A Professional Association, Bloomington, Minnesota, a firm of
independent accountants (the "Accountant"), has delivered to the City, the Escrow Agent,
Springsted Incorporated, any bond insurer for the Refunding Obligations, any bond insurer for
the Refunded Obligations, and Quarles & Brady LLP, for their purposes, a report stating that the
firm has reviewed the arithmetical accuracy of certain computations based on assumptions
relating to the sufficiency of forecasted net cash flow from the United States government
securities (paragraph (a) above) and any initial cash deposit (paragraph (b) above) to pay the
principal of and interest (if any) on the Refunded Obligations when due as described on Exhibit
A-1 and the interest on the Refunding Obligations until April 1, 2017 as described on Exhibit A-
2. Based upon the summarized data presented in its report and the assumption that the principal
and interest payments on the United States government securities are deposited in the Escrow
Account when due, in its opinion, the proceeds from the United States government securities,
plus any initial cash deposit will be sufficient for the timely payment of interest, when due on the
Refunding Obligations through April 1, 2017 and the Refunded Obligations on such date.


If at any time it shall appear to the Escrow Agent that the money in the Escrow Account
will not be sufficient to make any required payments due to the holders of any of the Refunding
Obligations or the Refunded Obligations, the Escrow Agent shall immediately notify the City.
Upon receipt of such notice, the City shall forthwith transmit to the Escrow Agent for deposit in
the Escrow Account from legally available funds such additional monies as may be required to
make any such payment.


4. Redemption of the Refunded Obligations. Pursuant to the Resolution, the City
has heretofore called the Refunded Obligations for redemption and authorized and directed the
Escrow Agent to give notice of said intended redemption of the Refunded Obligations by
providing notice (in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E-1) in the manner and at
the times set forth on Exhibit E-1, and the Escrow Agent hereby agrees to give such notice.


5. Notice of Advance Refunding of the Refunded Obligations. The Escrow Agent is
hereby directed and agrees within ten business days after the closing for the Refunding
Obligations to provide a Notice of Advance Refunding and Redemption, in substantially the
forms attached hereto as Exhibit F-1, to the registered owners of the Refunded Obligations, to
any fiscal agent for the Refunded Obligations, and to any others as described in Exhibit F-1.


6. The Escrow Agent.


a) Annual Report. The Escrow Agent shall, in the month of February of each year
while this Agreement is in effect, and as soon as practicable after termination of this Agreement,
forward by first class mail to the City a report of the receipts, income, investments,
reinvestments, redemptions and payments of and from the Escrow Account during the preceding
calendar year, including in such report a statement, as of the end of the preceding calendar year,
regarding the manner in which it has carried out the requirements of this Agreement. The City
shall have the right, at any time during business hours, to examine all of the Escrow Agent's
records regarding the status and details of the Escrow Account.







-5-
QB\39139269.1


b) Separate Funds; Accountability. Except as otherwise permitted under Section 3
hereof, the Escrow Agent shall keep all monies, securities and other properties deposited
hereunder, all investments and all interest thereon and profits therefrom, at all times in a special
fund and separate trust account, wholly segregated from all other funds and securities on deposit
with it; shall never commingle such deposits, investments and proceeds with other funds or
securities of the Escrow Agent; and shall never at any time use, pledge, loan or borrow the same
in any way. The fund established hereunder shall be held separately and distinctly and not
commingled with any other such fund. Nothing herein contained shall be construed as requiring
the Escrow Agent to keep the identical monies, or any part thereof, received from or for the
Escrow Account, on hand, but monies of an equal amount shall always be maintained on hand as
funds held by the Escrow Agent, belonging to the City, and a special account thereof, evidencing
such fact, shall at all times be maintained on the books of the Escrow Agent. All uninvested
money held at any time in the Escrow Account shall be continuously secured by the deposit in a
Federal Reserve Bank or direct obligations of the United States of America in a principal amount
always not less than the total amount of uninvested money in the Escrow Account. It is
understood and agreed that the responsibility of the Escrow Agent under this Agreement is
limited to the safekeeping and segregation of the monies and securities deposited with it for the
Escrow Account, and the collection of and accounting for the principal and interest payable with
respect thereto.


In the event the Escrow Agent due to any action or inaction required hereunder is unable
or fails to account for any property held hereunder, such property shall be and remain the
property of the City. Property held by the Escrow Agent hereunder shall not be deemed to be a
banking deposit of the City to the extent that the Escrow Agent shall have no right or title with
respect thereto (including any right of set-off) and the City shall have no right of withdrawal
thereof.


c) Liability. The Escrow Agent shall be under no obligation to inquire into or be in
any way responsible for the performance or nonperformance by the City or any paying agent of
any of its obligations, or to protect any of the City's rights under any bond proceeding or any of
the City's other contracts with or franchises or privileges from any state, county, municipality or
other governmental agency or with any person. The Escrow Agent shall not be liable for any act
done or step taken or omitted by it, as escrow agent, or for any mistake of fact or law, or for
anything which it may do or refrain from doing in good faith and in the exercise of reasonable
care and believed by it to be within the discretion or power conferred upon it by this Agreement,
except for its negligence or its willful misconduct. The Escrow Agent shall not be responsible in
any manner whatsoever for the recitals or statements contained herein, including without
limitation those as to the sufficiency of the trust deposit to accomplish the purposes hereof or in
the Refunded Obligations or the Refunding Obligations or in any proceedings taken in
connection therewith, but they are made solely by the City.


d) Resignations; Successor Escrow Agent. The Escrow Agent may at any time
resign by giving not less than 60 days written notice to the City. Upon giving such notice of
resignation, the resigning Escrow Agent may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the
appointment of a successor escrow agent. Such court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as







-6-
QB\39139269.1


it may deem proper and prescribes, appoint a successor escrow agent of comparable
qualifications to those of the resigning Escrow Agent. The resignation of the Escrow Agent shall
take effect only upon the appointment of a successor escrow agent and such successor escrow
agent's acceptance of such appointment.


Any successor escrow agent shall be a state or national bank, have full banking and trust
powers, and have a combined capital and surplus of at least $5,000,000.


Any successor escrow agent shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to the City and to its
predecessor escrow agent an instrument accepting such appointment hereunder, and thereupon
the resignation of the predecessor escrow agent shall become effective and such successor escrow
agent, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall become vested with all the rights,
powers, duties and obligations of its predecessor hereunder, with like effect as if originally
named as escrow agent herein; but nevertheless, on written request of the City or on the request
of the successor escrow agent, the escrow agent ceasing to act shall execute and deliver an
instrument transferring to such successor escrow agent, upon the terms herein expressed, all the
rights, power, and duties of the escrow agent so ceasing to act. Upon the request of any such
successor escrow agent, the City shall execute any and all instruments in writing for more fully
and certainly vesting in and confirming to such successor escrow agent all such rights, powers
and duties. Any predecessor escrow agent shall pay over to its successor escrow agent a
proportional part of the Escrow Agent's fee hereunder.


e) Fees. The Escrow Agent acknowledges receipt from the City of the sum of
____________________________________________ DOLLARS ($____________) as and for
full compensation for all services to be performed by it as the Escrow Agent under this
Agreement. Any out-of-pocket expenses including legal fees and publication costs will be paid
by the City as incurred. The Escrow Agent expressly waives any lien upon or claim against the
monies and investments in the Escrow Account.


7. Arbitrage. The City has covenanted and agreed and the Escrow Agent hereby
covenants and agrees, to the extent any action is within its control and to its knowledge, to and
for the benefit of the holders of the Refunding Obligations and the Refunded Obligations, that no
investment of the monies on deposit in the Escrow Account will be made in a manner that would
cause the Refunding Obligations or the Refunded Obligations to be "arbitrage bonds" within the


meaning of Section 148 of the [Code or any Regulations promulgated or proposed thereunder.]
[Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code") or any Regulations promulgated or


proposed thereunder (the "Regulations").]


In order to ensure continuing compliance with Section 148 of the Code and the
Regulations, the Escrow Agent agrees that it will not invest the cash balance nor reinvest any
cash received in payment of the principal of and interest on the federal securities held in the
Escrow Account nor redeem such federal securities except as specifically provided in Sections 3
and 8 hereof. Said prohibition on reinvestment shall continue unless and until the City requests
that such reinvestment be made and shall be restricted to noncallable direct obligations of the







-7-
QB\39139269.1


United States Treasury. Prior to any such request for reinvestment of the proceeds from the
federal securities held in the Escrow Account, the City shall provide to the Escrow Agent: (i) an
opinion by an independent certified public accounting firm that after such reinvestment the
principal amount of the substituted securities, together with the earnings thereon and other
available monies, will be sufficient to pay, as the same become due, any required interest
payments on the Refunding Obligations and all principal of, redemption premium where
required, and interest on the Refunded Obligations which have not then previously been paid,
and (ii) an unqualified opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that (a) such
reinvestment will not cause the Refunding Obligations or the Refunded Obligations to be
"arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code and the Regulations in effect
thereunder on the date of such reinvestment, and (b) such reinvestment complies with the
Constitution and laws of the State of Wisconsin and the provisions of all relevant documents
relating to the issuance of the Refunding Obligations and the Refunded Obligations.


8. Substitute Investments. At the written request of the City and upon compliance
with the conditions hereinafter stated, the Escrow Agent shall have the power to request the
redemption of the SLGs and to substitute direct obligations of, or obligations which are
unconditionally guaranteed by, the United States of America, which are not subject to
redemption prior to maturity and which are available for purchase with the proceeds derived from
the disposition of the SLGs on the date of such transaction. The Escrow Agent shall purchase
such substitute obligations with the proceeds derived from the sale, transfer, disposition or
redemption of the SLGs. The transactions may be effected only by simultaneous sale and
purchase transactions, and only if (i) the amounts and dates on which the anticipated transfers
from the Escrow Account to the fiscal agent or depository for the payment of the principal of and
interest on the Refunded Obligations will not be diminished or postponed thereby, (ii) the
Escrow Agent shall receive, at the expense of the City, an opinion of a nationally recognized firm
of attorneys experienced in the area of municipal finance to the effect that such disposition and
substitution would not cause any Refunded Obligations or Refunding Obligations to be "arbitrage
bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code and the Regulations thereunder; and
(iii) the Escrow Agent shall receive, at the expense of the City, a certification from an
independent certified public accountant that, after such transaction, the principal of and interest
on the U.S. government obligations in the Escrow Account will, together with other monies in
the Escrow Account available for such purpose, be sufficient at all times to pay, when due, the
principal of, redemption premium, where required, and interest on the Refunded Obligations.


The City hereby covenants that no part of the monies or funds at any time in the Escrow
Account shall be used directly or indirectly to acquire any securities or obligations, the
acquisition of which would cause any Refunded Obligations or Refunding Obligations to be
"arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code and the Regulations thereunder.


9. Miscellaneous.


a) Third Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement has been entered into by the City and
the Escrow Agent for the benefit of the holders of the Refunding Obligations and the Refunded
Obligations, and is not revocable by the City or the Escrow Agent, and the investments and other







-8-
QB\39139269.1


funds deposited in the Escrow Account and all income therefrom have been irrevocably
appropriated for the payment and any redemption of the Refunded Obligations and interest
thereon when due, in accordance with this Agreement. This Agreement shall be binding upon
and shall inure to the benefit of the City and the Escrow Agent and their respective successors
and assigns. In addition, this Agreement shall constitute a third party beneficiary contract for the
benefit of the owners of the Refunding Obligations and the Refunded Obligations. Said third
party beneficiaries shall be entitled to enforce performance and observance by the City and the
Escrow Agent of the respective agreements and covenants herein contained as fully and
completely as if said third party beneficiaries were parties hereto.


b) Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Agreement
shall be invalid or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect, it being expressly hereby agreed that the remainder of this Agreement would
have been entered into by the parties hereto notwithstanding any such invalidity.


c) Termination. This Agreement shall terminate upon the payment of all of the
principal of and interest on the Refunded Obligations. The parties realize that some of the
amounts hereunder may remain upon termination. Any amounts remaining upon termination
shall be returned to the City for deposit in the account designated "Debt Service Fund Account
for General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A, dated May 26, 2016" created by the
Resolution and used solely to pay the principal of and interest on the Refunding Obligations.
Termination of this Agreement shall not, of itself, have any effect on the City's obligation to pay
the Refunding Obligations and the Refunded Obligations in full in accordance with the respective
terms thereof.


d) Indemnification. The City agrees to hold the Escrow Agent harmless and to
indemnify the Escrow Agent against any loss, liability, expenses (including attorney's fees and
expenses), claims, or demand arising out of or in connection with the performance of its
obligations in accordance with the provisions of this Agreement, except for gross negligence or
willful misconduct of the Escrow Agent. The foregoing indemnities in this paragraph shall
survive the resignation or removal of the Escrow Agent or the termination of the Agreement.


e) Governing Law. This Escrow Agreement shall be construed, interpreted and
governed by and under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.







-9-
QB\39139269.1


f) Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one
and the same instrument.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly
executed by their duly authorized officers on the date first above written.


CITY OF STOUGHTON,
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By:
Donna L. Olson


Mayor


(SEAL)


By:
Lana Kropf


City Clerk


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,


GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN, as Escrow Agent


By:


(SEAL)


And:







QB\39139269.1


(Refunded Obligations)


EXHIBIT A-1


$5,530,000
City of Stoughton, Wisconsin


General Obligation Refunding Bonds, Series 2008C
Dated February 13, 2008


Debt Service Requirements


Payment
Date


Principal
Amount


Interest
Rate


Interest
Amount


Total Principal
and Interest


(See Attached)


Depository: The Depository Trust Company
New York, New York







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT A-2


$5,895,000
City of Stoughton


General Obligation Promissory Notes, Series 2016A
Dated May 26, 2016


Debt Service Requirements


Payment
Date


Principal
Amount


Interest
Rate


Interest
Amount


Total Principal
and Interest


(See Attached)


** These interest payments on the Refunding Obligations are the only portion of the Refunding
Obligations subject to the terms of this Escrow Agreement.







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT B-1


U.S. TREASURY SECURITIES


(State and Local Government Series)


For Delivery May 26, 2016


Type Maturity Date
Par


Amount
Coupon


Rate Cost


(See Attached Subscription Forms)







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT C-1


AUTHORIZED ISSUANCE EXPENSES


Escrow Agent,
Associated Trust Company, National Association
Green Bay, Wisconsin $_________


Escrow Verification,
Barthe & Wahrman, A Professional Association,
Bloomington, Minnesota _________


Legal Opinion,
Quarles & Brady LLP, Milwaukee, Wisconsin _________


Rating Fee,
Moody's Investors Service Inc., _________


New York, New York


Financial Advisor,
Springsted Incorporated _________


Fiscal Agent,
Associated Trust Company, National Association
Green Bay, Wisconsin _________


Printing,
Miscellaneous _________


Total:
$_________







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT D-1


ESCROW ACCOUNT CASH FLOW


(SEE ATTACHED)







QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT E-1


NOTICE OF FULL CALL*


Regarding


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2008C
DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2008


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bonds of the above-referenced issue which mature on
the dates and in the amounts; bear interest at the rates; and have CUSIP Nos. as set forth below have
been called by the City for prior payment on April 1, 2017 at a redemption price equal to 100% of the
principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the date of prepayment:


Maturity Date Principal Amount Interest Rate CUSIP No.


4/1/2018
4/1/2019
4/1/2020
4/1/2021
4/1/2022
4/1/2023
4/1/2024
4/1/2025
4/1/2026


$305,000
315,000
330,000
340,000
350,000
365,000
380,000
390,000
405,000


3.25%
3.30
3.40
3.50
3.55
3.60
3.65
3.70
3.75


862335KG0
862335KH8
862335KJ4
862335KK1
862335KL9
862335KM7
862335KN5
862335KP0
862335KQ8


The City's Escrow Agent shall deposit federal or other immediately available funds sufficient for such
redemption at the office of The Depository Trust Company on or before April 1, 2017.


Said Bonds will cease to bear interest on April 1, 2017.


By Order of the
Common Council
City of Stoughton
City Clerk


Dated ________________________


_____________


* To be provided by registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission or electronic transmission to
The Depository Trust Company, Attn: Supervisor, Call Notification Department, 570 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ 07310, not less
than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to April 1, 2017 and to the MSRB electronically through the Electronic
Municipal Market Access (EMMA) System website at www.emma.msrb.org. Notice shall also be provided to Assured Guaranty Corp., or
any successor, the bond insurer of the Bonds.







-16-
QB\39139269.1


EXHIBIT F-1*


NOTICE OF ADVANCE REFUNDING AND REDEMPTION
OF THE GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2008C, DATED FEBRUARY 13, 2008


OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN (THE "2008 BONDS)


Notice is given that the 2008 Bonds described below (the "Refunded Obligations"), of the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin (the "City") have been advance refunded by the City pursuant to an Escrow Agreement
dated the 26th day of May, 2016 between the City and Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green
Bay, Wisconsin (the "Escrow Agent").


Maturity Date Principal Amount Interest Rate CUSIP No.


4/1/2018
4/1/2019
4/1/2020
4/1/2021
4/1/2022
4/1/2023
4/1/2024
4/1/2025
4/1/2026


$305,000
315,000
330,000
340,000
350,000
365,000
380,000
390,000
405,000


3.25%
3.30
3.40
3.50
3.55
3.60
3.65
3.70
3.75


862335KG0**
862335KH8**
862335KJ4**
862335KK1**
862335KL9**
862335KM7**
862335KN5**
862335KP0**
862335KQ8**


The City has instructed the Escrow Agent to call the Refunded Obligations for redemption on April 1, 2017.
The City has irrevocably deposited United States government securities and cash in escrow with the Escrow
Agent in an amount which, together with investment income on it, is sufficient to redeem the Refunded
Obligations on April 1, 2017 at a price of par. Interest on the Refunded Obligations will cease to accrue on
April 1, 2017. The interest on the Refunded Obligations is not being provided for through the escrow.


Dated: May 26, 2016.


Associated Trust Company, National Association
as Escrow Agent


__________________
* Within ten business days after the closing for the Refunding Obligations, notice shall be provided to the registered owners
of the Refunded Obligations, to any fiscal agent for the Refunded Obligations and to the MSRB electronically through the
Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) System website at www.emma.msrb.org. Notice shall also be provided to
Assured Guaranty Corp., or any successor, the bond insurer of the Bonds.


** Indicates refunding of full CUSIP.





		7-R-51-2016- City Borrowing Resolution, Series 2016A.pdf

		7-Stoughton Scope 16A.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution authorizing the issuance and sale of $4,055,00 Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series
2016B of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, and providing for the payment of the bonds and
other details with respect to the bonds


Committee Action: Utilities Committee recommend approval 5-0


File Number: R-52-2016 Date Introduced: April 26, 2016


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin ("City") now owns and operates
and has for many years owned and operated its Electric System, a public utility (the Electric
System and all properties of every nature in connection with such System now or hereafter
owned by the City, including all improvements and extensions thereto, all real and personal
property of every nature comprising part of and used or useful in connection therewith, and all
appurtenances, contracts, leases, franchises and other intangibles, are hereinafter referred to
collectively as the "System"); and


WHEREAS, under the provisions of Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes, any municipality in
the State of Wisconsin may, by action of its governing body, provide funds for extending, adding
to and improving a public utility or refunding obligations issued to finance such extensions,
additions and improvements from the proceeds of bonds, which bonds are payable only from the
income and revenues derived from any source by such utility and are secured by a pledge of the
revenues of the utility and may be secured by a mortgage lien on such utility; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted on November 14, 2006, the City has heretofore
issued its Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, dated November 15, 2006 (the "2006
Bonds"), which bonds are payable from the income and revenues of the System; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted on February 12, 2013 (the "Prior Resolution"),
the City has heretofore issued its Electric System Mortgage Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series
2013, dated February 15, 2013 (the "Prior Bonds"), which bonds are payable from the income
and revenues of the System; and


WHEREAS, the Prior Resolution permits the issuance of additional bonds payable from
revenues of the System on a parity with the Prior Bonds upon compliance with certain
conditions; and


WHEREAS, to the best of the Common Council's knowledge, information and belief, the City
complies with such conditions; and


WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is necessary and desirable to refund the 2006
Bonds maturing in the years 2018 through 2023 (the "Refunded Obligations") for the purpose of
achieving debt service cost savings; and







WHEREAS, the City has also determined that certain additions, improvements and extensions
to the System, including the Substation West (the "Project") are necessary to adequately supply
the needs of the City and the residents thereof; and


WHEREAS, it is necessary, desirable and in the best interests of the City to authorize and sell
revenue bonds designated "Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B" (the
"Bonds") for such purposes payable solely from the revenues to be derived from the operation of
the System, which Bonds are to be authorized and issued pursuant to the provisions of Section
66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes on a parity with the Prior Bonds; and


WHEREAS, other than the Prior Bonds and the 2006 Bonds which are being refunded by the
Bonds, the City has no bonds or obligations outstanding which are payable from the income and
revenues of the System; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted on March 29, 2016, the Common Council
has directed Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted") to take the steps necessary to sell the Bonds
to pay the cost of the Project and the refunding of the Refunded Obligations; and


WHEREAS, Springsted, in consultation with the officials of the City, prepared an
Official Terms of Offering (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated
herein by this reference) setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Bonds and
indicating that the Bonds would be offered for public sale on April 26, 2016; and


WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Springsted) caused notice of the sale of
the Bonds to be published and/or announced and caused the Official Terms of Offering to be
distributed to potential bidders offering the Bonds for public sale; and


WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Bonds as described on the Bid Tabulation
attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid Tabulation");
and


WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by
the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid
requirements set forth in the Official Terms of Offering and is deemed to be the most
advantageous to the City. Springsted has recommended that the City accept the Proposal. A
copy of said Proposal submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as
Exhibit C and incorporated herein by this reference.


NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, do resolve that:


Section 1A. Ratification of the Official Terms of Offering and Offering Materials. The
Common Council of the City hereby ratifies and approves the details of the Bonds set forth in
Exhibit A attached hereto as and for the details of the Bonds. The Official Terms of Offering and
any other offering materials prepared and circulated by Springsted are hereby ratified and
approved in all respects. All actions taken by officers of the City and Springsted in connection
with the preparation and distribution of the Official Terms of Offering and any other offering
materials are hereby ratified and approved in all respects.







Section 1B. Authorization of Bonds. For the purpose of paying the cost of the Project and
refunding the Refunded Obligations, the City shall borrow on the credit of the income and
revenue of the System the sum of $4,055,000. Negotiable, fully-registered bonds of the City, in
the denomination of $5,000, or any whole multiple thereof, shall be issued in evidence thereof.
The Bonds shall be designated "Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B", shall
be numbered from R-1 upward and shall be dated May 26, 2016. The Bonds shall bear interest at
the rates per annum set forth in the Proposal and shall mature on April 1 of each year, in the years
and principal amounts as set forth on the Pricing Summary attached hereto as Exhibit D-1 and
incorporated herein by this reference.


Interest on the Bonds shall be payable on April 1 and October 1 of each year, commencing
April 1, 2017. Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day
months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.


The schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Bonds is set forth on the Debt
Service Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the
"Schedule").


The Bonds maturing on April 1, 2025 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior
to maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, 2024 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds shall
be redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City and
within each maturity, by lot, at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption. If the Proposal specifies that any of the Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption,
the terms of such mandatory redemption are set forth on an attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP
and incorporated herein by this reference. Upon the optional redemption of any of the Bonds
subject to mandatory redemption, the principal amount of such Bonds so redeemed shall be
credited against the mandatory redemption payments established in Exhibit MRP for such Bonds
in such manner as the City shall direct.


The schedule of maturities is found to be such that the amount of annual debt service payments
is reasonable in accordance with prudent municipal utility practices.


The Common Council hereby determines that the refunding of the Refunded Obligations is
advantageous and necessary to the City.


Section 1C. Security for the Bonds. The Bonds, together with interest thereon, shall not
constitute an indebtedness of the City nor a charge against its general credit or taxing power. The
Bonds, together with interest thereon, shall be payable only out of the Special Redemption Fund
provided for in Section 4 herein, and shall be a valid claim of the registered owner or owners
thereof only against the Special Redemption Fund and the Revenues of the System pledged to
such fund, on a parity with the pledge granted to the owners of the Prior Bonds. Sufficient
Revenues are hereby pledged to said Special Redemption Fund, and shall be used for no other
purpose than to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Prior Bonds and the
Bonds as the same becomes due.


Section 2. Form of the Bonds. The Bonds shall be issued in registered form and shall be
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated
herein by this reference.







Section 3. Definitions. In addition to the words defined elsewhere in this Resolution, the
following words shall have the following meanings unless the context or use indicates another or
different meaning or intent:


"Annual Debt Service Requirement" means the total amount of principal and interest due in
any Bond Year on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds, whether at maturity or upon
mandatory redemption.


"Bond Year" means the one-year period ending on a principal payment date or mandatory
redemption date for the Bonds.


"Bulk Power Supply Engineer" means a nationally recognized engineer, or firm of engineers
selected by the City and which has skill and expertise in the field of bulk power supply planning.


"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.


"Credit Obligation" means any obligation of the City under a contract, lease, installment sales
agreement or other instrument, including but not limited to any contract entered into with a
municipal electric company pursuant to Section 66.0825(8), Wisconsin Statutes, to make
payments for property, services or commodities for the benefit or use of the electric utility
portion of the System whether or not the same are made available, furnished or received, or any
other obligation of the City, under which the City lends credit to or guarantees debts, claims or
other obligations of any other person or entity for the purpose of obtaining property, services or
commodities for the System or for the purpose of financing the initial costs of any project of any
other person or entity from which property, services or commodities are intended to be obtained
for the benefit or use of the System but only to the extent such obligation requires payment
directly or indirectly from a designated fund or account provided for under this Resolution.


"DTC" means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, or any successor
securities depository for the City with respect to the Bonds.


"Fiscal Year" means the fiscal year adopted by the City for the System, which is currently the
calendar year.


"Net Revenues" means the Revenues minus all Operation and Maintenance Expenses of the
System.


"Operation and Maintenance Expenses" means the reasonable and necessary costs of operating,
maintaining, administering and repairing the System, including salaries, wages, costs of materials
and supplies, insurance and audits, but excluding depreciation, debt service, tax equivalents,
replacements and capital expenditures. Operation and Maintenance Expenses shall include,
without intent to limit the foregoing, all costs of purchasing, producing and delivering electric
power and energy and specifically fuel costs, costs of transmission service, reserve service,
interchange service, and all other costs of purchased power, including obligations under the
Power Supply Contract between the City and WPPI, and all payments required by Credit
Obligations.


"Parity Bonds" means additional bonds or obligations issued on a parity as to pledge and lien
with the Bonds in accordance with the provisions of Section 7 of this Resolution.


"Power Supply Contract" means the Long Term Power Supply Contract for Participating
Members between the City and WPPI entered into under Section 66.0825(8), Wisconsin Statutes.







"Reserve Requirement" means an amount, determined as of the date of issuance of the Bonds,
equal to the least of (a) the maximum annual debt service on the Prior Bonds and the Bonds; and
(b) 125% of average annual debt service on the Prior Bonds and the Bonds. If Parity Bonds
which are to be secured by the Debt Reserve Account are issued, the Reserve Requirement shall
mean an amount, determined as of the date of issuance of the Parity Bonds, equal to the least of
(a) the maximum annual debt service on outstanding obligations secured by the Debt Reserve
Account and the Parity Bonds to be issued; and (b) 125% of average annual debt service on the
outstanding obligations secured by the Debt Reserve Account and the Parity Bonds to be issued.


"Regulations" means the Regulations of the Commissioner of Internal Revenue under the
Code.


"Revenues" means all income and revenue derived from operation of the System, including the
revenues received from the City for services rendered to it and all moneys received from any
other source, including income derived from investments.


"System" means the entire Electric System of the City specifically including that portion
of the Project owned by the City and including all property of every nature now or hereafter
owned by the City for the generation, transmission, metering and distribution of electric power
and energy, including all improvements and extensions thereto made by the City while any of the
Bonds and Parity Bonds remain outstanding, including all real and personal property of every
nature comprising part of or used or useful in connection with such Electric System and
including all appurtenances, contracts, leases, franchises and other intangibles.


"WPPI" means WPPI Energy, a municipal electric company organized under Section 66.0825,
Wisconsin Statutes.


Section 4. Income and Revenue Funds. When the Bonds shall have been delivered in whole
or in part, the Revenues shall be set aside into the "Electric Revenue Fund of the City of
Stoughton" which shall be divided into the following separate and special accounts, which were
created and established by an ordinance adopted April 13, 1965 (the "1965 Ordinance"),
continued by the Prior Resolution and are hereby further continued, to be used and applied as
described below:


- Revenues in amounts sufficient to provide for the reasonable and proper operation and
maintenance of the System through the payment of Operation and Maintenance Expenses shall
be set aside into the "Operation and Maintenance Account".


- Revenues in amounts sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the
Bonds and Parity Bonds shall be set aside into the "Electric Utility Mortgage Revenue Bond
Special Redemption Fund" (the "Special Redemption Fund"), to be applied to the payment of the
principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds. The monies standing in
the Special Redemption Fund are irrevocably pledged to the payment of principal of and interest
on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds.


- Revenues in amounts sufficient to provide a proper and adequate depreciation account for the
System shall be set aside into the "Depreciation Account".


The Operation and Maintenance Account and Depreciation Account shall be deposited as
received in public depositories to be selected by the Common Council in the manner required by







Chapter 34, Wisconsin Statutes and may be invested in legal investments subject to the
provisions of Section 66.0603(1m), Wisconsin Statutes.


Money in the Operation and Maintenance Account shall be used to pay Operation and
Maintenance Expenses as the same come due; money not immediately required for Operation
and Maintenance Expenses shall be used first to remedy any deficiency in the Special
Redemption Fund and next to accumulate a reserve in the Operation and Maintenance Account
equal to estimated Operation and Maintenance Expenses for one month. Any money then
available and remaining in the Operation and Maintenance Account may be transferred to the
Surplus Account.


Revenues shall be deposited in the Depreciation Account each month until the sum of $25,000
or such larger amount as the Common Council may from time to time determine to constitute an
adequate and reasonable depreciation account for the System (the "Depreciation Requirement") is
accumulated therein. Money in the Depreciation Account shall be available and shall be used,
whenever necessary, to restore any deficiency in the Special Redemption Fund and for the
maintenance of the Debt Reserve Account. When the Special Redemption Fund is sufficient for
its purpose, funds in the Depreciation Account may be expended for repairs, replacements, new
construction, extensions or additions to the System. Any money on deposit in the Depreciation
Account in excess of the Depreciation Requirement which is not required during the current
Fiscal Year for the purposes of the Depreciation Account, may be transferred to the Surplus
Account.


It is the express intent and determination of the Common Council that the amount of Revenues
to be set aside and paid into the Special Redemption Fund shall in any event be sufficient to pay
principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds, and the City Treasurer
shall each Fiscal Year deposit at least sufficient Revenues in the Special Redemption Fund to pay
promptly all principal and interest falling due on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds
whether at maturity or upon mandatory redemption.


The Revenues so set aside for payment of the principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the
Bonds and Parity Bonds shall be set apart and shall be paid into the Special Redemption Fund
not later than the 10th day of each month. The amount deposited each month shall be not less
than one-sixth of the interest next coming due, plus one-twelfth of the principal next maturing.


The minimum amounts to be so deposited for debt service on the Bonds, in addition to all
amounts to be deposited to pay debt service on the Prior Bonds, are set forth on the Schedule.


The Special Redemption Fund shall be used for no purpose other than the payment of interest
upon and principal of the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds promptly as the same become
due and payable or to pay redemption premiums. All money in the Special Redemption Fund
shall be deposited in a special account and invested in legal investments subject to Section
66.0603(1m), Wisconsin Statutes, and the monthly payments required to be made to the Special
Redemption Fund shall be made directly to such account.


The Debt Reserve Account established by the 1965 Ordinance shall be continued to
additionally secure the payment of principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds and the Bonds.
The City covenants and agrees that upon the issuance of the Bonds an amount equal to the
Reserve Requirement shall be on deposit in the Debt Reserve Account and shall be maintained







therein. The City covenants and agrees that at any time that the Debt Reserve Account is drawn
on and the amount in the Debt Reserve Account shall be less than the Reserve Requirement, an
amount equal to one-twelfth of the Reserve Requirement will be paid monthly into the Debt
Reserve Account from those funds in the Special Redemption Fund, the Operation and
Maintenance Account, the Depreciation Account and the Surplus Account which are in excess of
the minimum amounts required by the preceding paragraphs to be paid therein until the Reserve
Requirement will again have accumulated in the Debt Reserve Account. No such payments need
be made into the Debt Reserve Account at such times as the monies in the Debt Reserve Account
are equal to the highest remaining annual debt service requirement on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds
and Parity Bonds. If at any time the amount on deposit in the Debt Reserve Account exceeds the
Reserve Requirement, the excess shall be transferred to the Special Redemption Fund and used
to pay principal and interest on the Prior Bonds, Bonds and Parity Bonds. If for any reason there
shall be insufficient funds on hand in the Special Redemption Fund to meet principal or interest
becoming due on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds or Parity Bonds, then all sums then held in the Debt
Reserve Account shall be used to pay the portion of interest or principal on such Prior Bonds,
Bonds or Parity Bonds becoming due as to which there would otherwise be default, and
thereupon the payments required by this paragraph shall again be made into the Debt Reserve
Account until an amount equal to the Reserve Requirement is on deposit in the Debt Reserve
Account.


Funds in the Special Redemption Fund in excess of the minimum amounts required to be paid
therein may be transferred to the Surplus Account.


Money in the Surplus Account shall first be used when necessary to meet requirements of the
Operation and Maintenance Account including the one month reserve, the Special Redemption
Fund, the Debt Reserve Account, and the Depreciation Account. Any money then remaining in
the Surplus Account at the end of any Fiscal Year may be used only as permitted and in the order
specified in Section 66.0811(2), Wisconsin Statutes. Money thereafter remaining in the Surplus
Account may be transferred to any of the funds or accounts created by this section.


Section 4A. Mortgage Lien. For the further protection of the owners of the Bonds, a mortgage
lien upon the System is hereby granted to and in favor of the owner or owners of the Bonds,
which lien is hereby recognized as valid and binding upon the City and as a valid and binding
lien upon the System and any additions and improvements to be made thereto on a parity with
mortgage lien granted to the owners of the Prior Bonds.


The City Clerk is hereby directed to perfect said mortgage lien by recording this Resolution in
the records of the City.


Section 5. Service to the City. The reasonable cost and value of any service rendered to the
City by the System by furnishing electric services for public purposes shall be charged against the
City and shall be paid by it in monthly installments as the service accrues, out of the current
revenues of the City collected or in the process of collection, exclusive of the Revenues, and out
of the tax levy of the City made by it to raise money to meet its necessary current expenses. It is
hereby found and determined that the reasonable cost and value of such service to the City in
each year shall be in an amount which, together with Revenues of the System, will produce Net
Revenues equivalent to not less than 1.30 times the Annual Debt Service Requirement. Such
compensation for such service rendered to the City shall, in the manner provided hereinabove, be







paid into the separate and special funds described in Section 4 of this Resolution. However, such
payment is subject to (a) annual appropriations by the Common Council therefor, (b) approval of
the Wisconsin Public Service Commission, or successors to its function, if necessary, and (c)
applicable levy limits, if any; and neither this Resolution nor such payment shall be construed as
constituting an obligation of the City to make any such appropriation over and above the
reasonable cost and value of services rendered to the City and its inhabitants or to make any
subsequent payment over and above such reasonable cost and value.


Section 6. Operation of System; City Covenants. It is covenanted and agreed by the City with
the owner or owners of the Bonds, and each of them, that:


(a) The City will faithfully and punctually perform all duties with reference to the
System required by the Constitution and Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, including the making
and collecting of reasonable and sufficient rates lawfully established for services rendered by the
System, and will collect and segregate the Revenues of the System and apply them to the
respective funds and accounts described hereinabove;


(b) The City will not sell, lease, or in any manner dispose of the System,
including any part thereof or any additions, extensions, or improvements that may be made part
thereto, except that the City shall have the right to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of any property
of the System found by the Common Council to be neither necessary nor useful in the operation
of the System, provided the proceeds received from such sale, lease or disposal shall be paid into
the Special Redemption Fund or applied to the acquisition or construction of capital facilities for
use in the normal operation of the System, and such payment shall not reduce the amounts
otherwise required to be paid into the Special Redemption Fund;


(c) The City will cause the improvements to the System financed by the Bonds to
be made as expeditiously as reasonably possible;


(d) The City will pay or cause to be paid all lawful taxes, assessments,
governmental charges, and claims for labor, materials or supplies which if unpaid could become
a lien upon the System or its Revenues or could impair the security of the Bonds;


(e) The City will maintain in reasonably good condition and operate the System,
and will establish, charge and collect such lawfully established rates and charges for the service
rendered by the System, so that in each Bond Year Net Revenues shall not be less than 130% of
the Annual Debt Service Requirement, and so that the Revenues of the System herein agreed to
be set aside to provide for the payment of the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds and the
interest thereon as the same becomes due and payable, and to meet the Reserve Requirement,
will be sufficient for those purposes;


(f) The City will prepare a budget not less than sixty days prior to the end of each
Fiscal Year and, in the event such budget indicates that the Net Revenues for each Bond Year
will not exceed the Annual Debt Service Requirement for each corresponding Bond Year by the
proportion stated hereunder, will take any and all steps permitted by law to increase rates so that
the aforementioned proportion of Net Revenues to the Annual Debt Service Requirement shall be
accomplished as promptly as possible;







(g) The City will keep proper books and accounts relative to the System separate
from all other records of the City and will cause such books and accounts to be audited annually
by a recognized independent firm of certified public accountants including a balance sheet and a
profit and loss statement of the System as certified by such accountants. Each such audit, in
addition to whatever matters may be thought proper by the accountants to be included therein
shall include the following: (1) a statement in detail of the income and expenditures of the
System for the Fiscal Year; (2) a statement of the Net Revenues of the System for such Fiscal
Year; (3) a balance sheet as of the end of such Fiscal Year; (4) the accountants' comment
regarding the manner in which the City has carried out the requirements of this Resolution and
the accountants' recommendations for any changes or improvements in the operation of the
System; (5) the number of connections to the System at the end of the Fiscal Year, for each user
classification (i.e., residential, commercial, public and industrial); and (6) a list of the insurance
policies in force at the end of the Fiscal Year setting out as to each policy the amount of the
policy, the risks covered, the name of the insurer, and the expiration date of the policy; and


(h) So long as any of the Bonds are outstanding the City will carry for the benefit
of the owners of the Bonds insurance of the kinds and in the amounts normally carried by private
companies or other public bodies engaged in the operation of similar systems. All money
received for loss of use and occupancy shall be considered Revenue of the System payable into
the separate funds and accounts named in Section 4 of this Resolution. All money received for
losses under any casualty policies shall be used in repairing the damage or in replacing the
property destroyed provided that if the Common Council shall find it is inadvisable to repair such
damage or replace such property and that the operation of the System has not been impaired
thereby, such money shall be deposited in the Special Redemption Fund, but in that event such
payments shall not reduce the amounts otherwise required to be paid into the Special Redemption
Fund.


Section 7. Additional Bonds. The Bonds are issued on a parity with the Prior Bonds. No
bonds or obligations payable out of the Revenues of the System may be issued in such manner as
to enjoy priority over the Bonds. Additional obligations may be issued if their lien and pledge is
junior and subordinate to that of the Bonds. Additional obligations may be issued on a parity
with the Bonds as to the pledge of Revenues of the System ("Parity Bonds") only if all of the
following conditions are met:


a. The Net Revenues of the System for the Fiscal Year immediately preceding the
issuance of such additional obligations must have been equal to at least 1.30 times the
highest combined annual principal and interest requirements on all Prior Bonds, Bonds
and Parity Bonds outstanding payable from Revenues of the System (other than Prior
Bonds, Bonds and Parity Bonds being refunded) and on the Parity Bonds then to be
issued in any Fiscal Year. Should an increase in permanent rates and charges, including
those made to the City, be properly ordered and made effective during the Fiscal Year
immediately prior to the issuance of such additional obligations or during that part of the
Fiscal Year of issuance prior to such issuance, then Revenues for purposes of such
computation shall include such additional Revenues as an independent certified public
accountant, consulting professional engineer or the Wisconsin Public Service
Commission may certify would have accrued during the prior Fiscal Year had the new
rates been in effect during that entire immediately prior Fiscal Year.







b. The payments required to be made into the funds and accounts enumerated in
Section 4 of this Resolution (including the Debt Reserve Account, but not the Surplus
Fund) must have been made in full.


c. The Parity Bonds must have principal maturing on April 1 of each year in
which principal falls due and interest falling due on April 1 and October 1 of each year.


d. If the Parity Bonds are to be secured by the Debt Reserve Account, the amount
on deposit in the Debt Reserve Account must be increased to an amount equal to the
Reserve Requirement applicable upon the issuance of Parity Bonds as defined in
Section 3 of this Resolution.


e. The proceeds of the Parity Bonds must be used only for the purpose of
providing additions, extensions or improvements to the System, or to refund obligations
issued for such purpose.


Section 8. Credit Obligations.


(a) To the extent permitted by law, the City may undertake any Credit
Obligation which directly or indirectly requires payments from the Operation and Maintenance
Fund, but only if it shall first obtain an opinion of a Bulk Power Supply Engineer to the effect
that: (i) the property, services or commodities to be furnished pursuant to such Credit Obligation
may be used beneficially by the City to meet the power and energy requirements of the electric
utility portion of the System; and (ii) the obtaining of such property, services or commodities is
technically and economically justifiable in accordance with prudent municipal utility
management practice.


(b) To the extent permitted by law, the City may undertake any Credit
Obligation that directly or indirectly requires payments from the Surplus Fund, subject to any
prior use of such monies for the benefit of the Bonds pursuant to Section 4 of this Resolution
without meeting the requirements of subsection (a).


(c) The Bulk Power Supply Engineer may, in making all estimates required to
be made or necessary to render any opinion required under this Section, rely upon estimates
supplied by other engineers or information supplied by other persons, including an authorized
representative of the City, who the Bulk Power Supply Engineer believes to be qualified and to
have access to the necessary information to make such estimates and to provide such
information.


Section 9. Sale of Bonds. The bid of the Purchaser for the purchase price set forth in the
Proposal be and it hereby is accepted and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed
to execute an acceptance of the offer of said successful bidder on behalf of the City. The good
faith deposit of the Purchaser shall be retained by the City Treasurer and applied in accordance
with the Official Terms of Offering, and any good faith deposits submitted by unsuccessful
bidders shall be promptly returned. The officers of the City are authorized and directed to do any
and all acts necessary to conclude delivery of the Bonds to the Purchaser, upon receipt of the
purchase price, as soon after adoption of this Resolution as is convenient.







Section 10. Application of Bond Proceeds. All accrued interest received from the sale of the
Bonds shall be deposited into the Special Redemption Fund. An amount of proceeds of the
Bonds (if any) necessary to make the amount currently on deposit in the Debt Reserve Account
equal to the Reserve Requirement shall be deposited in the Debt Reserve Account. An amount
of proceeds of the Bonds sufficient to provide for the payment of the Refunded Obligations shall
be deposited in a special account designated the "Refunding Fund" for that purpose. The balance
of the proceeds, less the expenses incurred in authorizing, issuing and delivering the Bonds, shall
be deposited in a special fund designated as "Electric System Improvement Fund." Said special
fund shall be adequately secured and used solely for the purpose of meeting costs of extending,
adding to and improving the System, as described in the preamble hereof. The balance
remaining in said Improvement Fund after paying said costs shall be transferred to the Special
Redemption Fund for use in payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds.


Section 11. Amendment to Resolution. After the issuance of any of the Bonds, no change or
alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution may be made until all of the Bonds
have been paid in full as to both principal and interest, or discharged as herein provided, except:


a. The City may, from time to time, amend this Resolution without the consent of
any of the owners of the Bonds, but only to cure any ambiguity, administrative conflict, formal
defect, or omission or procedural inconsistency of this Resolution; and


b. This Resolution may be amended, in any respect, with the written consent of
the owners of not less than two-thirds of the principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding,
exclusive of Bonds held by the City; provided, however, that no amendment shall permit any
change in the pledge of Revenues derived from the System, or in the maturity of any Bond issued
hereunder, or a reduction in the rate of interest on any Bond, or in the amount of the principal
obligation thereof, or in the amount of the redemption premium payable in the case of
redemption thereof, or change the terms upon which the Bonds may be redeemed or make any
other modification in the terms of the payment of such principal or interest without the written
consent of the owner of each such Bond to which the change is applicable.


Section 12. Defeasance. When all Bonds have been discharged, all pledges, liens, covenants
and other rights granted to the owners thereof by this Resolution shall cease. The City may
discharge all Bonds due on any date by depositing into a special account on or before that date a
sum sufficient to pay the same in full; or if any Bonds should not be paid when due, it may
nevertheless be discharged by depositing into a special account a sum sufficient to pay it in full
with interest accrued from the due date to the date of such deposit. The City, at its option, may
also discharge all Bonds called for redemption on any date when they are prepayable according to
their terms, by depositing into a special account on or before that date a sum sufficient to pay
them in full, with the required redemption premium, if any, provided that notice of redemption
has been duly given as required by this Resolution. The City, at its option, may also discharge all
Bonds of said issue at any time by irrevocably depositing in escrow with a suitable bank or trust
company a sum of cash and/or bonds or securities issued or guaranteed as to principal and
interest of the U.S. Government, or of a commission, board or other instrumentality of the U.S.
Government, maturing on the dates and bearing interest at the rates required to provide funds
sufficient to pay when due the interest to accrue on each of said Bonds to its maturity or, at the
City's option, if said Bond is prepayable to any prior date upon which it may be called for







redemption, and to pay and redeem the principal amount of each such Bond at maturity, or at the
City's option, if said Bond is prepayable, at its earliest redemption date, with the premium
required for such redemption, if any, provided that notice of the redemption of all prepayable
Bonds on such date has been duly given or provided for. Upon such payment or deposit, in the
amount and manner provided by this Section, all liability of the City with respect to the Bonds
shall cease, terminate and be completely discharged, and the owners thereof shall be entitled only
to payment out of the money so deposited.


Section 13. Investments and Arbitrage. Monies accumulated in any of the funds and accounts
referred to in Sections 4 and 9 hereof which are not immediately needed for the respective
purposes thereof, may be invested in legal investments subject to the provisions of
Sec. 66.0603(1m), Wisconsin Statutes, until needed. All income derived from such investments
shall be credited to the fund or account from which the investment was made; provided,
however, that at any time that the Reserve Requirement is on deposit in the Debt Reserve
Account, any income derived from investment of the Debt Reserve Account shall be deposited
into the Special Redemption Fund and used to pay principal and interest on the Bonds. A
separate banking account is not required for each of the funds and accounts established under this
Resolution; however, the monies in each fund or account shall be accounted for separately by the
City and used only for the respective purposes thereof. The proceeds of the Bonds shall be used
solely for the purposes for which they are issued but may be temporarily invested until needed in
legal investments. No such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause the Bonds
to be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the Regulations.


An officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall, on the basis
of the facts, estimates and circumstances in existence on the date of closing, make such
certifications as are necessary to permit the conclusion that the Bonds are not "arbitrage bonds"
under Section 148 of the Code or the Regulations.


Section 14. Resolution a Contract. The provisions of this Resolution shall constitute a
contract between the City and the owner or owners of the Bonds, and after issuance of any of the
Bonds no change or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution may be made,
except as provided in Section 10, until all of the Bonds have been paid in full as to both principal
and interest. The owner or owners of any of the Bonds shall have the right in addition to all other
rights, by mandamus or other suit or action in any court of competent jurisdiction, to enforce
such owner's or owners' rights against the City, the governing body thereof, and any and all
officers and agents thereof including, but without limitation, the right to require the City, its
governing body and any other authorized body, to fix and collect rates and charges fully adequate
to carry out all of the provisions and agreements contained in this Resolution.


Section 15. Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System. In
order to make the Bonds eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company,
New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations previously executed on behalf of the City and on file in
the City Clerk's office.


Section 16. Payment of the Bonds; Fiscal Agent. The principal of and interest on the
Bonds shall be paid by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin,
which is hereby appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of







Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent"). The Fiscal Agency Agreement
between the City and the Fiscal Agent shall be substantially in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit F and incorporated herein by this reference.


Section 17. Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Bonds. The City shall cause books
for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be kept by the Fiscal Agent. The person
in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner
thereof for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made
only to the registered owner thereof. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and
discharge the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.


Any Bond may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Bond at the
office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment duly
executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing. Upon such transfer,
the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees a
new Bond or Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and the Fiscal
Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book. No registration shall be
made to bearer. The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Bond surrendered for transfer.


The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to
execute any new Bond or Bonds necessary to effect any such transfer.


Section 18. Record Date. The fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each
interest payment date shall be the record date for the Bonds (the "Record Date"). Payment of
interest on the Bonds on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the
Bonds as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record
Date.


Section 19. Compliance with Federal Tax Laws. (a) The City represents and covenants that
the projects financed by the Bonds and by the Refunded Obligations and the ownership,
management and use of the projects will not cause the Bonds or the Refunded Obligations to be
"private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code. The City further
covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the extent necessary to maintain
the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Bonds including, if applicable, the rebate
requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code. The City further covenants that it will not take any
action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its control
(including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of the Bonds) if
taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of the Bonds to be an arbitrage
bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or would otherwise cause interest
on the Bonds to be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax
purposes. The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the responsibility of issuing
the Bonds shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City certifying that the City can and
covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code and Regulations.


(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and restrictions of
any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the Bonds
provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent consistent with







the proceedings authorizing the Bonds and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and to the extent
that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply.


The foregoing covenants shall remain in full force and effect, notwithstanding the defeasance
of the Bonds, until the date on which all of the Bonds have been paid in full.


Section 20. Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Bonds issued to refund
the Refunded Obligations are deemed designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" to the
extent permitted pursuant to the provisions of Section 265(b)(3)(D)(ii) of the Code. The balance
of the Bonds are designated "qualified tax-exempt obligations" pursuant to Section 265(b)(3) of
the Code. In support of such designation, the City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with
the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City, all as
of the Closing.


Section 21. Redemption of Refunded Obligations. The Refunded Obligations are hereby
called for prior payment and redemption on July 1, 2016 at a price of par plus accrued interest to
the date of redemption.


The City hereby directs the City Clerk to work with Springsted to cause timely notice of
redemption, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit G and incorporated herein by this
reference (the "Notice"), to be provided at the times, to the parties and in the manner set forth on
the Notice.


Section 22. Official Statement. The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary
Official Statement with respect to the Bonds and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as
"final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule"). All
actions taken by officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary
Official Statement and any addenda to it or Final Official Statement are hereby ratified and
approved. In connection with the closing of the Bonds, the appropriate City official shall certify
the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official Statement. The City Clerk
shall cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official
Statement to be distributed to the Purchaser.


Section 23. Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure. The City hereby covenants and
agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, to enter into a written undertaking (the
"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in
accordance with the Rule. The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Bonds or
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Bonds).


To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the City
charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the
City's Undertaking.







Section 24. Record Book. The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of proceedings
as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct statement of
every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the Bonds in the
Record Book.


Section 25. Bond Insurance. If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond insurance
with respect to the Bonds, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions necessary to
obtain such municipal bond insurance. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to agree to such
additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are acceptable to the
Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment of Bond
proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights of the
bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Bonds by the bond insurer and notices to
be given to the bond insurer. In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to the
municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Bond provided herein.


Section 26. Execution of the Bonds; Closing; Professional Services. The Bonds shall be
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent, sealed with its official
or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser upon payment to
the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery (the
"Closing"). The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Bonds may be
imprinted on the Bonds in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City has
contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Bonds, at least one of the signatures appearing
on each Bond shall be a manual signature. In the event that either of the officers whose
signatures appear on the Bonds shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such signatures
shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they had
remained in office until the Closing. The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and directed to
do all acts and execute and deliver the Bonds and all such documents, certificates and
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing. The City
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and
contracts in conjunction with the Bonds, including but not limited to agreements and contracts
for legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation
services. Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Bonds
is hereby ratified and approved in all respects.







Section 27. Conflicting Ordinances or Resolutions. All prior ordinances, resolutions (other
than the Prior Resolution), rules, or orders, or parts thereof heretofore enacted, adopted or
entered, in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution, are hereby repealed and this
Resolution shall be in effect from and after its passage. In case of any conflict between this
Resolution and the Prior Resolution, the Prior Resolution shall control so long as any bonds of
the Prior Bonds authorized by such resolution are outstanding.


Adopted, approved and recorded April 26, 2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







EXHIBIT A


Official Terms of Offering


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39174463.1


EXHIBIT B


Bid Tabulation


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39174463.1


EXHIBIT C


Winning Bid


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39174463.1


EXHIBIT D-1


Pricing Summary


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39174463.1


EXHIBIT D-2


Debt Service Schedule


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39174463.1


[EXHIBIT MRP


Mandatory Redemption Provision


The Bonds due on April 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption, from special redemption fund deposits which are required to
be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on April 1 of each year the respective amount of Term
Bonds specified below:


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______


____ ______ (maturity)]







QB\39174463.1


EXHIBIT E


(Form of Bond)


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS


DANE COUNTY
NO. R-___ CITY OF STOUGHTON $_______


ELECTRIC SYSTEM MORTGAGE REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2016B


MATURITY DATE: ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE: CUSIP:


April 1, _____ May 26, 2016 ____% ______


DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME: CEDE & CO.


PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________ THOUSAND DOLLARS
($__________)


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City"),
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name
(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), solely from the fund hereinafter
specified, on the maturity date identified above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay
interest thereon at the rate of interest per annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set
forth herein regarding redemption prior to maturity. Interest shall be payable semi-annually on
April 1 and October 1 of each year commencing on April 1, 2017 until the aforesaid principal
amount is paid in full. Both the principal of and interest on this Bond are payable to the
registered owner in lawful money of the United States. Interest payable on any interest payment
date shall be paid by wire transfer to the Depository in whose name this Bond is registered on the
Bond Register maintained by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay,
Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent") or any successor thereto at the close of business on the 15th day
of the calendar month next preceding the semi-annual interest payment date (the "Record Date").
This Bond is payable as to principal upon presentation and surrender hereof at the office of the
Fiscal Agent.


The Bonds maturing on April 1, 2025 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the City, on April 1, 2024 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds are
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City and within
each maturity, by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus
accrued interest to the date of redemption.







QB\39174463.1


-2-


[The Bonds maturing in the years _______, _______ and ______ are subject to


mandatory redemption by lot as provided in the Resolution referenced below at the redemption


price of par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption and without premium.]


In the event the Bonds are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Bonds are in
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date. If less than all of the
Bonds of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed
will be selected by lot. Such notice will include but not be limited to the following: the
designation, date and maturities of the Bonds called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the
date of redemption. Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to
have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice. The Bonds shall
cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at
that time. Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Bonds shall no longer be deemed to be
outstanding.


This Bond is one of an issue aggregating $4,055,000, issued for the purpose of paying the cost
of additions, improvements and extensions to the Electric System of the City and to refund
obligations of the City issued to finance additions, improvements and extensions to the City's
Electric System, pursuant to Article XI, Section 3, of the Wisconsin Constitution,
Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes, acts supplementary thereto and a Resolution adopted
April 26, 2016, and entitled: "Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $4,055,000
Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, and Providing for the Payment of the Bonds and Other Details With Respect to the
Bonds" (the "Resolution") and is payable only from the income and revenues derived from the
operation of said Electric System. Such revenues have been set aside and pledged as a special
fund for that purpose and identified as "Special Redemption Fund", created by an ordinance
adopted by the City on April 13, 1965 and continued by the Resolution. The Bonds are issued on
a parity with the City's Electric System Mortgage Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2013, dated
February 15, 2013 (the Prior Bonds). This Bond does not constitute an indebtedness of the City
within the meaning of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation or provision.


A mortgage lien, which is hereby recognized as valid and binding on said Electric System,
together with all extensions and improvements thereto, has been granted by the City to and in
favor of the registered owner or owners of bonds of this issue of Bonds. The Electric System
shall remain subject to such mortgage lien until the payment in full of the principal of and
interest on this Bond and the issue of which it forms a part. Such mortgage lien is on a parity
with the mortgage lien granted to the owners of the Prior Bonds.







QB\39174463.1


-3-


This Bond is a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section
265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.


This Bond is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as
depository for the Bonds, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Bond
to the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together
with a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal
Agent duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney. Thereupon a new
fully registered Bond in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new
depository in exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the
City for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such
registration. The Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Bonds (i) after the
Record Date, (ii) during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of
notice of any proposed redemption of the Bonds, or (iii) with respect to any particular Bond, after
such Bond has been called for redemption. The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and consider the
Depository in whose name this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of
receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof and interest due
hereon and for all other purposes whatsoever. The Bonds are issuable solely as negotiable, fully-
registered Bonds without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.


It is hereby certified, recited and declared that all conditions, things and acts required by law to
exist, happen, and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond have existed, have
happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law; and that
sufficient of the income and revenue to be received by said City from the operation of its Electric
System has been pledged to and will be set aside into a special fund for the payment of the
principal of and interest on this Bond.


This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent.







QB\39174463.1


-4-


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, by its governing
body, has caused this Bond to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or facsimile
signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official or
corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above.


CITY OF STOUGHTON,
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By: ______________________________
Donna L. Olson
Mayor


(SEAL)


By: ______________________________
Lana Kropf
City Clerk







QB\39174463.1


-5-


Date of Authentication: _______________, ______


CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION


This Bond is one of the Bonds of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned Resolution
of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN


By____________________________
Authorized Signatory







QB\39174463.1


-6-


ASSIGNMENT


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto
____________________________________________________________________________


(Name and Address of Assignee)


____________________________________________________________________________
(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee)


the within Bond and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Bond on
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.


Dated: _____________________


Signature Guaranteed:


_____________________________ ________________________________
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company (Depository or Nominee Name)
or Securities Firm)


NOTICE: This signature must correspond with the
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it
appears upon the face of the within Bond in every
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any
change whatever.


____________________________
(Authorized Officer)







QB\39174463.1


EXHIBIT F


Fiscal Agency Agreement


(See Attached)







QB\39174463.1


FISCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 26th day of May, 2016 between the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin (the "Municipality"), and Associated Trust Company, National
Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent").


WITNESSETH:


WHEREAS, the Municipality has duly authorized the issuance of its $4,055,000 Electric
System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B, dated May 26, 2016 (the "Obligations")
pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes and the resolution adopted by the
Municipality on April 26, 2016 (the "Resolution"); and


WHEREAS, the Municipality is issuing the Obligations in registered form pursuant to
Section 149 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and applicable Treasury
Regulations promulgated thereunder; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Resolution and Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes the
Municipality has authorized the appointment of the Fiscal Agent as agent for the Municipality for
any or all of the following responsibilities: payment of principal and interest on, registering,
transferring and authenticating the Obligations as well as other applicable responsibilities
permitted by Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes.


NOW, THEREFORE, the Municipality and the Fiscal Agent hereby agree as follows:


I. APPOINTMENT


The Fiscal Agent is hereby appointed agent for the Municipality with respect to the
Obligations for the purpose of performing such of the responsibilities stated in Section 67.10(2),
Wisconsin Statutes, as are delegated herein or as may be otherwise specifically delegated in
writing to the Fiscal Agent by the Municipality.


II. INVESTMENT RESPONSIBILITY


The Fiscal Agent shall not be under any obligation to invest funds held for the payment of
interest or principal on the Obligations.


III. PAYMENTS


At least one business day before each interest payment date (commencing with the
interest payment date of April 1, 2017 and continuing thereafter until the principal of and interest
on the Obligations should have been fully paid or prepaid in accordance with their terms) the
Municipality shall pay to the Fiscal Agent, in good funds immediately available to the Fiscal
Agent on the interest payment date, a sum equal to the amount payable as principal of, premium,
if any, and interest on the Obligations on such interest payment date. Said interest and/or
principal payment dates and amounts are outlined on Schedule A which is attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference.







-2-
QB\39174463.1


IV. CANCELLATION


In every case of the surrender of any Obligation for the purpose of payment, the Fiscal
Agent shall cancel and destroy the same and deliver to the Municipality a certificate regarding
such cancellation. The Fiscal Agent shall be permitted to microfilm or otherwise photocopy and
record said Obligations.


V. REGISTRATION BOOK


The Fiscal Agent shall maintain in the name of the Municipality a Registration Book
containing the names and addresses of all owners of the Obligations and the following
information as to each Obligation: its number, date, purpose, amount, rate of interest and when
payable. The Fiscal Agent shall keep confidential said information in accordance with applicable
banking and governmental regulations.


VI. INTEREST PAYMENT


Payment of each installment of interest on each Obligation shall be made to the registered
owner of such Obligation whose name shall appear on the Registration Book at the close of
business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding the interest payment date and shall
be paid by check or draft of the Fiscal Agent mailed to such registered owner at his address as it
appears in such Registration Book or at such other address as may be furnished in writing by
such registered owner to the Fiscal Agent.


VII. PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND NOTICE OF REDEMPTION


(a) Principal Payments. Principal shall be paid to the registered owner of an
Obligation upon surrender of the Obligation on or after its maturity or redemption date.


[The Obligations due on April 1, 20__ and April 1, 20__ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to


mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot at a redemption price equal to One Hundred
Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption, from deposits which are required to be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on
April 1 of each year the respective amount of Term Bonds specified on the attached Schedule
MRP.


The Municipality hereby directs and the Fiscal Agent hereby agrees to select the Term Bonds
to be redeemed on the dates set forth above and to give notice of such redemption as set forth in
substantially the form attached hereto as Schedule B by registered or certified mail, facsimile
transmission, overnight express delivery, electronic transmission or in any other manner required
by The Depository Trust Company at least thirty (30) days but not more than sixty (60) days prior
to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Obligation selected to be
redeemed, in whole or in part, at the address shown on the registration books as of the Record
Date.


The Municipality, in accordance with Section III hereof, shall make payments sufficient
for the Fiscal Agent to pay the amounts due on the Term Bonds subject to mandatory


redemption.]







-3-
QB\39174463.1


(b) Official Notice of Redemption. In the event the Municipality exercises its option
to redeem any of the Obligations, the Municipality shall, at least 35 days prior to the redemption
date, direct the Fiscal Agent to give official notice of such redemption by sending an official
notice thereof by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery,
electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company at
least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered
owner of each Obligation to be redeemed in whole or in part at the address shown in the
Registration Book. Such official notice of redemption shall be dated and shall state (i) the
redemption date and price; (ii) an identification of the Obligations to be redeemed, including the
date of original issue of the Obligations; (iii) that on the redemption date the redemption price
will become due and payable upon each such Obligation or portion thereof called for redemption,
and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date; and (iv) the place where
such Obligations are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price, which place of


payment shall be the principal office of the Fiscal Agent. [Official notice of the redemption of


Obligations subject to mandatory redemption shall be given in the same manner.]


(c) Additional Notice of Redemption. In addition to the official notice of redemption
provided in (b) above, further notice of any redemption shall be given by the Fiscal Agent on
behalf of the Municipality to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and The Depository
Trust Company of New York, New York but neither a defect in this additional notice nor any
failure to give all or any portion of such additional notice shall in any manner defeat the
effectiveness of a call for redemption.


Each further notice of redemption given hereunder shall be sent at least 30 days before
the redemption date by registered or certified mail, overnight delivery service, facsimile
transmission or email transmission and shall contain the information required above for an
official notice of redemption.


(d) Redemption of Obligations. The Obligations to be redeemed [at the option of the


Municipality] shall be selected by the Municipality and, within any maturity, shall be selected by


lot by the Depository described in Section VIII hereof. [Obligations subject to mandatory


redemption shall be selected as described in (a) above.] The Obligations or portions of


Obligations to be redeemed shall, on the redemption dates, become due and payable at the
redemption price therein specified, and from and after such date such Obligations or portions of
Obligations shall cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of such Obligations for redemption in
accordance with the official notice of redemption, such Obligations shall be paid by the Fiscal
Agent at the redemption price. Installments of interest due on or prior to the redemption date
shall be payable as herein provided for payment of interest. Upon surrender for any partial
redemption of any Obligation, there shall be prepared for the registered owner a new Obligation
or Obligations of the same maturity in the amount of the unpaid principal. Each check or other
transfer of funds issued in payment of the redemption price of Obligations being redeemed shall
bear the CUSIP number identifying, by issue and maturity, the Obligations being redeemed with
the proceeds of such check or other transfer.







-4-
QB\39174463.1


VIII. UTILIZATION OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY


The Depository Trust Company's Book-Entry-Only System is to be utilized for the
Obligations. The Fiscal Agent, as agent for the Municipality, agrees to comply with the
provisions of The Depository Trust Company's Operational Arrangements, as they may be
amended from time to time referenced in the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations executed
by the Municipality. The provisions of the Operational Arrangements and this Section VIII
supersede and control any and all representations in this Agreement.


IX. OBLIGATION TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE


The Fiscal Agent shall transfer Obligations upon presentation of a written assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or by such owner's duly authorized representative. Upon
such a transfer, new registered Obligation(s) of the same maturity, in authorized denomination or
denominations in the same aggregate principal amount for each maturity shall be issued to the
transferee in exchange therefor, and the name of such transferee shall be entered as the new
registered owner in the Registration Book. No Obligation may be registered to bearer. The
Fiscal Agent may exchange Obligations of the issue for a like aggregate principal amount of
Obligations of the same maturity in authorized whole multiples of $5,000.


The Obligations shall be numbered R-1 and upward. Upon any transfer or exchange, the
Obligation or Obligations issued shall bear the next highest consecutive unused number or
numbers.


The Municipality shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the appropriate officers of the
Municipality are authorized to execute any new Obligation or Obligations necessary to effect any
such transfer.


X. AUTHENTICATION, IF REQUIRED


The Fiscal Agent shall sign and date the Certificate of Authentication, if any, on each
Obligation on the date of delivery, transfer or exchange of such Obligation. The Fiscal Agent
shall distribute and/or retain for safekeeping the Obligations in accordance with the direction of
the registered owners thereof.


XI. STATEMENTS


The Fiscal Agent shall furnish the Municipality with an accounting of interest and funds
upon reasonable request.


XII. FEES


The Municipality agrees to pay the Fiscal Agent fees for its services hereunder in the


amounts set forth on Schedule [B/C] hereto.







-5-
QB\39174463.1


XIII. MISCELLANEOUS


(a) Nonpresentment of Checks. In the event the check or draft mailed by the Fiscal
Agent to the registered owner is not presented for payment within five years of its date, then the
monies representing such nonpayment shall be returned to the Municipality or to such board,
officer or body as may then be entitled by law to receive the same together with the name of the
registered owner of the Obligation and the last mailing address of record and the Fiscal Agent
shall no longer be responsible for the same.


(b) Resignation and Removal; Successor Fiscal Agent. (i) Fiscal Agent may at any
time resign by giving not less than 60 days written notice to Municipality. Upon receiving such
notice of resignation, Municipality shall promptly appoint a successor fiscal agent by an
instrument in writing executed by order of its governing body. If no successor fiscal agent shall
have been so appointed and have accepted appointment within 60 days after such notice of
resignation, the resigning fiscal agent may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the
appointment of a successor fiscal agent. Such court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as it
may deem proper and prescribes, appoint a successor fiscal agent. The resignation of the fiscal
agent shall take effect only upon appointment of a successor fiscal agent and such successor
fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment.


(ii) The Fiscal Agent may also be removed by the Municipality at any time upon
not less than 60 days' written notice. Such removal shall take effect upon the appointment of a
successor fiscal agent and such successor fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment.


(iii) Any successor fiscal agent shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to
Municipality and to its predecessor fiscal agent an instrument accepting such appointment
hereunder, and thereupon the resignation or removal of the predecessor fiscal agent shall become
effective and such successor fiscal agent, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall
become vested with all the rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of its predecessor, with
like effect as if originally named as fiscal agent herein; but nevertheless, on written request of
Municipality, or on the request of the successor, the fiscal agent ceasing to act shall execute and
deliver an instrument transferring to such successor fiscal agent, all the rights, powers, and trusts
of the fiscal agent so ceasing to act. Upon the request of any such successor fiscal agent,
Municipality shall execute any and all instruments in writing for more fully and certainly vesting
in and confirming to such successor fiscal agent all such rights, powers and duties. Any
predecessor fiscal agent shall pay over to its successor fiscal agent any funds of the Municipality.


(iv) Any corporation, association or agency into which the Fiscal Agent may be
converted or merged, or with which it may be consolidated, or to which it may sell or transfer its
corporate trust business and assets as a whole or substantially as a whole, or any corporation or
association resulting from any such conversion, sale, merger, consolidation or transfer to which it
is a party, ipso facto, shall be and become successor fiscal agent under this Agreement and vested
with all the trusts, powers, discretions, immunities and privileges and all other matters as was its
predecessor, without the execution or filing of any instrument or any further act, deed or
conveyance on the part of any of the parties hereto, anything herein to the contrary
notwithstanding.







-6-
QB\39174463.1


(v) Any successor fiscal agent shall be qualified pursuant to Sec. 67.10(2),
Wisconsin Statutes, as amended.


(c) Termination. This Agreement shall terminate on the earlier of (i) the payment in
full of all of the principal and interest on the Obligations to the registered owners of the
Obligations or (ii) five years after (aa) the last principal payment on the Obligations is due
(whether by maturity or earlier redemption) or (bb) the Municipality's responsibilities for
payment of the Obligations are fully discharged, whichever is later. The parties realize that any
funds hereunder as shall remain upon termination shall, except as may otherwise by law, be
turned over to the Municipality after deduction of any unpaid fees and disbursements of Fiscal
Agent or, if required by law, to such officer, board or body as may then be entitled by law to
receive the same. Termination of this Agreement shall not, of itself, have any effect on
Municipality's obligation to pay the outstanding Obligations in full in accordance with the terms
thereof.







-7-
QB\39174463.1


(d) Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one
and the same instrument.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, being duly
authorized so to do, each in the manner most appropriate to it, on the date first above written.


CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE
COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By _________________________
Donna L. Olson
Mayor


(SEAL)


_________________________
Lana Kropf
City Clerk


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, GREEN
BAY, WISCONSIN


Fiscal Agent


(SEAL) By__________________________
Title______________________


Attest________________________
Title___________________







QB\39174463.1


SCHEDULE A


Debt Service Schedule
$4,055,000 Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B


of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
dated May 26, 2016


(SEE ATTACHED)







QB\39174463.1


[SCHEDULE MRP


Mandatory Redemption Provision


The Obligations due on April 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are
subject to mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a
redemption price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed
plus accrued interest to the date of redemption, from special redemption fund deposits which are
required to be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on April 1 of each year the respective
amount of Term Bonds specified below:


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on April 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______


____ ______(maturity)]







QB\39174463.1


[SCHEDULE B


NOTICE OF MANDATORY SINKING FUND REDEMPTION*


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Electric System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B


Dated May 26, 2016


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a portion of the Bonds of the above-referenced issue which
mature on April 1, 20___ shall be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on April 1 of
the year set forth below, in the amount set forth below, at a redemption price equal to One
Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption.


Redemption Date Principal Amount CUSIP Number


April 1, ____ $_______ ____________


Such portion of the Bonds will cease to bear interest on the redemption date set forth above.


BY THE ORDER OF THE
COMMON COUNCIL


CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Dated: __________________


* To be provided by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery,
electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company, to The Depository
Trust Company, Attn: Supervisor, Call Notification Department, 570 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ
07310, not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the call date. At least thirty (30)
days prior to the call date notice shall also be filed electronically with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking


Board through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) System website at www.emma.msrb.org.]







QB\39174463.1


SCHEDULE [B/C]


(SEE ATTACHED)







QB\39174463.1


EXHIBIT G


NOTICE OF FULL CALL*


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


ELECTRIC SYSTEM MORTGAGE REVENUE BONDS
DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2006


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bonds of the above-referenced issue which
mature on the dates and in the amounts; bear interest at the rates; and have CUSIP Nos. as set
forth below have been called for prior payment on July 1, 2016 at a redemption price equal to
100% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the date of prepayment:


Maturity Date Principal Amount Interest Rate CUSIP No.


04/01/2018 $400,000 4.50% 862338EG1
04/01/2020 475,000 4.50 862338EJ5
04/01/2023 850,000 4.50 862338EM8


Upon presentation and surrender of said Bonds to Associated Trust Company, National
Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin, the registrar and fiscal agent for said Bonds, the registered
owners thereof will be paid the principal amount of the Bonds plus accrued interest to the date of
prepayment.


Said Bonds will cease to bear interest on July 1, 2016.


By Order of the
Common Council
City of Stoughton
City Clerk


Dated ________________________
_____________


* To be provided to Associated Trust Company, National Association at least thirty-five (35) days prior to July 1, 2016. The
registrar and fiscal agent shall be directed to give notice of such prepayment by registered or certified mail, overnight express


delivery, facsimile transmission, or electronic transmission to The Depository Trust Company, Attn: Supervisor, Call Notification
Department, 570 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ 07310, not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to


July 1, 2016 and to the MSRB electronically through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) System website at
www.emma.msrb.org. Notice shall also be provided to Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp., or any successor, the the successor


bond insurer of the Bonds.





		8-R-52-2016- Utilities Borrowing Electric System Resolution, Series 2016B.pdf

		8-Stoughton Scope 16B.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Resolution Authorizing the issuance and sale of $2,650,00 Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds,
Series 2016C of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, and providing for the payment of the bonds
and other details with respect to the bonds.


Committee Action: Utilities Committee recommend approval 5-0


File Number: R-53-2016 Date Introduced: April 26, 2016


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") owns and operates
its Waterworks System (the "System") which is operated for a public purpose as a public utility;
and


WHEREAS, under the provisions of Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes, any municipality in
the State of Wisconsin may, by action of its governing body, provide funds for extending, adding
to and improving a public utility or refunding obligations issued to finance such extensions,
additions and improvements from the proceeds of bonds, which bonds are payable only from the
income and revenues derived from any source by such utility and are secured by a pledge of the
revenues of the utility and may be secured by a mortgage lien on such utility; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. R-27-06 adopted by the Common Council on
November 14, 2006, the City has heretofore issued its Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue
Bonds, dated November 15, 2006 (the "2006 Bonds"), which 2006 Bonds are payable from the
income and revenues of the System; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to Resolution No. R-1-2010 adopted by the Common Council on
January 12, 2010 (the "2010 Resolution"), the City has heretofore issued its Waterworks System
Revenue Bonds, Series 2010, dated January 27, 2010 (the "Prior Bonds"); and


WHEREAS, the 2010 Resolution permits the issuance of additional bonds payable from
revenues of the System on a parity with the Prior Bonds upon compliance with certain
conditions; and


WHEREAS, to the best of the Common Council's knowledge, information and belief, the City
complies with such conditions; and


WHEREAS, the City has determined that it is necessary and desirable to refund the 2006
Bonds maturing in the years 2018 through 2023 (the "Refunded Obligations") for the purpose of
achieving debt service cost savings; and


WHEREAS, the City has also determined that certain additions, improvements and extensions
to the System including water main replacements to Clyde Street and Van Buren Street (the
"Project") are necessary to adequately supply the needs of the City and the residents thereof; and







WHEREAS, it is necessary, desirable and in the best interests of the City to authorize and sell
revenue bonds designated "Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C" (the
"Bonds") for such purposes payable solely from the revenues to be derived from the operation of
the System, which bonds are to be authorized and issued pursuant to the provisions of Section
66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes on a parity with the Prior Bonds; and


WHEREAS, other than the Prior Bonds and the Refunded Obligations, the City has no bonds
or obligations outstanding which are payable from the income and revenues of the System; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to a resolution adopted on March 29, 2016, the Common Council
has directed Springsted Incorporated ("Springsted") to take the steps necessary to sell the Bonds
to pay the cost of the Project and the Refunding; and


WHEREAS, Springsted, in consultation with the officials of the City, prepared Official
Terms of Offering (a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by
this reference) setting forth the details of and the bid requirements for the Bonds and indicating
that the Bonds would be offered for public sale on April 26, 2016; and


WHEREAS, the City Clerk (in consultation with Springsted) caused notice of the sale of
the Bonds to be published and/or announced and caused the Official Terms of Offering to be
distributed to potential bidders offering the Bonds for public sale; and


WHEREAS, the City has duly received bids for the Bonds as described on the Bid Tabulation
attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein by this reference (the "Bid Tabulation");
and


WHEREAS, it has been determined that the bid proposal (the "Proposal") submitted by
the financial institution listed first on the Bid Tabulation fully complies with the bid
requirements set forth in the Official Terms of Offering and is deemed to be the most
advantageous to the City. Springsted has recommended that the City accept the Proposal. A
copy of said Proposal submitted by such institution (the "Purchaser") is attached hereto as
Exhibit C and incorporated herein by this reference.


NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County,
Wisconsin, do resolve that:


Section 1A. Ratification of the Official Terms of Offering and Offering Materials. The
Common Council of the City hereby ratifies and approves the details of the Bonds set forth in
Exhibit A attached hereto as and for the details of the Bonds. The Official Terms of Offering and
any other offering materials prepared and circulated by Springsted are hereby ratified and
approved in all respects. All actions taken by officers of the City and Springsted in connection
with the preparation and distribution of the Official Terms of Offering and any other offering
materials are hereby ratified and approved in all respects.


Section 1B. Authorization of Bonds. For the purposes of paying the cost of the Project and
refunding the Refunded Obligations, the City shall borrow on the credit of the income and
revenue of the System the sum of $2,650,000. Negotiable, fully-registered bonds of the City, in
the denomination of $5,000, or any whole multiple thereof, shall be issued in evidence thereof.







The Bonds shall be designated "Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C",
shall be numbered from R-1 upward and shall be dated May 26, 2016. The Bonds shall bear
interest at the rates per annum set forth in the Proposal and shall mature on May 1 of each year,
in the years and principal amounts as set forth on the Pricing Summary attached hereto as
Exhibit D-1 and incorporated herein by this reference.


Interest on the Bonds shall be payable on May 1 and November 1 of each year, commencing
November 1, 2016. Interest shall be computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day
months and will be rounded pursuant to the rules of the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board.


The schedule of principal and interest payments due on the Bonds is set forth on the Debt
Service Schedule attached hereto as Exhibit D-2 and incorporated herein by this reference (the
"Schedule").


The Bonds maturing on May 1, 2025 and thereafter shall be subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the City, on May 1, 2024 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds shall be
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City and within
each maturity, by lot, at the principal amount thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption. If the Proposal specifies that any of the Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption,
the terms of such mandatory redemption are set forth on an attachment hereto as Exhibit MRP
and incorporated herein by this reference. Upon the optional redemption of any of the Bonds
subject to mandatory redemption, the principal amount of such Bonds so redeemed shall be
credited against the mandatory redemption payments established in Exhibit MRP for such Bonds
in such manner as the City shall direct.


The schedule of maturities is found to be such that the amount of annual debt service payments
is reasonable in accordance with prudent municipal utility practices.


The Common Council hereby determines that the refunding of the Refunded Obligations is
advantageous and necessary to the City.


Section 1C. Security for the Bonds. The Bonds, together with interest thereon, shall not
constitute an indebtedness of the City nor a charge against its general credit or taxing power. The
Bonds, together with interest thereon, shall be payable only out of the Special Redemption Fund
provided for in Section 4 herein, and shall be a valid claim of the registered owner or owners
thereof only against the Special Redemption Fund and the Revenues of the System pledged to
such fund, on a parity with the pledge granted to the owners of the Prior Bonds. Sufficient
Revenues are hereby pledged to said Special Redemption Fund, and shall be used for no other
purpose than to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Prior Bonds and the
Bonds as the same becomes due.


Section 2. Form of the Bonds. The Bonds shall be issued in registered form and shall be
executed and delivered in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and incorporated
herein by this reference.


Section 3. Definitions. In addition to the words defined elsewhere in this Resolution, the
following words shall have the following meanings unless the context or use indicates another or
different meaning or intent:







"Annual Debt Service Requirement" means the total amount of principal and interest due in
any Fiscal Year on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds.


"Bond Year" means the one-year period ending on a principal payment date or mandatory
redemption date for the Bonds.


"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.


"DTC" means The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York, or any successor
securities depository for the City with respect to the Bonds.


"Fiscal Year" means the fiscal year adopted by the City for the System, which is currently the
calendar year.


"Net Revenues" means the Revenues minus all Operation and Maintenance Expenses of the
System.


"Operation and Maintenance Expenses" means the reasonable and necessary costs of operating,
maintaining, administering and repairing the System, including salaries, wages, costs of materials
and supplies, insurance and audits, but excluding depreciation, debt service, tax equivalents and
capital expenditures.


"Parity Bonds" means additional bonds or obligations issued on a parity as to pledge and lien
with the Bonds in accordance with the provisions of Section 7 of this Resolution.


"Reserve Requirement" means an amount, determined as of the date of issuance of the Bonds,
equal to the least of (a) 10% of the stated principal amount of the Bonds (to the extent permitted
pursuant to Section 148(d)(1) of the Code and Regulations); (b) the maximum annual debt
service on the Bonds; and (c) 125% of average annual debt service on the Bonds. The Prior
Bonds are not secured by the Reserve Account. If Parity Bonds which are to be secured by the
Reserve Account are issued, the Reserve Requirement shall mean an amount, determined as of
the date of issuance of the Parity Bonds, equal to the least of (a) the amount required to be on
deposit in the Reserve Account prior to the issuance of such Parity Bonds, plus the amount
permitted to be deposited therein from proceeds of the Parity Bonds pursuant to
Section 148(d)(1) of the Code and Regulations; (b) the maximum annual debt service on
outstanding obligations secured by the Reserve Account and the Parity Bonds to be issued; and
(c) 125% of average annual debt service on the outstanding obligations secured by the Reserve
Account and the Parity Bonds to be issued.


"Regulations" means the Regulations of the Commissioner of Internal Revenue under the
Code.


"Revenues" means all income and revenue derived from operation of the System, including the
revenues received from the City for services rendered to it and all moneys received from any
other source, including income derived from investments.


"System" means the entire Waterworks System of the City specifically including that
portion of the Project owned by the City and including all property of every nature now or
hereafter owned by the City for the extraction, collection, storage, treatment, transmission,
distribution, metering and discharge of industrial and potable public water, including all
improvements and extensions thereto made by the City while any of the Bonds and Parity Bonds
remain outstanding, including all real and personal property of every nature comprising part of or







used or useful in connection with such Waterworks System and including all appurtenances,
contracts, leases, franchises and other intangibles.


Section 4. Income and Revenue Funds. When the Bonds shall have been delivered in whole
or in part, the Revenues shall be set aside into the Waterworks System Revenue Fund and then
transferred to the following separate and special funds in the order of priority listed below, which
were created and established by an ordinance adopted May 14, 1963 (the "1963 Ordinance"),
continued by the 2010 Resolution and hereby further continued and shall be used and applied as
described below:


- Revenues in amounts sufficient to provide for the reasonable and proper operation and
maintenance of the System through the payment of Operation and Maintenance Expenses shall
be set aside into the Waterworks System Operation and Maintenance Fund (the "Operation and
Maintenance Fund").


- Revenues in amounts sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the
Bonds and Parity Bonds and to meet the Reserve Requirement shall be set aside into the
Waterworks System Revenue Bond and Interest Special Redemption Fund (the "Special
Redemption Fund"), to be applied to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Prior
Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds and to meet the Reserve Requirement. The monies standing
in the Special Redemption Fund are irrevocably pledged to the payment of principal of and
interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds.


- Revenues in amounts sufficient to provide a proper and adequate depreciation account for the
System shall be set aside into the Waterworks System Depreciation Fund (the "Depreciation
Fund").


The Operation and Maintenance Fund and Depreciation Fund shall be deposited as received in
public depositories to be selected by the Common Council in the manner required by Chapter 34,
Wisconsin Statutes and may be invested in legal investments subject to the provisions of Section
66.0603(1m), Wisconsin Statutes.


Money in the Operation and Maintenance Fund shall be used to pay Operation and
Maintenance Expenses as the same come due; money not immediately required for Operation
and Maintenance Expenses shall be used to accumulate a reserve in the Operation and
Maintenance Fund equal to estimated Operation and Maintenance Expenses for one month. Any
money then available and remaining in the Operation and Maintenance Fund may be transferred
to the Surplus Fund, which fund is hereby continued.


Revenues shall be deposited in the Depreciation Fund each month until such amount as the
Common Council may from time to time determine to constitute an adequate and reasonable
depreciation account for the System (the "Depreciation Requirement") is accumulated therein.
Money in the Depreciation Fund shall be available and shall be used, whenever necessary, to
restore any deficiency in the Special Redemption Fund and for the maintenance of the Reserve
Account therein. When the Special Redemption Fund is sufficient for its purpose, funds in the
Depreciation Fund may be expended for repairs, replacements, new construction, extensions or
additions to the System. Any money on deposit in the Depreciation Fund in excess of the
Depreciation Requirement which is not required during the current Fiscal Year for the purposes
of the Depreciation Fund, may be transferred to the Surplus Fund.







It is the express intent and determination of the Common Council that the amount of Revenues
to be set aside and paid into the Special Redemption Fund (including the Reserve Account) shall
in any event be sufficient to pay principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and
Parity Bonds and to meet the Reserve Requirement, and the City Treasurer shall each Fiscal Year
deposit at least sufficient Revenues in the Special Redemption Fund to pay promptly all principal
and interest falling due on the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds and to meet the Reserve
Requirement.


The Revenues so set aside for payment of the principal of and interest on the Prior Bonds, the
Bonds and Parity Bonds shall be set apart and shall be paid into the Special Redemption Fund
not later than the 10th day of each month. The amount deposited each month shall be not less
than one-sixth of the interest next coming due, plus one-twelfth of the principal next maturing.


The minimum amounts to be so deposited for debt service on the Bonds, in addition to all
amounts to be deposited to pay debt service on the Prior Bonds, are set forth on the Schedule.


The Special Redemption Fund shall be used for no purpose other than the payment of interest
upon and principal of the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds promptly as the same become
due and payable or to pay redemption premiums. All money in the Special Redemption Fund
shall be deposited in a special account and invested in legal investments subject to Section
66.0603(1m), Wisconsin Statutes, and the monthly payments required to be made to the Special
Redemption Fund shall be made directly to such account.


The Reserve Account established by Section 7 of the 1963 Ordinance shall be continued to
additionally secure the payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds. The City covenants
and agrees that upon the issuance of the Bonds an amount sufficient to make the amount on
deposit in the Reserve Account equal to the Reserve Requirement shall be deposited into the
Reserve Account and shall be maintained therein. The Reserve Account is not pledged to the
payment of principal of or interest on the Prior Bonds, and moneys in the Reserve Account shall
under no circumstances be used to pay principal of or interest on the Prior Bonds.


The City covenants and agrees that at any time that the Reserve Account is drawn on and the
amount in the Reserve Account shall be less than the Reserve Requirement, an amount equal to
one-twelfth of the Reserve Requirement will be paid monthly into the Reserve Account from
those funds in the Special Redemption Fund, the Operation and Maintenance Fund, the
Depreciation Fund and the Surplus Fund which are in excess of the minimum amounts required
by the preceding paragraphs to be paid therein until the Reserve Requirement will again have
accumulated in the Reserve Account. No such payments need be made into the Reserve Account
at such times as the monies in the Reserve Account are equal to the highest remaining annual
debt service requirement on the Bonds and Parity Bonds secured by the Reserve Account in any
Bond Year. If at any time the amount on deposit in the Reserve Account exceeds the Reserve
Requirement, the excess shall be transferred to the Special Redemption Fund and used to pay
principal and interest on the Bonds. If for any reason there shall be insufficient funds on hand in
the Special Redemption Fund to meet principal or interest becoming due on the Bonds or Parity
Bonds secured by the Reserve Account, then all sums then held in the Reserve Account shall be
used to pay the portion of interest or principal on such Bonds or Parity Bonds becoming due as to
which there would otherwise be default, and thereupon the payments required by this paragraph







shall again be made into the Reserve Account until an amount equal to the Reserve Requirement
is on deposit in the Reserve Account.


Funds in the Special Redemption Fund in excess of the minimum amounts required to be paid
therein plus reserve requirements may be transferred to the Surplus Fund.


Money in the Surplus Fund shall first be used when necessary to meet requirements of the
Operation and Maintenance Fund including the one month reserve, the Special Redemption Fund
including the Reserve Account, and the Depreciation Fund. Any money then remaining in the
Surplus Fund at the end of any Fiscal Year may be used only as permitted and in the order
specified in Section 66.0811(2), Wisconsin Statutes. Money thereafter remaining in the Surplus
Fund may be transferred to any of the funds or accounts created by this section.


Section 4A. Mortgage Lien. For the further protection of the owners of the Bonds, a mortgage
lien upon the System is hereby granted to and in favor of the owner or owners of the Bonds,
which lien is hereby recognized as valid and binding upon the City and as a valid and binding
lien upon the System and any additions and improvements to be made thereto.


The City Clerk is hereby directed to perfect said mortgage lien by recording this Resolution in
the records of the City.


Section 5. Service to the City. The reasonable cost and value of any service rendered to the
City by the System by furnishing waterworks services for public purposes, including reasonable
health protection charges, shall be charged against the City and shall be paid by it in monthly
installments as the service accrues, out of the current revenues of the City collected or in the
process of collection, exclusive of the Revenues, and out of the tax levy of the City made by it to
raise money to meet its necessary current expenses. It is hereby found and determined that the
reasonable cost and value of such service to the City in each year shall be in an amount which,
together with Revenues of the System, will produce Net Revenues equivalent to not less than
1.30 times the Annual Debt Service Requirement. Such compensation for such service rendered
to the City shall, in the manner provided hereinabove, be paid into the separate and special funds
described in Section 4 of this Resolution. However, such payment is subject to (a) annual
appropriations by the Common Council therefor, (b) approval of the Wisconsin Public Service
Commission, or successors to its function, if necessary, and (c) applicable levy limits, if any; and
neither this Resolution nor such payment shall be construed as constituting an obligation of the
City to make any such appropriation over and above the reasonable cost and value of services
rendered to the City and its inhabitants or to make any subsequent payment over and above such
reasonable cost and value.


Section 6. Operation of System; City Covenants. It is covenanted and agreed by the City with
the owner or owners of the Bonds, and each of them, that:


(a) The City will faithfully and punctually perform all duties with reference to the
System required by the Constitution and Statutes of the State of Wisconsin, including the making
and collecting of reasonable and sufficient rates lawfully established for services rendered by the
System, and will collect and segregate the Revenues of the System and apply them to the
respective funds and accounts described hereinabove;


(b) The City will not sell, lease, or in any manner dispose of the System,







including any part thereof or any additions, extensions, or improvements that may be made part
thereto, except that the City shall have the right to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of any property
of the System found by the Common Council to be neither necessary nor useful in the operation
of the System, provided the proceeds received from such sale, lease or disposal shall be paid into
the Special Redemption Fund or applied to the acquisition or construction of capital facilities for
use in the normal operation of the System, and such payment shall not reduce the amounts
otherwise required to be paid into the Special Redemption Fund;


(c) The City will cause the improvements to the System financed by the Bonds to
be made as expeditiously as reasonably possible;


(d) The City will pay or cause to be paid all lawful taxes, assessments,
governmental charges, and claims for labor, materials or supplies which if unpaid could become
a lien upon the System or its Revenues or could impair the security of the Bonds;


(e) The City will maintain in reasonably good condition and operate the System,
and will establish, charge and collect such lawfully established rates and charges for the service
rendered by the System, so that in each Fiscal Year Net Revenues shall not be less than 130% of
the Annual Debt Service Requirement, and so that the Revenues of the System herein agreed to
be set aside to provide for the payment of the Prior Bonds, the Bonds and Parity Bonds and the
interest thereon as the same becomes due and payable, and to meet the Reserve Requirement,
will be sufficient for those purposes;


(f) The City will prepare a budget not less than sixty days prior to the end of each
Fiscal Year and, in the event such budget indicates that the Net Revenues for each Fiscal Year
will not exceed the Annual Debt Service Requirement for each corresponding Fiscal Year by the
proportion stated hereunder, will take any and all steps permitted by law to increase rates so that
the aforementioned proportion of Net Revenues to the Annual Debt Service Requirement shall be
accomplished as promptly as possible;


(g) The City will keep proper books and accounts relative to the System separate
from all other records of the City and will cause such books and accounts to be audited annually
by a recognized independent firm of certified public accountants including a balance sheet and a
profit and loss statement of the System as certified by such accountants. Each such audit, in
addition to whatever matters may be thought proper by the accountants to be included therein
shall include the following: (1) a statement in detail of the income and expenditures of the
System for the Fiscal Year; (2) a statement of the Net Revenues of the System for such Fiscal
Year; (3) a balance sheet as of the end of such Fiscal Year; (4) the accountants' comment
regarding the manner in which the City has carried out the requirements of this Resolution and
the accountants' recommendations for any changes or improvements in the operation of the
System; (5) the number of connections to the System at the end of the Fiscal Year, for each user
classification (i.e., residential, commercial, public and industrial); (6) a list of the insurance
policies in force at the end of the Fiscal Year setting out as to each policy the amount of the
policy, the risks covered, the name of the insurer, and the expiration date of the policy; and (7)
the volume of water used as the basis for computing the service charge; and







(h) So long as any of the Bonds are outstanding the City will carry for the benefit
of the owners of the Bonds insurance of the kinds and in the amounts normally carried by private
companies or other public bodies engaged in the operation of similar systems. All money
received for loss of use and occupancy shall be considered Revenue of the System payable into
the separate funds and accounts named in Section 4 of this Resolution. All money received for
losses under any casualty policies shall be used in repairing the damage or in replacing the
property destroyed provided that if the Common Council shall find it is inadvisable to repair such
damage or replace such property and that the operation of the System has not been impaired
thereby, such money shall be deposited in the Special Redemption Fund, but in that event such
payments shall not reduce the amounts otherwise required to be paid into the Special Redemption
Fund.


Section 7. Additional Bonds. The Bonds are issued on a parity with the Prior Bonds. No
bonds or obligations payable out of the Revenues of the System may be issued in such manner as
to enjoy priority over the Bonds. Additional obligations may be issued if their lien and pledge is
junior and subordinate to that of the Bonds. Additional obligations may be issued on a parity
with the Bonds as to the pledge of Revenues of the System ("Parity Bonds") only if all of the
following conditions are met:


a. The Net Revenues of the System for the Fiscal Year immediately preceding the
issuance of such additional obligations must have been equal to at least 1.30 times the
highest annual principal and interest requirements on all Prior Bonds, Bonds and Parity
Bonds outstanding payable from Revenues of the System (other than Prior Bonds, Bonds
and Parity Bonds being refunded) and on the Parity Bonds then to be issued in any Fiscal
Year. Should an increase in permanent rates and charges, including those made to the
City, be properly ordered and made effective during the Fiscal Year immediately prior to
the issuance of such additional obligations or during that part of the Fiscal Year of
issuance prior to such issuance, then Revenues for purposes of such computation shall
include such additional Revenues as an independent certified public accountant,
consulting professional engineer or the Wisconsin Public Service Commission may
certify would have accrued during the prior Fiscal Year had the new rates been in effect
during that entire immediately prior Fiscal Year.


b. The payments required to be made into the funds and accounts enumerated in
Section 4 of this Resolution (including the Reserve Account, but not the Surplus Fund)
must have been made in full.


c. The Parity Bonds must have principal maturing on May 1 of each year in which
principal falls due and interest falling due on May 1 and November 1 of each year.


d. If the Parity Bonds are to be secured by the Reserve Account, the amount on
deposit in the Reserve Account must be increased to an amount equal to the Reserve
Requirement applicable upon the issuance of Parity Bonds as defined in Section 3 of this
Resolution.


e. The proceeds of the Parity Bonds must be used only for the purpose of
providing additions, extensions or improvements to the System, or to refund obligations







issued for such purpose.


Section 8. Sale of Bonds. The bid of the Purchaser for the purchase price set forth in the
Proposal be and it hereby is accepted and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed
to execute an acceptance of the offer of said successful bidder on behalf of the City. The good
faith deposit of the Purchaser shall be retained by the City Treasurer and applied in accordance
with the Official Terms of Offering, and any good faith deposits submitted by unsuccessful
bidders shall be promptly returned. The officers of the City are authorized and directed to do any
and all acts necessary to conclude delivery of the Bonds to the Purchaser, upon receipt of the
purchase price, as soon after adoption of this Resolution as is convenient.


Section 9. Application of Bond Proceeds. All accrued interest received from the sale of the
Bonds shall be deposited into the Special Redemption Fund. An amount of proceeds of the
Bonds (if any) necessary to make the amount currently on deposit in the Reserve Account equal
to the Reserve Requirement shall be deposited in the Reserve Account. An amount of proceeds
of the Bonds sufficient to provide for the payment of the Refunded Obligations shall be deposited
in a special account designated the "Refunding Fund" for that purpose. The balance of the
proceeds, less the expenses incurred in authorizing, issuing and delivering the Bonds, shall be
deposited in a special fund designated as "Waterworks System Improvement Fund." Said special
fund shall be adequately secured and used solely for the purpose of meeting costs of extending,
adding to and improving the System, as described in the preamble hereof. The balance
remaining in said Improvement Fund after paying said costs shall be transferred to the Special
Redemption Fund for use in payment of principal of and interest on the Bonds.


Section 10. Amendment to Resolution. After the issuance of any of the Bonds, no change or
alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution may be made until all of the Bonds
have been paid in full as to both principal and interest, or discharged as herein provided, except:


a. The City may, from time to time, amend this Resolution without the consent of
any of the owners of the Bonds, but only to cure any ambiguity, administrative conflict, formal
defect, or omission or procedural inconsistency of this Resolution; and


b. This Resolution may be amended, in any respect, with the written consent of
the owners of not less than two-thirds of the principal amount of the Bonds then outstanding,
exclusive of Bonds held by the City; provided, however, that no amendment shall permit any
change in the pledge of Revenues derived from the System, or in the maturity of any Bond issued
hereunder, or a reduction in the rate of interest on any Bond, or in the amount of the principal
obligation thereof, or in the amount of the redemption premium payable in the case of
redemption thereof, or change the terms upon which the Bonds may be redeemed or make any
other modification in the terms of the payment of such principal or interest without the written
consent of the owner of each such Bond to which the change is applicable.


Section 11. Defeasance. When all Bonds have been discharged, all pledges, liens, covenants
and other rights granted to the owners thereof by this Resolution shall cease. The City may
discharge all Bonds due on any date by depositing into a special account on or before that date a
sum sufficient to pay the same in full; or if any Bonds should not be paid when due, it may
nevertheless be discharged by depositing into a special account a sum sufficient to pay it in full







with interest accrued from the due date to the date of such deposit. The City, at its option, may
also discharge all Bonds called for redemption on any date when they are prepayable according to
their terms, by depositing into a special account on or before that date a sum sufficient to pay
them in full, with the required redemption premium, if any, provided that notice of redemption
has been duly given as required by this Resolution. The City, at its option, may also discharge all
Bonds of said issue at any time by irrevocably depositing in escrow with a suitable bank or trust
company a sum of cash and/or bonds or securities issued or guaranteed as to principal and
interest of the U.S. Government, or of a commission, board or other instrumentality of the U.S.
Government, maturing on the dates and bearing interest at the rates required to provide funds
sufficient to pay when due the interest to accrue on each of said Bonds to its maturity or, at the
City's option, if said Bond is prepayable to any prior date upon which it may be called for
redemption, and to pay and redeem the principal amount of each such Bond at maturity, or at the
City's option, if said Bond is prepayable, at its earliest redemption date, with the premium
required for such redemption, if any, provided that notice of the redemption of all prepayable
Bonds on such date has been duly given or provided for. Upon such payment or deposit, in the
amount and manner provided by this Section, all liability of the City with respect to the Bonds
shall cease, terminate and be completely discharged, and the owners thereof shall be entitled only
to payment out of the money so deposited.


Section 12. Investments and Arbitrage. Monies accumulated in any of the funds and accounts
referred to in Sections 4 and 9 hereof which are not immediately needed for the respective
purposes thereof, may be invested in legal investments subject to the provisions of
Sec. 66.0603(1m), Wisconsin Statutes, until needed. All income derived from such investments
shall be credited to the fund or account from which the investment was made; provided,
however, that at any time that the Reserve Requirement is on deposit in the Reserve Account, any
income derived from investment of the Reserve Account shall be deposited into the Special
Redemption Fund and used to pay principal and interest on the Bonds. A separate banking
account is not required for each of the funds and accounts established under this Resolution;
however, the monies in each fund or account shall be accounted for separately by the City and
used only for the respective purposes thereof. The proceeds of the Bonds shall be used solely for
the purposes for which they are issued but may be temporarily invested until needed in legal
investments. No such investment shall be made in such a manner as would cause the Bonds to
be "arbitrage bonds" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code or the Regulations.


An officer of the City, charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall, on the basis
of the facts, estimates and circumstances in existence on the date of closing, make such
certifications as are necessary to permit the conclusion that the Bonds are not "arbitrage bonds"
under Section 148 of the Code or the Regulations.


Section 13. Resolution a Contract. The provisions of this Resolution shall constitute a
contract between the City and the owner or owners of the Bonds, and after issuance of any of the
Bonds no change or alteration of any kind in the provisions of this Resolution may be made,
except as provided in Section 10, until all of the Bonds have been paid in full as to both principal
and interest. The owner or owners of any of the Bonds shall have the right in addition to all other
rights, by mandamus or other suit or action in any court of competent jurisdiction, to enforce
such owner's or owners' rights against the City, the governing body thereof, and any and all
officers and agents thereof including, but without limitation, the right to require the City, its







governing body and any other authorized body, to fix and collect rates and charges fully adequate
to carry out all of the provisions and agreements contained in this Resolution.


Section 14. Utilization of The Depository Trust Company Book-Entry-Only System. In
order to make the Bonds eligible for the services provided by The Depository Trust Company,
New York, New York ("DTC"), the City agrees to the applicable provisions set forth in the
Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations previously executed on behalf of the City and on file in
the City Clerk's office.


Section 15. Payment of the Bonds; Fiscal Agent. The principal of and interest on the
Bonds shall be paid by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin,
which is hereby appointed as the City's registrar and fiscal agent pursuant to the provisions of
Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes (the "Fiscal Agent"). The Fiscal Agency Agreement
between the City and the Fiscal Agent shall be substantially in the form attached hereto as
Exhibit F and incorporated herein by this reference.


Section 16. Persons Treated as Owners; Transfer of Bonds. The City shall cause books for the
registration and for the transfer of the Bonds to be kept by the Fiscal Agent. The person in whose
name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the absolute owner thereof
for all purposes and payment of either principal or interest on any Bond shall be made only to the
registered owner thereof. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge
the liability upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.


Any Bond may be transferred by the registered owner thereof by surrender of the Bond at the
office of the Fiscal Agent, duly endorsed for the transfer or accompanied by an assignment duly
executed by the registered owner or his attorney duly authorized in writing. Upon such transfer,
the Mayor and City Clerk shall execute and deliver in the name of the transferee or transferees a
new Bond or Bonds of a like aggregate principal amount, series and maturity and the Fiscal
Agent shall record the name of each transferee in the registration book. No registration shall be
made to bearer. The Fiscal Agent shall cancel any Bond surrendered for transfer.


The City shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to
execute any new Bond or Bonds necessary to effect any such transfer.


Section 17. Record Date. The fifteenth day of each calendar month next preceding each
interest payment date shall be the record date for the Bonds (the "Record Date"). Payment of
interest on the Bonds on any interest payment date shall be made to the registered owners of the
Bonds as they appear on the registration book of the City at the close of business on the Record
Date.


Section 18. Compliance with Federal Tax Laws. (a) The City represents and covenants that
the projects financed by the Bonds and by the Refunded Obligations and the ownership,
management and use of the projects will not cause the Bonds or the Refunded Obligations to be
"private activity bonds" within the meaning of Section 141 of the Code. The City further
covenants that it shall comply with the provisions of the Code to the extent necessary to maintain
the tax-exempt status of the interest on the Bonds including, if applicable, the rebate
requirements of Section 148(f) of the Code. The City further covenants that it will not take any
action, omit to take any action or permit the taking or omission of any action within its control







(including, without limitation, making or permitting any use of the proceeds of the Bonds) if
taking, permitting or omitting to take such action would cause any of the Bonds to be an arbitrage
bond or a private activity bond within the meaning of the Code or would otherwise cause interest
on the Bonds to be included in the gross income of the recipients thereof for federal income tax
purposes. The City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the responsibility of issuing
the Bonds shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City certifying that the City can and
covenanting that it will comply with the provisions of the Code and Regulations.


(b) The City also covenants to use its best efforts to meet the requirements and restrictions of
any different or additional federal legislation which may be made applicable to the Bonds
provided that in meeting such requirements the City will do so only to the extent consistent with
the proceedings authorizing the Bonds and the laws of the State of Wisconsin and to the extent
that there is a reasonable period of time in which to comply.


The foregoing covenants shall remain in full force and effect, notwithstanding the defeasance
of the Bonds, until the date on which all of the Bonds have been paid in full.


Section 19. Designation as Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligations. The Bonds are deemed
designated as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" to the extent permitted pursuant to the
provisions of Section 265(b)(3)(D)(ii) of the Code. The balance of the Bonds are designated
"qualified tax-exempt obligations" pursuant to Section 265(b)(3) of the Code. In support of such
designation, the City Clerk or other officer of the City charged with the responsibility for issuing
the Bonds, shall provide an appropriate certificate of the City, all as of the Closing.


Section 20. Redemption of Refunded Obligations. The Refunded Obligations are hereby
called for prior payment and redemption on July 1, 2016 at a price of par plus accrued interest to
the date of redemption.


The City hereby directs the City Clerk to work with Springsted to cause timely notice of
redemption, in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit G and incorporated herein by this
reference (the "Notice"), to be provided at the times, to the parties and in the manner set forth on
the Notice.


Section 21. Official Statement. The Common Council hereby approves the Preliminary
Official Statement with respect to the Bonds and deems the Preliminary Official Statement as
"final" as of its date for purposes of SEC Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities and
Exchange Commission pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Act of 1934 (the "Rule"). All
actions taken by officers of the City in connection with the preparation of such Preliminary
Official Statement and any addenda to it or Final Official Statement are hereby ratified and
approved. In connection with the closing of the Bonds, the appropriate City official shall certify
the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official Statement. The City Clerk
shall cause copies of the Preliminary Official Statement and any addenda or Final Official
Statement to be distributed to the Purchaser.


Section 22. Undertaking to Provide Continuing Disclosure. The City hereby covenants and
agrees, for the benefit of the owners of the Bonds, to enter into a written undertaking (the
"Undertaking") if required by the Rule to provide continuing disclosure of certain financial
information and operating data and timely notices of the occurrence of certain events in







accordance with the Rule. The Undertaking shall be enforceable by the owners of the Bonds or
by the Purchaser on behalf of such owners (provided that the rights of the owners and the
Purchaser to enforce the Undertaking shall be limited to a right to obtain specific performance of
the obligations thereunder and any failure by the City to comply with the provisions of the
Undertaking shall not be an event of default with respect to the Bonds).


To the extent required under the Rule, the Mayor and City Clerk, or other officer of the City
charged with the responsibility for issuing the Bonds, shall provide a Continuing Disclosure
Certificate for inclusion in the transcript of proceedings, setting forth the details and terms of the
City's Undertaking.


Section 23. Record Book. The City Clerk shall provide and keep the transcript of proceedings
as a separate record book (the "Record Book") and shall record a full and correct statement of
every step or proceeding had or taken in the course of authorizing and issuing the Bonds in the
Record Book.


Section 24. Bond Insurance. If the Purchaser determines to obtain municipal bond insurance
with respect to the Bonds, the officers of the City are authorized to take all actions necessary to
obtain such municipal bond insurance. The Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to agree to such
additional provisions as the bond insurer may reasonably request and which are acceptable to the
Mayor and City Clerk including provisions regarding restrictions on investment of Bond
proceeds, the payment procedure under the municipal bond insurance policy, the rights of the
bond insurer in the event of default and payment of the Bonds by the bond insurer and notices to
be given to the bond insurer. In addition, any reference required by the bond insurer to the
municipal bond insurance policy shall be made in the form of Bond provided herein.


Section 25. Execution of the Bonds; Closing; Professional Services. The Bonds shall be
issued in printed form, executed on behalf of the City by the manual or facsimile signatures of
the Mayor and City Clerk, authenticated, if required, by the Fiscal Agent, sealed with its official
or corporate seal, if any, or a facsimile thereof, and delivered to the Purchaser upon payment to
the City of the purchase price thereof, plus accrued interest to the date of delivery (the
"Closing"). The facsimile signature of either of the officers executing the Bonds may be
imprinted on the Bonds in lieu of the manual signature of the officer but, unless the City has
contracted with a fiscal agent to authenticate the Bonds, at least one of the signatures appearing
on each Bond shall be a manual signature. In the event that either of the officers whose
signatures appear on the Bonds shall cease to be such officers before the Closing, such signatures
shall, nevertheless, be valid and sufficient for all purposes to the same extent as if they had
remained in office until the Closing. The aforesaid officers are hereby authorized and directed to
do all acts and execute and deliver the Bonds and all such documents, certificates and
acknowledgements as may be necessary and convenient to effectuate the Closing. The City
hereby authorizes the officers and agents of the City to enter into, on its behalf, agreements and
contracts in conjunction with the Bonds, including but not limited to agreements and contracts
for legal, trust, fiscal agency, disclosure and continuing disclosure, and rebate calculation
services. Any such contract heretofore entered into in conjunction with the issuance of the Bonds
is hereby ratified and approved in all respects.







Section 26. Conflicting Ordinances or Resolutions. All prior ordinances, resolutions (other
than the 2010 Resolution), rules, or orders, or parts thereof heretofore enacted, adopted or
entered, in conflict with the provisions of this Resolution, are hereby repealed and this
Resolution shall be in effect from and after its passage. In case of any conflict between this
Resolution and the 2010 Resolution, the 2010 Resolution shall control so long as any bonds of
the Prior Bonds authorized by such resolution are outstanding.


Adopted, approved and recorded April 26, 2016.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







EXHIBIT A


Official Terms of Offering


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39198560.1


EXHIBIT B


Bid Tabulation


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39198560.1


EXHIBIT C


Winning Bid


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39198560.1


EXHIBIT D-1


Pricing Summary


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39198560.1


EXHIBIT D-2


Debt Service Schedule


To be provided by Springsted Incorporated and incorporated into the Resolution.


(See Attached)







QB\39198560.1


[EXHIBIT MRP


Mandatory Redemption Provision


The Bonds due on May 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to
mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a redemption
price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued
interest to the date of redemption, from special redemption fund deposits which are required to
be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on May 1 of each year the respective amount of Term
Bonds specified below:


For the Term Bonds Maturing on May 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on May 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on May 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on May 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______


____ ______ (maturity)]







QB\39198560.1


EXHIBIT E


(Form of Bond)


UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
REGISTERED STATE OF WISCONSIN DOLLARS


DANE COUNTY
NO. R-___ CITY OF STOUGHTON $_______


WATERWORKS SYSTEM MORTGAGE REVENUE BOND, SERIES 2016C


MATURITY DATE: ORIGINAL DATE OF ISSUE: INTEREST RATE: CUSIP:


May 1, _____ May 26, 2016 ____% ______


DEPOSITORY OR ITS NOMINEE NAME: CEDE & CO.


PRINCIPAL AMOUNT: _______________________ THOUSAND DOLLARS
($__________)


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City"),
hereby acknowledges itself to owe and promises to pay to the Depository or its Nominee Name
(the "Depository") identified above (or to registered assigns), solely from the fund hereinafter
specified, on the maturity date identified above, the principal amount identified above, and to pay
interest thereon at the rate of interest per annum identified above, all subject to the provisions set
forth herein regarding redemption prior to maturity. Interest shall be payable semi-annually on
May 1 and November 1 of each year commencing on November 1, 2016 until the aforesaid
principal amount is paid in full. Both the principal of and interest on this Bond are payable to the
registered owner in lawful money of the United States. Interest payable on any interest payment
date shall be paid by wire transfer to the Depository in whose name this Bond is registered on the
Bond Register maintained by Associated Trust Company, National Association, Green Bay,
Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent") or any successor thereto at the close of business on the 15th day
of the calendar month next preceding the semi-annual interest payment date (the "Record Date").
This Bond is payable as to principal upon presentation and surrender hereof at the office of the
Fiscal Agent.


The Bonds maturing on May 1, 2025 and thereafter are subject to redemption prior to
maturity, at the option of the City, on May 1, 2024 or on any date thereafter. Said Bonds are
redeemable as a whole or in part, and if in part, from maturities selected by the City and within
each maturity, by lot (as selected by the Depository), at the principal amount thereof, plus
accrued interest to the date of redemption.







QB\39198560.1


-2-


[The Bonds maturing in the years _______, _______ and ______ are subject to


mandatory redemption by lot as provided in the Resolution referenced below at the redemption


price of par plus accrued interest to the date of redemption and without premium.]


In the event the Bonds are redeemed prior to maturity, as long as the Bonds are in
book-entry-only form, official notice of the redemption will be given by mailing a notice by
registered or certified mail, overnight express delivery, facsimile transmission, electronic
transmission or in any other manner required by the Depository, to the Depository not less than
thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the redemption date. If less than all of the
Bonds of a maturity are to be called for redemption, the Bonds of such maturity to be redeemed
will be selected by lot. Such notice will include but not be limited to the following: the
designation, date and maturities of the Bonds called for redemption, CUSIP numbers, and the
date of redemption. Any notice provided as described herein shall be conclusively presumed to
have been duly given, whether or not the registered owner receives the notice. The Bonds shall
cease to bear interest on the specified redemption date provided that federal or other immediately
available funds sufficient for such redemption are on deposit at the office of the Depository at
that time. Upon such deposit of funds for redemption the Bonds shall no longer be deemed to be
outstanding.


This Bond is one of an issue aggregating $2,650,000, issued for the purpose of paying the cost
of additions, improvements and extensions to the Waterworks System of the City and to refund
obligations of the City issued to finance additions, improvements and extensions to the City's
Waterworks System, pursuant to Article XI, Section 3, of the Wisconsin Constitution,
Section 66.0621, Wisconsin Statutes, acts supplementary thereto and a Resolution adopted
April 26, 2016, and entitled: "Resolution Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of $2,650,000
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C of the City of Stoughton, Dane
County, Wisconsin, and Providing for the Payment of the Bonds and Other Details With Respect
to the Bonds" (the "Resolution") and is payable only from the income and revenues derived from
the operation of said Waterworks System. Such revenues have been set aside and pledged as a
special fund for that purpose and identified as "Special Redemption Fund", created by an
ordinance adopted by the City on May 14, 1963 and continued by the Resolution. The Bonds are
issued on a parity with the City's Waterworks System Revenue Bonds, Series 2010, dated
January 27, 2010. This Bond does not constitute an indebtedness of the City within the meaning
of any constitutional or statutory debt limitation or provision.


A mortgage lien, which is hereby recognized as valid and binding on said Waterworks System,
together with all extensions and improvements thereto, has been granted by the City to and in
favor of the registered owner or owners of bonds of this issue of Bonds. The Waterworks System
shall remain subject to such mortgage lien until the payment in full of the principal of and
interest on this Bond and the issue of which it forms a part.







QB\39198560.1


-3-


This Bond is a "qualified tax-exempt obligation" pursuant to the provisions of Section
265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.


This Bond is transferable only upon the books of the City kept for that purpose at the
office of the Fiscal Agent, only in the event that the Depository does not continue to act as
depository for the Bonds, and the City appoints another depository, upon surrender of the Bond
to the Fiscal Agent, by the registered owner in person or his duly authorized attorney, together
with a written instrument of transfer (which may be endorsed hereon) satisfactory to the Fiscal
Agent duly executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney. Thereupon a new
fully registered Bond in the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to the new
depository in exchange therefor and upon the payment of a charge sufficient to reimburse the
City for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such
registration. The Fiscal Agent shall not be obliged to make any transfer of the Bonds (i) after the
Record Date, (ii) during the fifteen (15) calendar days preceding the date of any publication of
notice of any proposed redemption of the Bonds, or (iii) with respect to any particular Bond, after
such Bond has been called for redemption. The Fiscal Agent and City may treat and consider the
Depository in whose name this Bond is registered as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of
receiving payment of, or on account of, the principal or redemption price hereof and interest due
hereon and for all other purposes whatsoever. The Bonds are issuable solely as negotiable, fully-
registered Bonds without coupons in the denomination of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof.


It is hereby certified, recited and declared that all conditions, things and acts required by law to
exist, happen, and be performed precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond have existed, have
happened and have been performed in due time, form and manner as required by law; and that
sufficient of the income and revenue to be received by said City from the operation of its
Waterworks System has been pledged to and will be set aside into a special fund for the payment
of the principal of and interest on this Bond.


This Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of
Authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Fiscal Agent.







QB\39198560.1


-4-


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, by its governing
body, has caused this Bond to be executed for it and in its name by the manual or facsimile
signatures of its duly qualified Mayor and City Clerk; and to be sealed with its official or
corporate seal, if any, all as of the original date of issue specified above.


CITY OF STOUGHTON,
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By: ______________________________
Donna L. Olson
Mayor


(SEAL)


By: ______________________________
Lana Kropf
City Clerk







QB\39198560.1


-5-


Date of Authentication: _______________, ______


CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION


This Bond is one of the Bonds of the issue authorized by the within-mentioned Resolution
of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin.


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION,
GREEN BAY, WISCONSIN


By____________________________
Authorized Signatory







QB\39198560.1


-6-


ASSIGNMENT


FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto
____________________________________________________________________________


(Name and Address of Assignee)


____________________________________________________________________________
(Social Security or other Identifying Number of Assignee)


the within Bond and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints
______________________________________, Legal Representative, to transfer said Bond on
the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of substitution in the premises.


Dated: _____________________


Signature Guaranteed:


_____________________________ ________________________________
(e.g. Bank, Trust Company (Depository or Nominee Name)
or Securities Firm)


NOTICE: This signature must correspond with the
name of the Depository or Nominee Name as it
appears upon the face of the within Bond in every
particular, without alteration or enlargement or any
change whatever.


____________________________
(Authorized Officer)







QB\39198560.1


EXHIBIT F


Fiscal Agency Agreement


(See Attached)







QB\39198560.1


FISCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT, made as of the 26th day of May, 2016 between the City of
Stoughton, Wisconsin (the "Municipality"), and Associated Trust Company, National
Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin (the "Fiscal Agent").


WITNESSETH:


WHEREAS, the Municipality has duly authorized the issuance of its $2,650,000
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C, dated May 26, 2016 (the
"Obligations") pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes and the resolutions
adopted by the Municipality on March 29, 2016 and April 26, 2016 (collectively, the
"Resolution"); and


WHEREAS, the Municipality is issuing the Obligations in registered form pursuant to
Section 149 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and applicable Treasury
Regulations promulgated thereunder; and


WHEREAS, pursuant to the Resolution and Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes the
Municipality has authorized the appointment of the Fiscal Agent as agent for the Municipality for
any or all of the following responsibilities: payment of principal and interest on, registering,
transferring and authenticating the Obligations as well as other applicable responsibilities
permitted by Section 67.10(2), Wisconsin Statutes.


NOW, THEREFORE, the Municipality and the Fiscal Agent hereby agree as follows:


I. APPOINTMENT


The Fiscal Agent is hereby appointed agent for the Municipality with respect to the
Obligations for the purpose of performing such of the responsibilities stated in Section 67.10(2),
Wisconsin Statutes, as are delegated herein or as may be otherwise specifically delegated in
writing to the Fiscal Agent by the Municipality.


II. INVESTMENT RESPONSIBILITY


The Fiscal Agent shall not be under any obligation to invest funds held for the payment of
interest or principal on the Obligations.


III. PAYMENTS


At least one business day before each interest payment date (commencing with the
interest payment date of November 1, 2016 and continuing thereafter until the principal of and
interest on the Obligations should have been fully paid or prepaid in accordance with their terms)
the Municipality shall pay to the Fiscal Agent, in good funds immediately available to the Fiscal
Agent on the interest payment date, a sum equal to the amount payable as principal of, premium,
if any, and interest on the Obligations on such interest payment date. Said interest and/or
principal payment dates and amounts are outlined on Schedule A which is attached hereto and







-2-
QB\39198560.1


incorporated herein by this reference.


IV. CANCELLATION


In every case of the surrender of any Obligation for the purpose of payment, the Fiscal
Agent shall cancel and destroy the same and deliver to the Municipality a certificate regarding
such cancellation. The Fiscal Agent shall be permitted to microfilm or otherwise photocopy and
record said Obligations.


V. REGISTRATION BOOK


The Fiscal Agent shall maintain in the name of the Municipality a Registration Book
containing the names and addresses of all owners of the Obligations and the following
information as to each Obligation: its number, date, purpose, amount, rate of interest and when
payable. The Fiscal Agent shall keep confidential said information in accordance with applicable
banking and governmental regulations.


VI. INTEREST PAYMENT


Payment of each installment of interest on each Obligation shall be made to the registered
owner of such Obligation whose name shall appear on the Registration Book at the close of
business on the 15th day of the calendar month next preceding the interest payment date and shall
be paid by check or draft of the Fiscal Agent mailed to such registered owner at his address as it
appears in such Registration Book or at such other address as may be furnished in writing by
such registered owner to the Fiscal Agent.


VII. PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND NOTICE OF REDEMPTION


(a) Principal Payments. Principal shall be paid to the registered owner of an
Obligation upon surrender of the Obligation on or after its maturity or redemption date.


[The Obligations due on May 1, 20__ and May 1, 20__ (the "Term Bonds") are subject to


mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot at a redemption price equal to One Hundred
Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of
redemption, from deposits which are required to be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on
May 1 of each year the respective amount of Term Bonds specified on the attached Schedule
MRP.


The Municipality hereby directs and the Fiscal Agent hereby agrees to select the Term Bonds
to be redeemed on the dates set forth above and to give notice of such redemption as set forth in
substantially the form attached hereto as Schedule B by registered or certified mail, facsimile
transmission, overnight express delivery, electronic transmission or in any other manner required
by The Depository Trust Company at least thirty (30) days but not more than sixty (60) days prior
to the date fixed for redemption to the registered owner of each Obligation selected to be
redeemed, in whole or in part, at the address shown on the registration books as of the Record
Date.


The Municipality, in accordance with Section III hereof, shall make payments sufficient







-3-
QB\39198560.1


for the Fiscal Agent to pay the amounts due on the Term Bonds subject to mandatory


redemption.]


(b) Official Notice of Redemption. In the event the Municipality exercises its option
to redeem any of the Obligations, the Municipality shall, at least 35 days prior to the redemption
date, direct the Fiscal Agent to give official notice of such redemption by sending an official
notice thereof by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery,
electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company at
least 30 days but not more than 60 days prior to the date fixed for redemption to the registered
owner of each Obligation to be redeemed in whole or in part at the address shown in the
Registration Book. Such official notice of redemption shall be dated and shall state (i) the
redemption date and price; (ii) an identification of the Obligations to be redeemed, including the
date of original issue of the Obligations; (iii) that on the redemption date the redemption price
will become due and payable upon each such Obligation or portion thereof called for redemption,
and that interest thereon shall cease to accrue from and after said date; and (iv) the place where
such Obligations are to be surrendered for payment of the redemption price, which place of


payment shall be the principal office of the Fiscal Agent. [Official notice of the redemption of


Obligations subject to mandatory redemption shall be given in the same manner.]


(c) Additional Notice of Redemption. In addition to the official notice of redemption
provided in (b) above, further notice of any redemption shall be given by the Fiscal Agent on
behalf of the Municipality to the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board and The Depository
Trust Company of New York, New York but neither a defect in this additional notice nor any
failure to give all or any portion of such additional notice shall in any manner defeat the
effectiveness of a call for redemption.


Each further notice of redemption given hereunder shall be sent at least 30 days before
the redemption date by registered or certified mail, overnight delivery service, facsimile
transmission or email transmission and shall contain the information required above for an
official notice of redemption.


(d) Redemption of Obligations. The Obligations to be redeemed [at the option of the


Municipality] shall be selected by the Municipality and, within any maturity, shall be selected by


lot by the Depository described in Section VIII hereof. [Obligations subject to mandatory


redemption shall be selected as described in (a) above.] The Obligations or portions of


Obligations to be redeemed shall, on the redemption dates, become due and payable at the
redemption price therein specified, and from and after such date such Obligations or portions of
Obligations shall cease to bear interest. Upon surrender of such Obligations for redemption in
accordance with the official notice of redemption, such Obligations shall be paid by the Fiscal
Agent at the redemption price. Installments of interest due on or prior to the redemption date
shall be payable as herein provided for payment of interest. Upon surrender for any partial
redemption of any Obligation, there shall be prepared for the registered owner a new Obligation
or Obligations of the same maturity in the amount of the unpaid principal. Each check or other







-4-
QB\39198560.1


transfer of funds issued in payment of the redemption price of Obligations being redeemed shall
bear the CUSIP number identifying, by issue and maturity, the Obligations being redeemed with
the proceeds of such check or other transfer.


VIII. UTILIZATION OF THE DEPOSITORY TRUST COMPANY


The Depository Trust Company's Book-Entry-Only System is to be utilized for the
Obligations. The Fiscal Agent, as agent for the Municipality, agrees to comply with the
provisions of The Depository Trust Company's Operational Arrangements, as they may be
amended from time to time referenced in the Blanket Issuer Letter of Representations executed
by the Municipality. The provisions of the Operational Arrangements and this Section VIII
supersede and control any and all representations in this Agreement.


IX. OBLIGATION TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE


The Fiscal Agent shall transfer Obligations upon presentation of a written assignment
duly executed by the registered owner or by such owner's duly authorized representative. Upon
such a transfer, new registered Obligation(s) of the same maturity, in authorized denomination or
denominations in the same aggregate principal amount for each maturity shall be issued to the
transferee in exchange therefor, and the name of such transferee shall be entered as the new
registered owner in the Registration Book. No Obligation may be registered to bearer. The
Fiscal Agent may exchange Obligations of the issue for a like aggregate principal amount of
Obligations of the same maturity in authorized whole multiples of $5,000.


The Obligations shall be numbered R-1 and upward. Upon any transfer or exchange, the
Obligation or Obligations issued shall bear the next highest consecutive unused number or
numbers.


The Municipality shall cooperate in any such transfer, and the appropriate officers of the
Municipality are authorized to execute any new Obligation or Obligations necessary to effect any
such transfer.


X. AUTHENTICATION, IF REQUIRED


The Fiscal Agent shall sign and date the Certificate of Authentication, if any, on each
Obligation on the date of delivery, transfer or exchange of such Obligation. The Fiscal Agent
shall distribute and/or retain for safekeeping the Obligations in accordance with the direction of
the registered owners thereof.


XI. STATEMENTS


The Fiscal Agent shall furnish the Municipality with an accounting of interest and funds
upon reasonable request.


XII. FEES


The Municipality agrees to pay the Fiscal Agent fees for its services hereunder in the


amounts set forth on Schedule [B/C] hereto.







-5-
QB\39198560.1


XIII. MISCELLANEOUS


(a) Nonpresentment of Checks. In the event the check or draft mailed by the Fiscal
Agent to the registered owner is not presented for payment within five years of its date, then the
monies representing such nonpayment shall be returned to the Municipality or to such board,
officer or body as may then be entitled by law to receive the same together with the name of the
registered owner of the Obligation and the last mailing address of record and the Fiscal Agent
shall no longer be responsible for the same.


(b) Resignation and Removal; Successor Fiscal Agent. (i) Fiscal Agent may at any
time resign by giving not less than 60 days written notice to Municipality. Upon receiving such
notice of resignation, Municipality shall promptly appoint a successor fiscal agent by an
instrument in writing executed by order of its governing body. If no successor fiscal agent shall
have been so appointed and have accepted appointment within 60 days after such notice of
resignation, the resigning fiscal agent may petition any court of competent jurisdiction for the
appointment of a successor fiscal agent. Such court may thereupon, after such notice, if any, as it
may deem proper and prescribes, appoint a successor fiscal agent. The resignation of the fiscal
agent shall take effect only upon appointment of a successor fiscal agent and such successor
fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment.


(ii) The Fiscal Agent may also be removed by the Municipality at any time upon
not less than 60 days' written notice. Such removal shall take effect upon the appointment of a
successor fiscal agent and such successor fiscal agent's acceptance of such appointment.


(iii) Any successor fiscal agent shall execute, acknowledge and deliver to
Municipality and to its predecessor fiscal agent an instrument accepting such appointment
hereunder, and thereupon the resignation or removal of the predecessor fiscal agent shall become
effective and such successor fiscal agent, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall
become vested with all the rights, powers, trusts, duties and obligations of its predecessor, with
like effect as if originally named as fiscal agent herein; but nevertheless, on written request of
Municipality, or on the request of the successor, the fiscal agent ceasing to act shall execute and
deliver an instrument transferring to such successor fiscal agent, all the rights, powers, and trusts
of the fiscal agent so ceasing to act. Upon the request of any such successor fiscal agent,
Municipality shall execute any and all instruments in writing for more fully and certainly vesting
in and confirming to such successor fiscal agent all such rights, powers and duties. Any
predecessor fiscal agent shall pay over to its successor fiscal agent any funds of the Municipality.


(iv) Any corporation, association or agency into which the Fiscal Agent may be
converted or merged, or with which it may be consolidated, or to which it may sell or transfer its
corporate trust business and assets as a whole or substantially as a whole, or any corporation or
association resulting from any such conversion, sale, merger, consolidation or transfer to which it
is a party, ipso facto, shall be and become successor fiscal agent under this Agreement and vested
with all the trusts, powers, discretions, immunities and privileges and all other matters as was its
predecessor, without the execution or filing of any instrument or any further act, deed or
conveyance on the part of any of the parties hereto, anything herein to the contrary
notwithstanding.







-6-
QB\39198560.1


(v) Any successor fiscal agent shall be qualified pursuant to Sec. 67.10(2),
Wisconsin Statutes, as amended.


(c) Termination. This Agreement shall terminate on the earlier of (i) the payment in
full of all of the principal and interest on the Obligations to the registered owners of the
Obligations or (ii) five years after (aa) the last principal payment on the Obligations is due
(whether by maturity or earlier redemption) or (bb) the Municipality's responsibilities for
payment of the Obligations are fully discharged, whichever is later. The parties realize that any
funds hereunder as shall remain upon termination shall, except as may otherwise by law, be
turned over to the Municipality after deduction of any unpaid fees and disbursements of Fiscal
Agent or, if required by law, to such officer, board or body as may then be entitled by law to
receive the same. Termination of this Agreement shall not, of itself, have any effect on
Municipality's obligation to pay the outstanding Obligations in full in accordance with the terms
thereof.







-7-
QB\39198560.1


(d) Execution in Counterparts. This Agreement may be simultaneously executed in
several counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one
and the same instrument.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, being duly
authorized so to do, each in the manner most appropriate to it, on the date first above written.


CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE
COUNTY, WISCONSIN


By _________________________
Donna L. Olson
Mayor


(SEAL)


_________________________
Lana Kropf
City Clerk


ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY,
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION, GREEN
BAY, WISCONSIN


Fiscal Agent


(SEAL) By__________________________
Title______________________


Attest________________________
Title___________________







QB\39198560.1


SCHEDULE A


Debt Service Schedule
$2,650,000 Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C


of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
dated May 26, 2016


(SEE ATTACHED)







QB\39198560.1


[SCHEDULE MRP


Mandatory Redemption Provision


The Obligations due on May 1, ____, ____, ____ and ____ (the "Term Bonds") are
subject to mandatory redemption prior to maturity by lot (as selected by the Depository) at a
redemption price equal to One Hundred Percent (100%) of the principal amount to be redeemed
plus accrued interest to the date of redemption, from special redemption fund deposits which are
required to be made in amounts sufficient to redeem on May 1 of each year the respective amount
of Term Bonds specified below:


For the Term Bonds Maturing on May 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on May 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on May 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______
____ ______ (maturity)


For the Term Bonds Maturing on May 1,


Redemption
Date Amount


____ $______
____ ______


____ ______(maturity)]







QB\39198560.1


[SCHEDULE B


NOTICE OF MANDATORY SINKING FUND REDEMPTION*


City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Waterworks System Mortgage Revenue Bonds, Series 2016C


Dated May 26, 2016


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a portion of the Bonds of the above-referenced issue which
mature on May 1, 20___ shall be subject to mandatory sinking fund redemption on May 1 of the
year set forth below, in the amount set forth below, at a redemption price equal to One Hundred
Percent (100%) of the principal amount redeemed plus accrued interest to the date of redemption.


Redemption Date Principal Amount CUSIP Number


May 1, ____ $_______ ____________


Such portion of the Bonds will cease to bear interest on the redemption date set forth above.


BY THE ORDER OF THE
COMMON COUNCIL


CITY OF STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


Dated: __________________


* To be provided by registered or certified mail, facsimile transmission, overnight express delivery,
electronic transmission or in any other manner required by The Depository Trust Company, to The Depository
Trust Company, Attn: Supervisor, Call Notification Department, 570 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ
07310, not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to the call date. At least thirty (30)
days prior to the call date notice shall also be filed electronically with the Municipal Securities Rulemaking


Board through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) System website at www.emma.msrb.org.]







QB\39198560.1


SCHEDULE [B/C]


(SEE ATTACHED)







QB\39198560.1


EXHIBIT G


NOTICE OF FULL CALL*


CITY OF STOUGHTON
DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN


WATERWORKS SYSTEM MORTGAGE REVENUE BONDS
DATED NOVEMBER 15, 2006


NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Bonds of the above-referenced issue which
mature on the dates and in the amounts; bear interest at the rates; and have CUSIP Nos. as set
forth below have been called for prior payment on July 1, 2016 at a redemption price equal to
100% of the principal amount thereof plus accrued interest to the date of prepayment:


Maturity Date Principal Amount Interest Rate CUSIP No.


05/01/2018 $300,000 4.50% 862342DK5
05/01/2020 325,000 4.50 862342DM1
05/01/2023 550,000 4.50 862342DQ2


Upon presentation and surrender of said Bonds to Associated Trust Company, National
Association, Green Bay, Wisconsin, the registrar and fiscal agent for said Bonds, the registered
owners thereof will be paid the principal amount of the Bonds plus accrued interest to the date of
prepayment.


Said Bonds will cease to bear interest on July 1, 2016.


By Order of the
Common Council
City of Stoughton
City Clerk


Dated ________________________
_____________


* To be provided to Associated Trust Company, National Association at least thirty-five (35) days prior to July 1,2016.
The registrar and fiscal agent shall be directed to give notice of such prepayment by registered or certified mail, overnight express
delivery, facsimile transmission, or electronic transmission to The Depository Trust Company, Attn: Supervisor, Call Notification
Department, 570 Washington Blvd., Jersey City, NJ 07310, not less than thirty (30) days nor more than sixty (60) days prior to
July 1, 2016 and to the MSRB electronically through the Electronic Municipal Market Access (EMMA) System website at
www.emma.msrb.org. Notice shall also be provided to Assured Guaranty Municipal Corp., or any successor, the successor bond
insurer of the Bonds.





		9-R-53-2016- Utilities Borrowing Waterworks System Resolution, Series 2016C.pdf

		9-Stoughton Scope 16C.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION FROM THE STOUGHTON UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE
STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to accept the Stoughton Utilities voluntary
Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends and the required Electric and Water Payments in Lieu
of Taxes.


Committee Action: Utilities Committee recommends approval 4-2


Fiscal Impact: $23,625 and $733,509 for a total of $757,134


File Number: R-54-2016 Date Introduced: April 26, 2016


WHEREAS, Baker Tilly Virchow Krause LLP has prepared the Stoughton Utilities Audit Report for
2015, and


WHEREAS, calculations from the Audit Report yielded a required Electric Payment in Lieu of Taxes
(PILOT) of $370,260 and a required Water PILOT of $363,249, and


WHEREAS, calculations from the Audit Report also yielded a voluntary Electric Tax Stabilization
Dividend of $21,213 and a voluntary Water Tax Stabilization Dividend of $2,412, and


WHEREAS, the Stoughton Utilities Committee met on April 18, 2016 to consider, approve, and
recommend the acceptance of the Stoughton Utilities voluntary Electric and Water Tax Stabilization
Dividends of $21,213 and $2,412 respectively, and the adoption of the corresponding resolution, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) are
hereby authorized and directed to accept the Stoughton Utilities voluntary Electric and Water Tax
Stabilization Dividends of $21,213 and $2,412 respectively along with the required Electric and Water
PILOT’s totaling $733,509 for a grand total of $757,134.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







   
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  April 19, 2016  
 


To:  Lana C. Kropf (Packet via E-Mail)  


  Stoughton City Clerk  


 


From:  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E.  


  Stoughton Utilities Director 
 


Subject: Items For The April 26, 2016 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


The items from the April 18, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting are enclosed.  


Please include them in the April 26, 2016 Stoughton Common Council Meeting Packet. 


 


Business: 


 


Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends. 


 


Consent Agenda: 


 


1. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List. 


2. Stoughton Utilities Committee March 14, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes. 


3. Stoughton Utilities February 2016 Financial Summary. 


4. Stoughton Utilities February 10002016 Statistical Worksheet. 


 


Encl. 


 


cc: Mayor Donna L. Olson, Chairperson-Stoughton Utilities Committee (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


Alderperson Paul Lawrence, President-Stoughton Common Council (Packet via E-Mail) 


 


 Sean O Grady-Stoughton Utilities Operations Superintendent (Memo via E-Mail) 


 


Brian R. Hoops-Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor (Packet via E-Mail) 


   


  Kim M. Jennings, CPA-Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager (Memo 


via E-Mail) 


 


 


 







 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 18, 2016 – 5:08 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson and Citizen Member Alan 
Staats. 


 
Excused: Alderperson Elvin (Sonny Swangstu. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Bethany Ryers, CPA, Manager. Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, 


LLP, Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 
Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:08 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric And Water Tax Stabilization Dividends:  
Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative Manager Kim Jennings and Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities 
proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends.  Discussion followed.  Motion 
by Alderperson Michael Engelberger, the motion seconded by Citizen Member David 
Erdman, to approve the proposed electric and water Tax Stabilization Dividends and 
recommend their acceptance and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to the 
Stoughton Common Council on April 26, 2016.  The motion carried 4 to 2 With Citizen 
Member John Kallas and Citizen Member Alan Staats voting no. 
  







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:  April 12, 2016 
 


To:  Stoughton Utilities Committee 


 


From:  Kim M. Jennings, CPA - Stoughton Utilities Finance & Administrative Manager 


  Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. - Stoughton Utilities Director 


 


Subject: Stoughton Utilities Proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends. 


 


In September of 2003, the Stoughton Utilities Committee declared our first Stoughton Utilities Electric and 


Water Tax Stabilization Dividends to the Finance Committee and Common Council, under the following 


criteria: 


 The Tax Stabilization Dividend will be based on 5% of the Stoughton Utilities Electric and 


Water previous year’s net income adjusted for the prior-year dividend and contributed capital 


reported as non-operating income/expense from the audited financial statements as presented by 


Stoughton Utilities’ independent auditing firm. 


 The dividend is estimated at the time the annual budget is approved by the Utilities Committee 


and recommended to the Common Council; and presented to the Utilities Committee and 


Common Council at the time of audit. 


 The dividend can be suspended by the Utilities Committee and Common Council if the budget 


shows a requirement for the cash flow for debt liquidation and/or capital outlays, or an 


acceleration of electric and water rate increases occurs.  


 


Our 2014 audit reports will show that utility earnings and cash flow are sufficient in order to make the full tax 


stabilization dividend as outlined above.    Stoughton Utilities remains the highest taxpayer in the City with 


electric and water Payments In Lieu Of Taxes (PILOT) equaling $733,509.  If approved by the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee, tax stabilization dividends of $23,625 will be paid to the City of Stoughton in addition to 


the PILOT. This will lessen property tax burdens and strengthen our community. The following chart shows a 


total payment to the City of Stoughton of $757,134 in 2016. 


 


Electric Water Total Total


2015 2015 2015 2014


Tax Stabilization Dividend (Recommended) 21,213$     2,412$        23,625$      23,514$       


Payment in Lieu of Taxes (Required) 370,260$   363,249$     733,509$    718,732$     


Total Payment to City 391,473$   365,661$     757,134$    742,246$      





		10a-R-54-2016- Dividends Resolution to Common Council.pdf

		10b-Utilities Committee Transmittal To The Council.pdf

		10c-Draft Utilities Committee Meeting Minutes Dividends.pdf

		10d- Dividends.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group Daycare at 1401 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R-55-2016 Date Introduced: April 26, 2016


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on April 11, 2016 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Laura Viney, for property located at 1401 E. Main
Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate a Group Daycare (9 or more children); and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for
Laura Viney to operate a Group Daycare at 1401 E. Main Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby approved
contingent on:


 Staff review letter dated March 15, 2016







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Viney 1401 E. Main CUP.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\4-11-16\Planning Info\Viney CUP Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 1, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the April 11, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and April 26,
2016 Common Council Meeting.


1. Laura Viney requests a conditional use permit for a proposed group daycare at 1401 E.
Main Street.
The proposed group daycare will likely be licensed for 30 children with 3-4 staff. The site
meets most of the zoning requirements per staff review letter dated March 15, 2016. The site
plan, staff review and related materials are provided. A public hearing and recommendation to
Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval contingent on the staff review letter.







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, April 11, 2016 at
6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council Chambers, Public Safety
Building, 321 South Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider a proposed
Conditional Use Permit Application by Laura Viney, for a Group Daycare at 1401 E. Main Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at 1401 E. Main Street is currently owned by GREENWICH
INVESTORS XLVI REO LLC, and is more fully described as follows:


Parcel Number: 281/0511-092-8100-0,


SEC 9-5-11 PRT NE1/4NW1/4 COM SEC N1/4 COR TH S00DEG02'W 35.30 FT TH
S89DEG28'40"W 1023.80 FT TO POB TH N01DEG22'E 33.01 FT TH S89DEG38'40"W 75.00 FT
TH S1DEG22'W 210.00 FT TH N89DEG38'40"E 75.00 FT TH N01DEG22'E 176.99 FT TO POB
SUBJ TO & TOG W/ACCESS ESMTS DOC 1874329


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-646-
0421


Michael P Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published March 17, 2016 Hub
Published March 24, 2016 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Conditional Uses\Condtional Use Notices\Viney - 1401 E Main CUP Notice16.doc































 


Planning
Geophysical
Water Resources
Parcels


House Number
CSM Text
Plat Labels
Tax Parcels


March 29, 2016
0 0.02 0.040.01 mi


0 0.03 0.060.015 km


1:895


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


March 15, 2016
Laura Viney
2236 US Highway 12 & 18
Cottage Grove, WI. 53527


Dear Ms. Viney:


I have completed a review of the proposed request for a conditional use permit for a Group
Daycare at 1401 E. Main Street, Stoughton.


1. The property at 1401 E. Main Street is zoned PB – Planned Business. A Group Daycare is
permitted as a conditional use within the Planned Business district. The conditional use
process includes a public hearing/recommendation at a Planning Commission meeting and
Common Council approval/denial with or without conditions such as hours of operation,
lighting, landscaping, etc… The application and related materials have been provided.
The public hearing is scheduled for April 11, 2016 of which you will receive notice. You
and or a representative will need to attend the Planning Commission meeting. The
Common Council should make a decision on April 26, 2016.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as General
Business which is consistent with the zoning and proposed use.


3. A Group Daycare (nine or more children) is described as follows:
Group day care centers are land uses in which qualified persons provide child care services
for nine or more children. Examples of such land uses include day care centers and nursery
schools. Such land uses shall not be located within a residential building. Such land uses
may be operated on a for-profit or a not for profit basis. Such land uses may be operated in
conjunction with another principal land use on the same environs, such as a church, school,
business, or civic organization. In such instances, group day care centers are not considered
as accessory uses and therefore require review as a separate land use. The proposed group
daycare use meets this description.


4. The parking requirement for a Group Daycare is one space per five students, plus one space
for each employee on the largest work shift. 30 children and 4 employees will require 10
parking stalls. There are 20 existing parking stalls.







5. The regulations pertaining to a Group Daycare are as follows:
• The facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .50 along property


borders abutting residentially zoned property (See zoning code section 78-610).
There is currently no adjacent residentially zoned property.


• Property owner’s permission is required as part of the conditional use permit
application.
The applicant will be the owner.


6. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked to indicate required spaces. This is expected.


7. Use of required parking spaces shall be limited to licensed operable vehicles and shall not be
used for snow storage or as a storage area. This is expected.


8. All parking and circulation areas shall be maintained in a dust free condition at all times.
This is expected.


9. All off-street parking areas designed to have head-in parking within 6 ½ feet of any lot line
shall provide a tire bumper or curb of adequate height and which is properly located to ensure
no part of any vehicle will project beyond the required setback.
This is expected if applicable.


10. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. This is expected.


11. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet. This is expected.


12. A permit is required prior to any signage placed onsite. A detailed plan of the signage is
required.


13. State approved building plans may be necessary and City building permits are required
before interior construction. Contact Building Inspector Steve Kittelson at 608-873-7626
regarding these requirements.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,


City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1401 e main street\viney cup 2016\viney daycare cup review 16.doc





		11-R-55-2016-Viney 1401 E. Main CUP.pdf

		11-Viney CUP Group Daycare Request.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Speedway Sand
and Gravel, Inc. for the 2016 Jefferson Street Stormwater Project.


Committee Action: Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact: $271,865.60


File Number: R-56-2016 Date Introduced: April 26, 2016


WHEREAS, The City of Stoughton’s 2016 Budget includes $355,000 for 2016 Jefferson Street
Stormwater Project; and


WHEREAS, The City received 5 competitive bids for this project; and


WHEREAS, The City’s consulting engineer has reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the
contract to the low bidder, Speedway Sand and Gravel, Inc for the base bid amount of $271,865.60 upon
securing the required easements; and


WHEREAS, it is recommended that the construction project carry a $10,000 contingency for
unexpected items that may be revealed during construction; and


WHEREAS, it is recommended that City staff be authorized to negotiate and secure the required
easements for this project; and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton upon securing the necessary
easements that the proper city official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement
with Speedway Sand and Gravel, Inc. in the amount of $271,865.60, authorize the Director of Planning
and Development to negotiate and acquire the necessary easements using budgeted funds and allow said
officials to evaluate and authorize project change orders not to exceed the project contingency of
$10,000.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote











CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 7, 2016


To: Finance Committee


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item


R- - 2016 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Project –


Bids for this project were opened on 3/8/2016. We received bids as follows:


A-1 Excavating, Inc. $344,590
Badgerland Excavating Corp. $392,308
E & N Hughes, Inc. $333,268
GMS Excavating $321,616
Speedway Sand & Gravel, Inc. $271,865


The low bid is $47,938 less than the low bid received last year. Our consulting engineer has
reviewed the bids and we recommend entering into an agreement with the low bidder, Speedway
Sand and Gravel, Inc after obtaining the necessary easements from the adjacent property owners.
It is recommended that staff be authorized to negotiate and secure the necessary easements for
this project.


If you have any questions, please contact me.







vision to reality


R e e d s b u r g ( 6 0 8 ) 5 2 4 - 6 4 6 8 | M a d i s o n ( 6 0 8 ) 8 2 6 - 0 5 3 2


M i l w a u k e e M e t r o ( 2 6 2 ) 8 7 5 - 5 0 0 0 | P r a i r i e d u C h i e n ( 6 0 8 ) 3 2 6 - 1 0 5 1


999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201


Madison, Wisconsin 53717


(608) 826-0532 phone


(608) 826-0530 FAX


www.vierbicher.com


March 16, 2016


Mr. Rodney Scheel
Director of Planning & Development
City of Stoughton
381 East Main Street
Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589


Subject: Analysis of Bids - 2016 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Construction
Bid Deadline: March 8, 2016 1:00 pm


Dear Rodney:


The purpose of this letter is to analyze the bidding results for the 2016 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer
Construction project and to recommend award of contract to the low bidder. A tabulation of bids
received is attached.


This is the final segment of the Jefferson Street storm sewer project. As you know the area of the work is
narrow, in close proximity to occupied homes, and the primary drainage way through this part of the
City. We have bid this segment of the project multiple times. By bidding the project early in the year it
was our hope we would receive favorable pricing from contractors.


Bids were received from five contractors; A-1 Excavating, Badgerland Excavating, E&N Hughes
Company, G.M.S. Excavators, and Speedway Sand & Gravel. The pricing ranged from $271,865.60 to
$392,308.50. The low bid submitted by Speedway Sand & Gravel, Inc is $47,938.40 less than the low bid
from last year and less than our pre-bid estimate. Given this, it is our recommendation that the City
accept the bid from Speedway Sand & Gravel, Inc. and proceed with construction of the project.


If you have any questions with regard to the bid or our analysis of the bid, I am available to discuss those
questions with you.


Sincerely,


Timothy L. Schleeper, PE


Enclosure


M:\Stoughton, City of\130285_2014 Jefferson St Storm Swr Replace\Engineering\Bidding and Contract\StoughtonJeff2016BidRec_2016-03-16.docx





		12-R-56-2016-2016 Jefferson Street Stormwater Project.pdf

		12-Jefferson Streeet.pdf

		1Council Resolution-2016 Jefferson Street Stormwater Project.pdf

		2Finance Committee 4-4-2016 - 2016 Jefferson Street Storm Sewer Project.pdf

		3Bid Recommendation Cover Letter.pdf








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Harvest Farms,
LLC for the First Phase of Construction of the Nordic Ridge Plat


Committee Action: Finance Committee recommends approval 5-0


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R-57-2016 Date Introduced: April 26, 2016


WHEREAS, The City of Stoughton entered into a “Master” Development Agreement for the
development of Nordic Ridge; and


WHEREAS, the property owner now plans to proceed with construction of the first phase of
construction; and


WHEREAS, an “Agreement for Land Division Improvements for Nordic Ridge Phase I” has been
created that outlines the scope of improvements to be installed and funded by the Developer for Phase I;
and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) is
hereby directed and authorized to enter into the Agreement for Land Division Improvements Nordic
Ridge (Phase I).


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Council Resolution-Nordic Ridge Development Agreement.docx







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 4, 2016


To: Finance Committee


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Item


R- - 2016 – Nordic Ridge Phase I Development Agreement


In 2009, the City approved the Nordic Ridge Plat and entered into a master development
agreement with the developer. The Developer is now prepared to start construction on the first
phase of this development. An agreement has been drafted that outlines the scope of phase one
and responsibility of the developer.


Staff recommends the City enter into the “Agreement For Land Division Improvements Nordic
Ridge [Phase I].


If you have any questions, please contact me.


S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 4-4-2016 - Nordic Ridge Development Agreement.docx







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc
0408161013


AGREEMENT FOR
LAND DIVISION IMPROVEMENTS


NORDIC RIDGE
[PHASE I]


Agreement entered into this _______ day of _________________, 2016, by and between


Harvest Farms, LLC (the "Developer"), and the City of Stoughton ("City"), a Wisconsin municipal


corporation.


RECITALS


A. The Developer has received approval by the City of Stoughton for a land division plat known
as Nordic Ridge (hereinafter, the "Plat") for an area of land located in the City of Stoughton.


B. Chapter 66, City of Stoughton ordinances, requires that provision be made for the installation
of public improvements, including but not limited to, streets, street lighting, sanitary sewers
and water mains and appurtenances thereto, storm sewer and stormwater drainage facilities,
greenways, walk ways, and erosion controls, and that such improvements be constructed by
the Developer without cost to the City.


C. The Developer is bound by an agreement dated November 18, 2009, entitled "Nordic Ridge
Development Agreement (Master)," relating to the installation of improvements needed to
serve the Plat, among other things.


D. The City’s purposes in entering into this Agreement are, among others, to provide for the
installation of improvements to serve the next phase of developing the Plat, to require the
Developer to pay the direct and indirect costs related to the required improvements, and to
avoid the harmful effects of substandard subdivisions.


E. The Developer now wishes to proceed with the installation of improvements needed to serve
Lots 9 through 42, 101 through 106 and Outlot 3 in the Plat ("Phase I"). Subsequent
construction phases will be defined in scope by future agreements for land division
improvements pertaining to those phases.


AGREEMENT


NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of
which is hereby acknowledged, the Developer and the City agree as follows:


1. Development Agreement. Developer continues to be bound by the Development Agreement
dated November 18, 2009. Except as expressly provided otherwise in this Agreement, the
Development Agreement shall govern the development of Phase I.







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 2


2. Improvements. The Developer shall construct and install those improvements needed to
serve Phase I. The improvements contemplated herein include the following: Sanitary sewer
service mains, manholes, laterals and all appurtenances; water mains, laterals, hydrants,
valves and all appurtenances; storm sewer mains; streets, curb and gutter and sidewalks;
street lights; and facilities for the provision of natural gas, electric, cable, and telephone
utility service (hereinafter referred to as the "Improvements"), in accordance with plans and
specifications approved by the City Planning Director.


The Improvements will be designed, constructed and installed by the Developer at the
Developer's sole expense. All required improvements shall be designed, constructed and
installed in accordance with the standard specifications of the City of Stoughton and
standards of Chapter 66 of the City of Stoughton ordinances except as variances to or
waivers of those requirements have been properly granted, and in accordance with plans and
specifications approved by the City Planning Director. Two copies of the approved, signed
and stamped plans and specifications shall be provided to the City Planning Director, and one
copy shall be provided to each contractor. Only stamped and signed copies of the plans and
specifications shall be used on the job site. Where standards and/or specifications have not
been established by the City, all work shall be made in accordance with established
engineering practices as designated and approved by the City Planning Director.


3. City Approval of Starting Dates. No land disturbances or work shall begin without the City
Planning Director’s approval of a starting date and schedule which shall be submitted by
Developer to the City Planning Director a minimum of seven calendar days before work is
scheduled to begin. A starting date will not be approved until the Letter of Credit required by
Section 6 has been provided to the City.


4. Change to Work Order. The City shall not be responsible for any costs or changes relating
to this project except those specifically enumerated and agreed upon in this or subsequent
written, signed agreements between the Developer and the City.


5. Time of Completion. All work specified herein, excepting the final asphalt lift, shall be
completed within twelve months after the execution of this Agreement. The final asphalt lift
shall be completed during the construction season immediately following the construction
season during which the binder course was installed. No damages may be recovered by
Developer or any person against the City for delay in completion of the Improvements.
Notwithstanding the above, in the event of delay caused by events out of Developer’s
control, the time for completion shall be extended for a period equal to the delay caused by
such events.


6. Letter of Credit. Prior to commencement of construction of any required Improvements, the
Developer shall provide the City with an irrevocable Letter of Credit or performance bond
acceptable to the City Attorney, pursuant to Section 14 of the Development Agreement.







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 3


Fees. At or before the time this Agreement is executed, Developer shall pay the City all
fees and costs required by the Development Agreement.


7. Restrictive Covenants. Developer shall execute Restrictive Covenants in the form attached
as Attachment A. The City may record the Restrictive Covenants with the Register of Deeds
for Dane County, at Developer’s cost.


8. Effective Date. This Agreement is entered into as of the day and year first written above.


[Signature pages follow.]







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 4


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals as of the dates
noted below.


CITY OF STOUGHTON


By________________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


By________________________________
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


STATE OF WISCONSIN


COUNTY OF DANE


Personally, came before me this _________ day of ____________________, 2016, the above
named Donna Olson and Lana Kropf, to me known to be the Mayor and City Clerk of the City of
Stoughton, and the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same.


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin


Print Name:


My Commission:







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 5


HARVEST FARMS, LLC, DEVELOPER


By: _______________________________
RHD Family Limited Partnership,
by Robert H. Dvorak, Managing Member


STATE OF WISCONSIN


COUNTY OF DANE


Personally came before me this ____ day of _______________, 2016, the above-named
Robert H. Dvorak, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and
acknowledged the same as the properly authorized act of said corporation.


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin


Print Name:


My Commission:


Approved as to Form:


STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
Attorneys for the City of Stoughton


________________________________
By Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 6


Attachment A


RESTRICTIVE COVENANTS


These Restrictive Covenants (“Covenants”) are made


this _______ day of __________________, 2016 by Harvest


Farms, LLC (“Declarant”).


RECITALS


Declarant is the owner of the following described property (the
“Property”):


Lots 1 through 8, 43 through 100, 107 through 175
(inclusive) and Outlots 1, 2, 4, 5, 6 and 7, Plat of Nordic
Ridge, City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.


The City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the “City”)
has required Declarant to record these Covenants to ensure that
Lots within the Property are not conveyed until adequate
provisions are made for the installation of public improvements
needed to serve the Property.


COVENANTS


The Declarant hereby declares that the Property shall be subject to the following covenants, which
shall bind and inure to the benefit of the Declarant and the City, and their successors and assigns, and
to all parties hereafter having any interest in the Property:


1. Sale of Lots. No Lots subject to these Restrictive Covenants (the Property) may be sold until
all public improvements required by the City to serve the Property have been constructed and
accepted by the City, or until the Declarant and the City have executed an agreement that
provides for the installation of the public improvements needed to serve the Property.


2. Binding Effect. These Covenants shall run with the land and shall affect the Property and
each part thereof and any interest in the Property or any part thereof and shall be binding
upon and inure to the benefit of the landowners and all owners, lessees, and occupants of the
Property, and their successors and assigns.


3. City Control. The City shall have an independent right to enforce these Covenants.


4. Amendment. These Covenants may be terminated, extended or amended only by a written
instrument executed by the City and the Declarant.


THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA


RETURN TO:


Matthew P. Dregne
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, WI 53701-1784


P.I.N.


[See Attached List]







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 7


5. Waiver of Rights. The failure of the City to enforce any provision of these Covenants shall
not be a waiver of the right to do so thereafter.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarant has signed these Covenants as of the date first
written above.


HARVEST FARMS, LLC, DEVELOPER


By: _______________________________
RHD Family Limited Partnership,
by Robert H. Dvorak, Managing Member


STATE OF WISCONSIN


COUNTY OF DANE


Personally came before me this _____ day of _______________, 2016, the above-named Robert
H. Dvorak, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the
same as the properly authorized act of said corporation.


Notary Public, State of Wisconsin


Print Name:


My Commission:


Attachment: Exhibit A – List of Lots and Parcel ID Numbers


This instrument was drafted by:
Matthew P. Dregne
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP
P.O. Box 1784
Madison, WI 53701-1784
608/256-0226


S:\Planning\RJS\Developments\Nordic Ridge\Agreement Materials\Phase 1 - Agreement\Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-8-2016.doc







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 8


EXHIBIT A


LIST OF LOTS AND PARCEL ID NUMBERS


LOT # PARCEL # OUTLOT # PARCEL #
1 051107320102 1 051107332012
2 051107320202 2 051107332022
3 051107320302
4 051107320402 4 051107332042
5 051107320502 5 051107342052
6 051107320602 6 051107342062
7 051107320702 7 051107342072
8 051107320802
43 051107324302
44 051107324402
45 051107324502
46 051107324602
47 051107324702
48 051107324802
49 051107324902
50 051107325002
51 051107325102
52 051107325202
53 051107325302
54 051107325402
55 051107325502
56 051107325602
57 051107325702
58 051107325802
59 051107325902
60 051107326002
61 051107326102
62 051107326202
63 051107326302
64 051107326402
65 051107326502
66 051107326602
67 051107326702
68 051107326802
69 051107326902







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 9


LOT # PARCEL #


70 051107327002
71 051107327102
72 051107327202
73 051107327302
74 051107327402
75 051107327502
76 051107327602
77 051107327702
78 051107327802
79 051107327902
80 051107328002
81 051107328102
82 051107328202
83 051107328302
84 051107328402
85 051107328502
86 051107328602
87 051107328702
88 051107328802
89 051107328902
90 051107329002
91 051107329102
92 051107329202
93 051107329302
94 051107329402
95 051107329502
96 051107329602
97 051107329702
98 051107329802
99 051107329902


107 051107331072







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 10


LOT # PARCEL #


108 051107331082
109 051107331092
110 051107331102
111 051107341112
112 051107341122
113 051107341132
114 051107341142
115 051107341152
116 051107341162
117 051107341172
118 051107341182
119 051107341192
120 051107341202
121 051107341212
122 051107341222
123 051107341232
124 051107341242
125 051107341252
126 051107341262
127 051107341272
128 051107341282
129 051107341292
130 051107341302
131 051107341312
132 051107341322
133 051107341332
134 051107341342
135 051107341352
136 051107341362
137 051107341372
138 051107341382
139 051107341392
140 051107341402
141 051107341412
142 051107341422
143 051107341432
144 051107341442
145 051107341452







T:\PACKETS\FINANCE\2016\4-12-2016\3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.doc


0408161013 11


LOT # PARCEL #


146 051107341462
147 051107341472
148 051107341482
149 051107341492
150 051107341502
151 051107341512
152 051107341522
153 051107341532
154 051107341542
155 051107341552
156 051107341562
157 051107341572
158 051107341582
159 051107341592
160 051107341602
161 051107341612
162 051107341622
163 051107341632
164 051107341642
165 051107341652
166 051107341662
167 051107341672
168 051107341682
169 051107341692
170 051107341702
171 051107341712
172 051107341722
173 051107341732
174 051107341742
175 051107341752





		13-R-57-2016-Nordic Ridge Development Agreement.pdf

		13-Nordic Ridge.pdf

		1Council Resolution-Nordic Ridge Development Agreement.pdf

		2Finance Committee 4-4-2016 - Nordic Ridge Development Agreement.pdf

		3Development Agreement (Phase 1)-Draft 4-7-2016.pdf








 


DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 
Monday, April 18, 2016 – 5:08 p.m. 
Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
600 S. Fourth St. 
Stoughton, Wisconsin 
 
Members Present: Alderperson Michael Engelberger, Citizen Member David 


Erdman, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 
Kallas, Mayor Donna Olson and Citizen Member Alan 
Staats. 


 
Excused: Alderperson Elvin (Sonny Swangstu. 
  
Absent: None. 
 
Others Present: Bethany Ryers, CPA, Manager. Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, 


LLP, Stoughton Utilities Technical Operations Supervisor 
Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Finance and Administrative 
Manager Kim Jennings, CPA and Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E. 


  
Call To Order:  Mayor Donna Olson called the Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:08 p.m. 
 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert 
Kardasz presented and discussed the Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting Consent 
Agenda items. Discussion Followed.  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, the 
motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to approve the following consent 
agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List, Draft Minutes of the 
March 14, 2016 Regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
February 2016 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities February 2016 Statistical 
Information, Stoughton Utilities Communications, Stoughton Utilities Committee Annual 
Calendar, and the Stoughton Utilities March 2016 Activities Report. The motion carried 
unanimously 5 to 0. 
 







Stoughton Utilities


Summary Check Register


Period 03-2016


Nbr Type Date Paid Vendor ID / Name Description


Company: 7430


001190 EP 3/29/2016 26,538.15 516 WELLS FARGO BANK VO for check batch: 306864


001191 HC 3/30/2016 164.93 952 AT&T AT&T-Mar Ach/AT&T-Mar Ach


001192 HC 3/30/2016 415.61 547 Charter Communications-Ach Charter Comm-Mar Ach/Charter Comm-Mar Ach/Charter Comm


001193 HC 3/30/2016 466.92 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach TDS Metrocom - Mar Ach/TDS Metrocom - Mar Ach/TDS Metrocom -


001194 HC 3/30/2016 30.52 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES First Data-Mar Ach/First Data-Mar Ach/First Data-Mar Ach/First Data


001195 HC 3/30/2016 119.51 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC. Gordon Flesch-Mar Ach/Gordon Flesch-Mar Ach/Gordon Flesch-


001196 HC 3/30/2016 1,277.07 001 Delta Dental - Ach Delta Dental - Mar Ach/Delta Dental - Mar Ach/Delta Dental - Mar Ach


001197 HC 3/30/2016 3,442.66 003 Alliant Energy - Ach Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar Ach/Alliant Energy - Mar


001198 HC 3/30/2016 719.28 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach/EBC-Mar Ach


001199 HC 3/30/2016 987.29 004 Us Cellular - Ach Us Cellular - Mar Ach/Us Cellular - Mar Ach/Us Cellular - Mar Ach


001200 HC 3/30/2016 19,096.58 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach Dept of Rev-Mar Ach/Dept of Rev-Mar Ach


001201 HC 3/30/2016 559,362.50 015 Associated Bank-Ach Assoc Bank-Mar Ach/Assoc Bank-Mar Ach/Assoc Bank-Mar Ach


001202 HC 3/30/2016 53,784.52 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach Federal Taxes-Mar Ach/Federal Taxes-Mar Ach/Federal Taxes-Mar 


001203 HC 3/30/2016 10,378.19 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach State Taxes-Mar Ach/State Taxes-Mar Ach/State Taxes-Mar Ach


001204 HC 3/30/2016 5,808.02 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client Analysis-Mar Ach/Client 


001205 HC 3/30/2016 877,413.19 009 WPPI WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Shared


024127 VC 3/10/2016 -5,297.72 603 SEERA Seera-Jan CTC







024128 CK 3/2/2016 303.90 047 NORTHEAST WISCONSIN TECH. COLLEGENE Tech College-Lineman School


024129 CK 3/2/2016 16,760.52 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Feb Retirement/City Stoton-Feb Retirement


024130 CK 3/2/2016 60.00 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY United Way-Feb Contribution


024131 CK 3/2/2016 2,284.75 400 RESCO Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies


024132 CK 3/2/2016 8,837.50 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Ridge & Church sts/Strand-WWTP Phos status/Strand-Ras 


024133 CK 3/2/2016 15,547.54 539 DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION Dept of Admin-Public Benefits


024134 CK 3/2/2016 10.00 756 ID-ACCESS Id Access-Id Tag


024135 CK 3/2/2016 754.00 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP Boardman-Water Twr Agreement


024136 CK 3/2/2016 114.00 885 THE O'BRION AGENCY, LLC Obrion Agency-Paper products/Obrion Agency-Paper product


024137 CK 3/9/2016 23.00 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC. Elec Testing-Glove Tests


024138 CK 3/9/2016 7,562.38 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Inventory/Border States-Kettle West/Border States


024139 CK 3/9/2016 81.19 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC. Kunz-Work Gloves


024140 CK 3/9/2016 4,491.44 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC Utility-Qtr Tower


024141 CK 3/9/2016 910.44 400 RESCO Resco-Supplies


024142 CK 3/9/2016 822.13 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC. Strand-Clyde & Van Buren/Strand-Clyde & Van Buren


024143 CK 3/9/2016 2,007.24 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI. PSC-Water Assessments


024144 CK 3/9/2016 1.69 636 DANE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Dane Cnty-Accident Copy


024145 CK 3/9/2016 173.94 677 ASHELYN RODRIGUEZ A Rodriguez-Deposit Refund


024146 CK 3/9/2016 3,485.49 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC Dunkirk-Feb Dunkirk


024147 CK 3/9/2016 125.00 847 ROCK RIVER COALITION Rock River-Membership







024148 CK 3/9/2016 54.87 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP Boardman-Atty fees/Boardman-Atty Fees


024149 CK 3/9/2016 18.50 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC Stafford-Atty Fees


024150 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 603 SEERA Seera-Jan CTC/to void ck 024127


024151 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 166 INKWORKS


024152 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY


024153 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 222 MICHAEL DAVIS


024154 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 400 RESCO


024155 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 425 TRAVIS NEEDHAM


024156 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 451 INSIGHT FS


024157 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 533 KRISTEN CARAWAY


024158 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.


024159 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE


024160 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 756 ID-ACCESS


024161 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 791 JOSEPH DONNELLY


024162 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 829 BERNARD & CYNTHIA PETERSON


024163 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 833 JEAN ENGEL


024164 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 166 INKWORKS, INC.


024165 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00


024166 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY


024167 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 222 MICHAEL DAVIS







024168 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 400 RESCO


024169 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 425 TRAVIS NEEDHAM


024170 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 451 INSIGHT FS


024171 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 533 KRISTEN CARAWAY


024172 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.


024173 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE


024174 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 756 ID-ACCESS


024175 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 791 JOSEPH DONNELLY


024176 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 829 BERNARD & CYNTHIA PETERSON


024177 ZC 3/10/2016 0.00 833 JEAN ENGEL


024178 CK 3/16/2016 118.00 166 INKWORKS, INC. Inkworks-Chamber Docum


024179 CK 3/16/2016 363.00 171 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY Assoc Trust-Elec Bond


024180 CK 3/16/2016 65.65 222 MICHAEL DAVIS M Davis-Customer Refund


024181 CK 3/16/2016 964.22 400 RESCO Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Kettle West


024182 CK 3/16/2016 85.35 425 TRAVIS NEEDHAM T Needham-Deposit Refund


024183 CK 3/16/2016 1,987.17 451 INSIGHT FS Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


024184 CK 3/16/2016 55.18 533 KRISTEN CARAWAY K Caraway-Customer Refund


024185 CK 3/16/2016 57.00 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P. Vining Sparks-Safekeeping


024186 CK 3/16/2016 25.00 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE Lab of Hygiene-Fldfluor tests


024187 CK 3/16/2016 10.00 756 ID-ACCESS iD aCCESS-Id Badge







024188 CK 3/16/2016 98.46 791 JOSEPH DONNELLY J Donnelly-Customer Refund


024189 CK 3/16/2016 165.10 829 BERNARD & CYNTHIA PETERSON B Peterson-Customer Refund


024190 CK 3/16/2016 156.85 833 JEAN ENGEL J Engel-Customer Refund


024191 CK 3/23/2016 800.00 250 STYROGLASS INSULATION INC. Styroglass-Pump House Exhaust


024192 CK 3/23/2016 263.20 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV. Rosenbaum-Torpedo Sand


024193 CK 3/23/2016 1,735.00 727 GLS UTILITY LLC GLS - Feb Locates/GLS - Feb Locates/GLS - Feb Locates


024194 CK 3/23/2016 8,370.00 737 BROWN WOOD PRESERVING CO INC Brown Wood-Inventory


024195 CK 3/23/2016 37.21 064 COLE HANSON C Hanson-Construction Refund


024196 CK 3/23/2016 17,612.40 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Mar Retirement/City Stoton-Mar Retirement/City Stoton


024197 CK 3/23/2016 60.00 293 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY United Wqy-March Contribution


024198 CK 3/23/2016 3,535.00 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes


024199 CK 3/23/2016 10.00 756 ID-ACCESS Id Access-Id Card


024200 CK 3/23/2016 342.00 979 EFI INC EFI-Led Lights


024201 CK 3/23/2016 28.13 997 BRETT WALTERS B Walters-Construction Refund


024202 CK 3/31/2016 41,001.99 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Feb Stormwater


024203 CK 3/31/2016 94.50 166 INKWORKS, INC. Inkworks-Annual Wa Report


024204 CK 3/31/2016 359.01 224 HUGH OR MELVA EMERSON H Emerson-Customer Refund/H Emerson-Customer Refund


024205 CK 3/31/2016 1,400.00 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY Border States-Anchor Bolts


024206 CK 3/31/2016 2,506.05 366 VIK OR LORI MALLING Vik Malling-Deposit Refund


024207 CK 3/31/2016 166.92 400 RESCO Resco-Ground Roller Assembly







024208 CK 3/31/2016 368.11 647 JOHN & REBECCA SCHELLER J Acheller-Solar Credit Refund


024209 CK 3/31/2016 184.75 758 ANDREW WRIGHT A Wright-Customer Refund/A Wright-Customer Refund


024210 CK 3/31/2016 18,345.69 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON City Stoton-Alliance Ret/City Stoton-Mar Delta


101205 CK 3/1/2016 74.00 174 BRIAN ERICKSON B Erickson-CDL reimb


101206 CK 3/1/2016 3,425.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-Feb B Def Comp


101207 CK 3/1/2016 323.00 600 DEAN HEALTH SYSTEMS Dean Hlth-Hearing Tests/Dean Hlth-Hearing Tests


101208 CK 3/1/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bk-Feb B Def Comp


101209 CK 3/1/2016 487.94 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-Cleaning Services/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning


101210 CK 3/1/2016 17,564.00 995 MEUW Meuw-Job Training fees/Meuw-Member Dues 2016/Meuw-


101211 CK 3/3/2016 200.00 499 ROBERT KARDASZ R Kardasz-Meal Reimb


101212 CK 3/9/2016 3,425.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-Mar A Def Comp


101213 CK 3/9/2016 4,635.00 597 N-DIMENSION SOLUTIONS N Dimension-annual agreement/N Dimension-annual agreement


101214 CK 3/9/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bk-Mar A Def Comp


101215 CK 3/9/2016 296.72 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-Cloths cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-


101216 CK 3/9/2016 3,911.05 852 INFOSEND, INC Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend


101217 CK 3/10/2016 5,297.72 603 SEERA Seera-Jan CTC funds


101218 CK 3/16/2016 5,896.25 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC. Forster-Kettle West/Forster-Kettle West/Forster-Kettle Park


101219 CK 3/16/2016 121.00 499 ROBERT KARDASZ R Kardasz-Conference expenses


101220 CK 3/16/2016 11,054.00 648 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE Baker Tilly-Audit Expenses/Baker Tilly-Audit Expenses


101221 CK 3/16/2016 190.00 859 ANDREW RUDER A Ruder-Class Expenses







101222 CK 3/16/2016 190.00 880 STEVE HARTMAN S Hartman-Class Expenses


101223 CK 3/23/2016 43.00 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT Hanson-Mar pest maint.


101224 CK 3/23/2016 3,425.00 463 GREAT-WEST Great West-Mar B Def comp


101225 CK 3/23/2016 350.00 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB N Shore Bank-Mar B Def comp


101226 CK 3/23/2016 298.72 809 CINTAS CORPORATION #446 Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning/Cintas-Cloths Cleaning


101227 CK 3/31/2016 5,332.03 603 SEERA Seera-Feb Focus on Energy


101228 CK 3/31/2016 6.52 732 BROOK JOHNSON B Johnson-Solar Credit


101229 CK 3/31/2016 243.00 525 TYLER HARDING T Harding-Class Exp


Company Total 1,761,293.55







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, March 29, 2016


09:54AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000057'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000057


 29.32933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/11/2016Battery cable truck 6 87007450


 3.19933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/11/2016Wire accessories truck 6 87007450


 227.98933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/12/2016Backhoe parts 87007450


 28.08934 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 02/04/2016Parts for LED light pack on Trk No. 2 69107430


 37.98827 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 02/22/2016Water nozzles 82007460


 46.14827 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 02/05/2016Pneumatic air line fittings 82007460


 24.97827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/17/2016Mop fillers 82007460


 46.99594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/01/2016Scoop shovel for chipper 52007430


 8.82932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/22/2016Hardware 87007450


-9.49675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/05/2016Aslesons error 74007450


 28.15827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/01/2016Hose fittings 82007460


 38.97652 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/15/2016Parts to move pwr outlet in chem room at Well No. 5 69107450


 7.98827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/04/2016Painting supplies 87107460


 22.96833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/05/2016Sampler 87107460


 8.58594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/04/2016Misc. supplies for the shop 54007430


 4.47827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/25/2016Keys for John 87107460


 9.49675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/01/2016Aslesons error 74007450


 20.76594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/05/2016New ground for URD locator 74007430


 22.99631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/10/20168 inch strainer for floor drain at Well No. 5 74007450


 28.56631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/12/2016PEX fittings and pipe for potable water supply in chemical room at Well No. 5 74007450


 23.24631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/12/2016PEX fittings and pipe for potable water in Chem Room at Well No. 5 74007450


 13.08631 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/12/2016PEX fittings and Pipe for Chem Room potable water at Well No. 5 74007450


 34.23652 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/15/2016Eye wash pipe extension at Well No. 5 74007450


 5.00593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 02/25/2016Oil cap for chain saw 52857430


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 02/02/2016Lab Water 83007460


 90.20920 000000  - BAYMONT INN & SUITES894 02/15/2016Training expense - lodging - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007430


 32.80920 000000  - BAYMONT INN & SUITES894 02/15/2016Training expense - lodging - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007450


 41.00850 000000  - BAYMONT INN & SUITES894 02/15/2016Training expense - lodging - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007460


 112.61594 000000  - BLAINS FARM & FLEET E-COM 02/22/2016SHOE GRIPPERS FOR THE LINE DIVISION 52857430


 40.93594 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/05/2016Fiber optic cable for fault indicators 41007430


 428.74593 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 02/22/2016Climbing belt for Tyler 41007430


 42.18921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/16/20162016 workstation upgrade - RAM 52507430


 15.34921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/16/20162016 workstation upgrade - RAM 52507450


 19.18851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/16/20162016 workstation upgrade - RAM 52507460


 1,343.45851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/12/2016Computer equipment for Televising truck system upgrade 52507460


 2,053.89921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/15/20162016 workstation upgrades x8 52507430


 746.87921 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/15/20162016 workstation upgrades x8 52507450


 933.60851 000000  - CDW GOVERNMENT604 02/15/20162016 workstation upgrades x8 52507460


 0.70920 000000  - CITY OF MADISON PARKING 02/03/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - PARKING - WISCONSIN UTILITIES CONFERENCE 10007430


 519.64232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 02/18/2016Stock material 41007430


 5.43920 000000  - DEO'MALLEY'S PIZZA PUB 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007430


 1.97920 000000  - DEO'MALLEY'S PIZZA PUB 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, March 29, 2016


09:54AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000057'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 2.48850 000000  - DEO'MALLEY'S PIZZA PUB 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007460


 13.45831 000000  - DICKEY'S WI-421 02/12/2016CLASS EXPENSES 87107460


 8.25920 000000  - DOA MONONA TERRACE PARKIN894 02/03/2016Training expense - Parking - Wisconsin Utilities Conference 52507430


 6.00920 000000  - DOA MONONA TERRACE PARKIN894 02/04/2016Training expense - Parking - Wisconsin Utilities Conference 52507430


 6,071.74107.14 000000 150306XX - 1DORNER COMPANY 02/29/2016WAS PROJECT VALVES 82007460


 878.66107.14 000000 150306XX - 1DORNER COMPANY 02/29/2016WAS PROJECT VALVES 82007460


 26.00920 000000  - DUCK SOUP SIGNS LLC580 02/11/2016Office door signage updates 52007430


 49.39827 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/02/2016Plumbing sealant 82007460


 213.59631 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 02/24/2016Supplies for painting and bolt replacements in Chem Room at Well No. 5 74007450


 129.21832 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG550 02/10/2016Thermostat for Lab 82007460


 30.00594 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/29/2016MEUW Safety School 54007430


 5.49920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/17/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607430


 1.99920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/17/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607450


 2.51850 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 02/17/2016Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36607460


 589.50932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 02/15/2016HVAC Maintenance 40007430


 214.36932 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 02/15/2016HVAC Maintenance 40007450


 267.96834 000000  - GENERAL HEATING & AIR900 02/15/2016HVAC Maintenance 40007460


 4.70920 000000  - GIOVANNIS FAMILY RESTAUR 02/12/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007430


 1.71920 000000  - GIOVANNIS FAMILY RESTAUR 02/12/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007450


 2.15850 000000  - GIOVANNIS FAMILY RESTAUR 02/12/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007460


 337.61833 000000  - HACH COMPANY717 02/29/2016HACH COMPANY 83007460


 1,166.39642 000000  - HACH COMPANY717 02/11/2016Turbidimeter 84007450


 8.84831 000000  - HARDEE'S #32 02/11/2016CLASS EXPENSES 87107460


 209.50232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 02/05/2016Water repair clamps 4 inch 41007450


 77.50626 000000  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 02/02/2016ball valves for hydrant meter 41007450


 153.00232 001099  - HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 233492 02/04/2016Water repair clamps 6 inch 41007450


 333.20586 000000  - HOTEL MARSHFIELD 02/15/2016METER SCHOOL 52757430


 11.15593 000000  - HYPERPARTS LLC 02/15/2016FEED PAWL FOR CHAIN SAW SHARPENER 52857430


 137.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN 02/16/2016OFFICE CLEANING 40007430


 50.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN 02/16/2016OFFICE CLEANING 40007450


 62.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN 02/16/2016OFFICE CLEANING 40007460


 3.85920 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1738994 02/12/2016Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007430


 1.40920 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1738994 02/12/2016Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007450


 1.76850 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1738994 02/12/2016Training expense - meals - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007460


 4.63920 000000  - KWIK TRIP  47000004705 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - FUEL - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007430


 1.68920 000000  - KWIK TRIP  47000004705 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - FUEL - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007450


 2.11850 000000  - KWIK TRIP  47000004705 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - FUEL - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007460


 7.00933 000000  - KWIK TRIP  68300006833 02/15/2016METER SCHOOL 52757430


 10.60920 000000  - KWIK TRIP  80800008086994 02/12/2016Training expense - fuel - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007430


 3.85920 000000  - KWIK TRIP  80800008086994 02/12/2016Training expense - fuel - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007450


 4.83850 000000  - KWIK TRIP  80800008086994 02/12/2016Training expense - fuel - WLIA Annual  Conference 43007460


 72.00833 000000  - LW ALLEN, LLC 02/01/2016DAF PUMP SEAL 82007460


 335.20833 000000  - MARSHALL BOND PUMPS253 02/10/2016DAF pump 82007460


 4.37920 000000  - MCDONALD'S F6812 02/12/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, March 29, 2016


09:54AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000057'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 1.59920 000000  - MCDONALD'S F6812 02/12/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007450


 2.00850 000000  - MCDONALD'S F6812 02/12/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007460


 796.35827 000000  - MECHANICAL SAFETY EQUIP C 02/26/2016SAFETY EQUIPMENT - DAVIT BASE AND POST 82007460


 278.64586 000000  - MID STATE TECH CLLGE 1 02/17/2016METER SCHOOL 52757430


 4.78921 000000  - MSFT   E04001SJCM 02/15/2016OFFICE 365 - HOSTED SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507430


 1.74921 000000  - MSFT   E04001SJCM 02/15/2016OFFICE 365 - HOSTED SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507450


 2.18851 000000  - MSFT   E04001SJCM 02/15/2016OFFICE 365 - HOSTED SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507460


 24.20921 000000  - MSFT   E04001SJY3 02/15/2016MS LYNC - HOSTED COMMUNICATION SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507430


 8.80921 000000  - MSFT   E04001SJY3 02/15/2016MS LYNC - HOSTED COMMUNICATION SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507450


 11.00851 000000  - MSFT   E04001SJY3 02/15/2016MS LYNC - HOSTED COMMUNICATION SERVICE - MONTHLY 52507460


 70.53594 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 02/26/2016Safety vests 41007430


 21.00626 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 02/25/2016Nitrate Test at Well No. 4 52757450


 5.13920 000000  - OFF THE RAIL 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007430


 1.86920 000000  - OFF THE RAIL 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007450


 2.34850 000000  - OFF THE RAIL 02/15/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WLIA ANNUAL  CONFERENCE 43007460


 47.62903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2016Credit card processing - online Epay 52507430


 17.14903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2016Credit card processing - online Epay 52507450


 22.86840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2016Credit card processing - online Epay 52507460


 7.63233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2016Credit card processing - online Epay 52507430


 29.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2016CC Processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 10.79903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2016CC Processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 14.38840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2016CC Processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 4.81233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 02/03/2016CC Processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 14.95932 000000  - PAYPAL  COMPLIANCES 02/23/2016FUEL PUMP EMERGENCY SHUT OFF REPLACEMENT SIGN 41007430


 79.00626 000000  - PAYPAL  HOME DEPOT 02/18/2016PORTABLE CAMERA FOR CONFINED SPACES 41007450


 54.65851 000000  - PAYPAL  SPECIALIZED 02/18/2016REPLACEMENT PWR PACK FOR THE LABEL MAKER 41007460


 95.94828 000000  - PAYPAL  VIMPRESSION 02/17/2016STROBE LIGHTS FOR TELEVISING TRUCK 82007460


 62.80828 000000  - PAYPAL  WYCO US INC 02/19/2016BUFFING MACHINE PAD 82007460


 123.50631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #1476 02/19/2016PAINT FOR WELL NO. 5 84007450


 419.80631 000000  - SHERWIN WILLIAMS #3833748 02/11/2016Paint for Well 5 84007450


 16.56921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/10/2016General kitchen supplies 36607430


 6.02921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/10/2016General kitchen supplies 36607450


 7.54851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/10/2016General kitchen supplies 36607460


 3.52921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/29/2016General field supplies 36607430


 1.28921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/29/2016General field supplies 36607450


 1.60851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/29/2016General field supplies 36607460


 13.97932 000000  - STAPLES352 02/29/2016Building maintenance supplies 36607430


 5.08932 000000  - STAPLES352 02/29/2016Building maintenance supplies 36607450


 6.35851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/29/2016Building maintenance supplies 36607460


 56.85921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/15/2016General office and kitchen supplies 36607430


 20.49921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/15/2016General office and kitchen supplies 36607450


 27.12851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/15/2016GENERAL OFFICE AND KITCHEN SUPPLIES 36607460


 8.01233 001099  - STAPLES352 02/15/2016General office supplies 36607430


 30.50921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/22/2016General office, field, and kitchen supplies 36607430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, March 29, 2016


09:54AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000057'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 11.09921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/22/2016General office, field, and kitchen supplies 36607450


 13.88851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/22/2016General office, field, and kitchen supplies 36607460


 19.00921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/22/2016General janitorial supplies - shredding 36607430


 6.84921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/22/2016General janitorial supplies - shredding 36607450


 9.12851 000000  - STAPLES352 02/22/2016General janitorial supplies - shredding 36607460


 3.04233 001099  - STAPLES352 02/22/2016General janitorial supplies - shredding 36607430


 9.58921 000000  - STAPLES352 02/01/2016Misc cables - Water Dept display 52507450


 4.29633 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER436 02/01/2016Mortor for the base at Well 4 74007450


 198.07827 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 02/25/2016FLOOR SEALER 82007460


 189.67827 000000  - SUPERIOR CHEMICAL CORP 02/04/2016SOAP AND CLEANING SUPPLIES 82007460


 25.00920 000000  - THE OLD FASHIONED 02/04/2016TRAINING EXPENSE - MEALS - WISCONSIN UTILITIES CONFERENCE 10007430


 146.70833 000000  - U.S. PLASTIC CORPORATION 02/02/2016PVC TUB 83007460


 197.00833 000000  - UNIV OF WISC LAB HYGIE380 02/12/2016Lab Testing 83007460


 8.95642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623066 02/10/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 30.45588 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623076 02/17/2016SHIPPING OF TRIMBLE GPS UNIT FOR SERVICE 36607430


 11.07665 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623076 02/17/2016SHIPPING OF TRIMBLE GPS UNIT FOR SERVICE 36607450


 13.86851 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623076 02/17/2016SHIPPING OF TRIMBLE GPS UNIT FOR SERVICE 36607460


 21.84642 000000  - UPS 00000017Y623086 02/24/2016SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36607450


 46.02833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 02/05/2016Coupling for DAF pump 87107460


 535.11652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 02/05/2016Replacement parts for chemical feed pumps 84007450


 6.80642 000000  - USPS 56797007232510315824 02/10/2016Shipping of water samples for testing 36607450


-75.00920 000000  - UW CALS CONFERENCE CTR894 02/23/2016Refund for Gov. Affairs Seminar 84007450


 637.10232 001099  - WESCO - # 7855521 02/22/2016photo eyes 41007430


 65.00920 000000  - WISCONSINWA563 02/03/20162016 Water Distribution Seminar 40007450


 65.00626 000000  - WISCONSINWA563 02/01/20162016 Water Distribution Seminar 84007450


 152.75833 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 02/05/2016Valve for DAFT pressure tank 82007460


 43.73633 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 02/08/2016Solenoid valve for pre-lube at Well No. 5 84007450


 205.48663 000000  - WW GRAINGER236 02/10/2016Selenoid rebuild kit for generator at Well No. 5 84007450


 2,684.46827 000000  - ZORN COMPRESSOR 02/04/2016AIR COMPRESSOR DRYER 82007460


 115.00827 000000  - ZORN COMPRESSOR 02/04/2016AIR COMPRESSOR REPAIR 82007460


 26,538.15Total:







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Financial results are as expected through February 2016.


A public hearing for the proposed water rate adjustment is scheduled for 


April 19, 2016 at 10:00am.  The average residential customer bill will increase by


$1.72 per month.


Staff are working with Springsted, Inc. to prepare for a current refunding of


2006 outstanding bonds along with new debt issuance for electric and water.


The bond sale is scheduled for April 26, 2016.


Submitted by: 


 Kim M. Jennings, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


February 2016-YTD







Stoughton Utilities
Income Statement


February 2016-YTD


Electric Water Wastewater Total


Operating Revenue:


Sales 2,468,476$         295,695$          325,917$             3,090,088$        


Other 47,909                11,865              6,830                   66,604               


Total Operating Revenue: 2,516,385$         307,560$          332,747$             3,156,691$        


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,903,249$         -$                  -$                    1,903,249$        


Expenses 294,390              136,073            136,890               567,353             


Taxes (Including PILOT) 64,166                63,334              -                      127,500             


Depreciation 158,234              71,534              136,666               366,434             


Total Operating Expense: 2,420,039$         270,941$          273,556$             2,964,536$        


Operating Income 96,346$              36,618$            59,191$               192,156$           


Non-Operating Income 248,658              7,171                6,509                   262,338             


Non-Operating Expense (25,582)               (16,666)             (28,334)               (70,582)              


Net Income 319,422$            27,123$            37,366$               383,912$           







Stoughton Utilities
Rate of Return


February 2016-YTD


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 96,346$              36,618$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 24,141,519         12,967,909       


Average Accumulated Depreciation (11,858,666)        (4,476,058)        


Average Materials and Supplies 135,664              31,120              


Average Regulatory Liability (177,284)             (273,828)           


Average Customer Advances (217,128)             


Average Net Rate Base 12,024,105$       8,249,143$       


Actual Rate of Return 0.80% 0.44%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.10% 6.50%







Stoughton Utilities
Cash & Investments


Electric Feb-16


Unrestricted (3.7 months O&M) 5,057,937      


Bond Reserve 649,338         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 518,357         


Designated 1,902,904      


Total 8,128,537      


Water Feb-16


Unrestricted (2.4 months O&M) 341,035         


Bond Reserve 244,677         


Redemption Fund (P&I) 191,523         


Designated 110,000         


Total 887,236         


Wastewater Feb-16


Unrestricted (5.5 months O&M) 796,197         


DNR Replacement 1,284,481      


Redemption Fund (P&I) 398,992         


Designated 617,371         


Total 3,097,041      


5,057,937 , 62%


649,338 , 8%


518,357 , 6%


1,902,904 , 24%


Electric Cash - February 2016


Unrestricted (3.7 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


341,035 , 38%


244,677 , 28%


191,523 , 22%


110,000 , 12%


Water Cash - February 2016


Unrestricted (2.4 months O&M) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated


796,197 , 26%


1,284,481 , 41%


398,992 , 13%


617,371 , 20%


Wastewater Cash - February 2016


Unrestricted (5.5 months O&M) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Designated







Stoughton Utilities
Balance Sheet


February 2016-YTD


Assets Electric Water WW Total


Cash & Investments 8,128,537$         887,236$          3,097,041$        12,112,813$    


Customer A/R 218,161              32,921              43,491               294,573           


Other A/R 277,845              25,681              11,412               314,938           


Other Current Assets 889,542              655,916            479,794             2,025,253        


Plant in Service 24,793,298         13,226,483       27,634,201        65,653,983      


Accumulated Depreciation (12,296,685)       (4,663,589)        (9,619,992)         (26,580,265)     


Plant in Service - CIAC 2,862,376           7,118,233         -                     9,980,610        


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,505,214)         (1,887,154)        -                     (3,392,368)       


Construction Work in Progress 286,301              117,738            75,082               479,121           


Total Assets 23,654,162$       15,513,465$     21,721,029$      60,888,657$    


Liabilities + Net Assets


A/P 87,621$              61,704$            45,143$             194,468$         


Taxes Accrued 434,426              426,583            4,413                 865,422           


Interest Accrued 58,756                32,419              55,513               146,688           


Other Current Liabilities 561,483              128,265            130,867             820,615           


Long-Term Debt 4,629,378           2,390,464         5,908,753          12,928,594      


Net Assets 17,882,499         12,474,030       15,576,341        45,932,870      


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 23,654,162$       15,513,465$     21,721,029$      60,888,657$    







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2015 KwH Purchased 2015 2016 KwH Purchased 2016 Peak 2015 Peak 2016


January 12,594,914 13,197,588 12,434,016 12,616,291 25,272 23,731


February 11,912,881 12,163,003 11,135,691 11,327,318 24,035 21,504


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 24,507,795 25,360,591 23,569,707 23,943,609


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2015 Gallons Pumped 2015 2016 Gallons Pumped 2016 2015 2016


January 38,998,000 43,515,000 38,657,000 42,976,000 1,699,000 1,642,000


February 36,093,000 38,638,000 37,426,000 40,703,000 1,650,000 1,877,000


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 75,091,000 82,153,000 76,083,000 83,679,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2015 Gallons Gallons 2015 2016 Gallons Gallons 2016 2015 2016


January 25,781,000 33,133,000 26,559,000 29,125,000 0.72 0.55


February 24,242,000 28,758,000 23,957,000 26,577,000 0.70 0.64


March


April


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 50,023,000 61,891,000 50,516,000 55,702,000 1.42 1.19


2016 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, April 12, 2016 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg 


Jenson, Michael Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim 


Swadley, Sonny Swangstu, Pat O’Connor, Scott Truehl 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 p.m. 


 


 Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present. 


 


Engelberger thanked Alderperson Swangstu and Alderperson Christianson for their service on the 


Council. He also explained that the Housing Advocacy Team of Stoughton (HATS) has started to 


address the problem of homelessness in Stoughton. He has requested that this issue be addressed by 


Vierbicher and HATS, with the help of City Committees and City Council. 


 


Police Chief Greg Leck explained that the City received a grant to install two lighted crosswalks. 


 


Mayor Olson congratulated the Tree Commission on receiving the Tree Commission and Growth 


Award.  


 


Historical Society Presentation by Jim Draeger 


Jim Draeger gave the Council a presentation about the Wisconsin Historical Society and what the 


society can offer to homeowners to help them maintain their historical home.  


 


Mayor Olson welcomed the high school students in attendance of the Council meeting. 


 


2016 Volunteer of the Year Proclamation 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that Pamela Griggs, Michael Griggs, and Bud Erickson were the 2016 


Volunteers of the Year Award Winners. 


 


2016 Business Person of the Year Proclamation 


Mayor Olson proclaimed that Claws 2 Paws and Michael Petersen with the Stoughton Veterinary 


Service were the 2016 Business Persons of the Year Award Winners. 


 


2016 Friend of Youth Proclamation 


 Mayor Olson proclaimed that Bob McGeever was the 2016 Friend of Youth Award Winner. 


 


 


 


 


  


 







 


 


Kettle Park West Update 


Planning Director Scheel noted that there are two items on the agenda related to Kettle Park West and 


that any updates will be discussed later. 


 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the record:  


 


 Minutes: Finance Committee (12/8/2015 & 3/8/2016), Commission on Aging 


(2/2/2016), Planning Commission (12/14/2015), Personnel Committee (9/21/2015, 


10/1/2015, 10/5/2015, 10/14/2015, 12/14/2015, 1/4/2016, & 1/6/2016) 


  


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


Debra M. Pautz; 1497 Oak Opening Dr; Spoke in opposition of R-45-2016 (the preliminary plat for 


Kettle Park West) and O-5-2016 (rezoning ordinance for Kettle Park West). 


Ingrid Thompson; 217 N Franklin St; Spoke in favor of O-2-2016 (Amendment to the Public Nuisance 


Ordinance). 


Dennis Kittleson; 109 E Taft St; Spoke in opposition of R-45-2016, the preliminary plat for Kettle Park 


West. 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. March 29, 2016 Council Minutes 


B. R-44-2016-Confirming the Mayor’s Committee Appointment of Bonnie Kennedy 


to the Stoughton Tree Commission. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the consent agenda, second by Swangstu. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


 


O-2-2016- Amending Chapter 58 of the City of Stoughton Public Nuisances Ordinance relating 


to the trimming and upkeep of hedges, bushes, and trees. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to table and to send to the tree commission to possibly add other 


clarifying language, second by Truehl. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0. 


          


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


O-3-2016- Proposed ordinance amendment to Chapter 30 Floodplain Zoning relating to updates 


to the Flood Insurance Study by the Federal Emergency Management Agency and Wisconsin 


Dept. of Natural Resources. 


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve O-3-2016, second by Christianson. Treuhl explained that this is a 


technical matter and the ordinance came about so that the City may remain with the current flood 


insurance. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0.  


 


O-4-2016- Amending Section 26-43 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Fire Prevention and 


Protection Ordinance relating to the use of Outdoor Furnaces. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve O-4-2016, second by Lawrence. Engelberger explained that 


this is a completion of a previous Council consideration. This would disallow the use of outdoor 


furnaces after May 1, 2016. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 12-0.   


          


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-45-2016- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton Conditionally Approving the 


Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West  


 


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-45-2016, second by Jenson. Planning Director Scheel explained that the 


Planning Commission discussed this matter on April 11, 2016. He then explained how the preliminary 


plat would change the residential designation of the affected parcels. Scheel explained the additional 


language added to the resolution by the Planning Commission on April 11, 2016.  Majewski addressed 


his concerns with the timely matter of when the Planning Commission discussed this issue and when it 


was brought forward to the Council. Truehl explained that this resolution has been discussed over the 


past few months through several committees before coming to the Council. Truehl further explained his 


additions to the resolution for the preliminary plat of Kettle Park West.  


 


Council discussion included the possibility of tabling the resolution and to convene a Committee of the 


Whole to discuss further. 


Selsor expressed concerns regarding the upper left area of the proposed area, with it being a park area 


between two houses. 


Council discussion encompassed the access issues off of Highway 138 to the Kettle Park West 


development.  


Jenson explained that this is the preliminary map and that nothing is final. He explained that the Council 


can change the park space as desired in the future. Swadley stated that he does not agree that this plat is 


in agreement with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and also spoke to the access concern.  


 


Swadley moved to amend the resolution to say that, “Before the City will sign the final plat, the plat 


must be modified  to show Oak Opening Drive extending  to Highway 138, and that the developer must 


obtain all necessary approvals to connect Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138”, second by Boersma. 


 


Engelberger explained that rather than passing the amendment, that this should be sent to a Committee 


of the Whole to discuss further.  







 


 


Chief Leck concluded that the current plat did not pose any problems for him. He noted that this 


proposal is very similar to other subdivisions in Stoughton. Chief Wegner concurred with Chief Leck 


and concluded that the City fire trucks are very capable of accessing that proposed area. 


 


The amendment to motion failed a roll call vote of 4-8, with Swangstu, Christianson, Lawrence, 


Engelberger, Jenson, Truehl, O’Connor, and Selsor voting noe. 


 


Motion by Hirsch, to refer the preliminary plat to the committee of the whole, second by Selsor. Motion 


refer to the COW passed on a roll call vote 7-5, with Swangstu, Christianson, Lawrence, Jenson and 


Truehl voting noe. 


 


Attorney O’Callahan thanked the Council for their deliberations and explained that the DOT may not 


have the same view point as the Council and the developer as far as the access to Highway 138 is 


concerned. 


 


Alderperson Christianson left the Council meeting at 8:57 p.m. 


 


 


O-5-2016- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located west of US 


Highway 51 and north of State Highway 138 in the City of Stoughton from RH –  Rural Holding 


to SR-5 – Single Family Residential, SR-6 – Single Family Residential, MR-10 – Multi-Family 


Residential, MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential, I – Institutional and PB – Planned Business.  


 


Truehl offered ordinance O-5-2016 as a first reading and explained that it will be available for 


Council discussion at the next regular Council meeting.  


          


R-38-2016- Preliminary Resolution declaring intent to exercise Special Assessment Powers for 2016 


Street Projects.  


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-38-2016, second by Swadley. Planning Director Scheel noted that this 


is the first step in the special assessment process. Motion carried by a roll call vote 11-0. 


 


R-39-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with 


Vandewalle & Associates, Inc. to update the City’s Comprehensive Plan. 


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-39-2016, second by Lawrence. Swadley encouraged the 


Mayor to include the community questionnaire/survey with the Plan. Motion carried by a roll 


call vote 11-0.  


 


R-40-2016- Amending the Storm Water Utility Budget, accepting a Wisconsin Department of 


Natural Resources (DNR) Grant for Stormwater Management Planning and Modeling and 


authorizing the City to engage the services of our consulting engineer for this project. 


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-40-2016, second by Lawrence. No discussion occurred. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


 







 


 


R-41-2016- Amending the Police Dispatch Remodeling Budget and authorizing and directing the 


proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Joe Daniels Construction for the 2016 


Police Dispatch Remodeling Project. 


 


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-41-2016, second by Lawrence. Sullivan explained how the 


police department dispatch remodel will be supplemented by the Gjertson Street project not 


being completed this year. Motion carried 10-0 with Majewski abstaining.  


 


R-42-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Ducks Unlimited.  


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-42-2016, second by Truehl. Boersma asked if the City has 


a limit to how many temporary licenses can be issued. Both Clerk Kropf and Attorney Dregne 


explained that there is not. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-43-2016- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a Six Month Class “B” 


Fermented Malt Beverage License to the Stoughton Merchants Baseball. 


 


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-43-2016, second by Boersma. Engelberger concluded that 


this is an annual license and that there have not been problems in the past. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


  


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Swangstu, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Lawrence. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 9:17 p.m. 








 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5a-KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docx 


0422161146 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Conditionally Approving the Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West 


 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning Commission recommends Council approval  –  with the Mayor voting. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-45-2016 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
April 26, 2016 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. A preliminary plat entitled “Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West” with revision date 


April 4, 2016 (the “Plat”) was submitted by Forward Development Group (the 


“Developer”) to the City of Stoughton (the “City”) on April 5, 2016 for review and 


action, and the statutory review period will expire on July 4, 2016. 


 


B. The Plat was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City 


Council. 


 


C. The Plan Commission has reviewed the Plat, and determined that the Plat will only be 


consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and 


the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan if all of the conditions set forth below are 


satisfied.  The Plan Commission recommended approving the Plat subject to the 


conditions set forth below. 


 


D. The double frontage of Outlots 4 and 3 are found to be necessary to overcome 


disadvantages of topography and orientation, pursuant to Section 66.714 of the Stoughton 


Municipal Code. 


 


E. Those portions of Wild Senna Trail that fall outside the block-length requirements 


specified in Section 66.713 of the Stoughton Municipal Code are found acceptable due to 


limiting factors of good design, pursuant to Section 66.713(b).   


 


F. The Common Council has reviewed the Plat, and agrees with the Plan Commission 


recommendations. 


 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5a-KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docx 


0422161146 
 


RESOLUTION 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Preliminary Plat of 


Kettle Park West (revision date March 3, 2016) subject to the following conditions: 


 


1. A development agreement providing for the construction of all on-site and off-site public 


improvements needed to serve the Plat, and meeting the requirements of Section 66-903 


of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, must be approved and executed by the City 


and Developer before the City will sign a Final Plat. 


 


2. The City must adopt an ordinance changing the zoning classification of the lots within the 


Plat as follows: 


 
A. Lots 1-12 and 30-57 must be zoned SR-5 Single-Family Residential 5; 


 


B. Lots 13 and 22-29 must be zoned MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential 10; 


 
C. Lots 17-20 must be zoned MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential 24; 


 
D. Outlots 1-5 and Lot 16 must be zoned I – Institutional; 


 
E. Lots 14-15 must be zoned PB – Planned Business.: 


 
F. Lot 21 is zoned to SR-6 – Single Family Residential;  


 


 


3. An agreement that provides access to and connectivity between the proposed “Oak 


Opening Drive” within the Plat, and Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive within the 


Town of Rutland continuing to U.S.H. 51, must be approved and executed by the City 


and the Town of Rutland.  The agreement must provide for the improvement of Oak 


Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive within the Town of Rutland in a manner that is 


acceptable to the Town of Rutland and the City.  The agreement must also contain 


assurances acceptable to the City that the Town will not act unilaterally in a manner that 


would prevent Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive from serving as a means of 


entering and exiting the lands within the Plat, except when necessary for emergency or 


maintenance purposes.  The City shall have no obligation to negotiate or enter such an 


agreement, except in the manner and on such terms as the City, in its sole discretion, 


deems appropriate.  Improvements within the Town of Rutland shall provide 


bike/pedestrian accommodations and traffic signals (whether temporary or permanent) at 


the Roby Road/Deer Point Drive and USH 51 intersection. 


 


4. All unpaid special assessments levied against any lands within the Plat must be paid 


before the City will sign a Final Plat. 


 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5a-KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docx 


0422161146 
 


5. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide written confirmation from 


the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (“CARPC”) that the Plat and the 


proposed development of the lands within the Plat are consistent with and meet all of the 


conditions and recommendations adopted by CARPC or the Department of Natural 


Resources in connection with the addition of the lands within the Plat to the City of 


Stoughton Urban Service Area. 


 


6. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide evidence that the Plat has 


been submitted to all necessary objecting and approving authorities, that all objections 


have been addressed, and that all necessary approvals have been given. 


 


7. Parkland shall be dedicated on the final plat, or fees in lieu of parkland dedication shall 


be paid before the City will sign the final plat, in such manner as is determined by the 


City in accordance with applicable City ordinances. 


 


8. The final plat shall include a notation informing prospective purchasers of the obligation 


to pay park improvement fees to the City at the time a building permit is issued. 


 


9. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must reimburse the City for all expenses 


incurred by the City in connection with its review and processing of the Plat, a Final Plat, 


and the development of the lands within the Plat.  Such reimbursement shall include all 


fees the City has paid to legal, planning, engineering, financial and other consultants. 


 


10. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide either a letter of credit or a 


performance bond in the amount of 120 percent of the estimated total cost to complete 


the required public improvements.  The form and substance of the letter of credit must be 


acceptable to and approved by the city attorney.   


 


 


 


 


11. Plans and specifications for the construction of all public improvements needed to serve 


the Plat shall be approved by the City before the City will sign a Final Plat.  Among other 


things, construction plans must show street tree locations, sizes and species and 


incorporate traffic calming features on Oak Opening Drive.  


 


12. Erosion controls and stormwater management plans must be approved by the City before 


the City will sign a Final Plat.  Stormwater management will be evaluated as part of the 


construction plan review. 


 


13. All easements the City or Stoughton Utilities identify as necessary during the course of 


reviewing the Plat or the construction plans and specifications must be dedicated on the 


Final Plat.   


 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5a-KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docx 


0422161146 
 


14. Proposed street names must be investigated for conflicts within the City of Stoughton 


School and Fire Districts, and are subject to approval by the City Council. 


 


15. Changes to the Preliminary Plat notes are to be changed on the final plat as follows: Note 


#3 is to indicate both Outlot 4 and Outlot 5 are to be dedicated as Park; Note #4 should be 


deleted; Note #5 should include Outlot #1 


 


16. The Final Plat is to incorporate the following changes:a) remove four lots (25, 26, 27, 28) 


on the west side of Oak Opening Drive; b) modify the lot at the southwest corner of Oak 


Opening Drive and Buttercut Court (Lot 29) by repositioning it to face and access 


Buttercup Court for a single-family use; c) create two additional single-family parcels on 


the southeast corner of Wild Sienna Trail and Buttercup Court between Lot 39 and Lot 


40; d) create an additional parcel intended for a duplex in southwest corner of Oak 


Opening Drive & Wild Sienna Trail by modifying the lot configuration of Lot 22, Lot 23 


and Lot 24. 


 


 
 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


 


            


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 








 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docxL:\DOCS\005649\001849\RESOLUTION\39E7219.DOC 


0412161502 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Conditionally Approving the Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West 


 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning Commission recommends Council approval  –  with the Mayor voting. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. A preliminary plat entitled “Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West” with revision date 


March 3April 4, 2016 (the “Plat”) was submitted by Forward Development Group (the 


“Developer”) to the City of Stoughton (the “City”) on March 3April 5, 2016 for review 


and action, and the statutory review period will expire on June 1July 4, 2016. 


 


B. The Plat was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City 


Council. 


 


C. The Plan Commission has reviewed the Plat, and determined that the Plat will only be 


consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and 


the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan if all of the conditions set forth below are 


satisfied.  The Plan Commission recommended approving the Plat subject to the 


conditions set forth below. 


 


D. The double frontage of Outlots 4 and 3 are found to be necessary to overcome 


disadvantages of topography and orientation, pursuant to Section 66.714 of the Stoughton 


Municipal Code. 


 


E. Those portions of Wild Senna Trail that fall outside the block-length requirements 


specified in Section 66.713 of the Stoughton Municipal Code are found acceptable due to 


limiting factors of good design, pursuant to Section 66.713(b).   


 


F. The Common Council has reviewed the Plat, and agrees with the Plan Commission 


recommendations. 


 







 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docxL:\DOCS\005649\001849\RESOLUTION\39E7219.DOC 


0412161502 
 


RESOLUTION 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Preliminary Plat of 


Kettle Park West (revision date March 3, 2016) subject to the following conditions: 


 


1. A development agreement providing for the construction of all on-site and off-site public 


improvements needed to serve the Plat, and meeting the requirements of Section 66-903 


of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, must be approved and executed by the City 


and Developer before the City will sign a Final Plat. 


 


2. The City must adopt an ordinance changing the zoning classification of the lots within the 


Plat as follows: 


 
A. Lots 1-12 and 29-5630-57 must be zoned SR-5 Single-Family Residential 5; 


 


B. Lots 13 and 21-2822-29 must be zoned MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential 10; 


 
C. Lots 17-20 must be zoned MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential 24; 


 
D. Outlots 1-41-5 and Lot 16 must be zoned I – Institutional; 


 
E. Lots 14-15 must be zoned PB – Planned Business.: 


  
F. Lot 21 is zoned to SR-6 – Single Family Residential;  


E.  


 


3. An agreement that provides access to and connectivity between the proposed “Oak 


Opening Drive” within the Plat, and Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive within the 


Town of Rutland continuing to U.S.H. 51, must be approved and executed by the City 


and the Town of Rutland.  The agreement must provide for the improvement of Oak 


Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive within the Town of Rutland in a manner that is 


acceptable to the Town of Rutland and the City.  The agreement must also contain 


assurances acceptable to the City that the Town will not act unilaterally in a manner that 


would prevent Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive from serving as a means of 


entering and exiting the lands within the Plat, except when necessary for emergency or 


maintenance purposes.  The City shall have no obligation to negotiate or enter such an 


agreement, except in the manner and on such terms as the City, in its sole discretion, 


deems appropriate.  Improvements within the Town of Rutland shall provide 


bike/pedestrian accommodations and traffic signals (whether temporary or permanent) at 


the Roby Road/Deer Point Drive and USH 51 intersection. 


 


4. Deed restrictions must be recorded that prohibit any development of Lots 21-23 until the 


proposed “Oak Opening Drive” is improved and connected to S.T.H. 138. 


 







 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docxL:\DOCS\005649\001849\RESOLUTION\39E7219.DOC 


0412161502 
 


5.4. All unpaid special assessments levied against any lands within the Plat must be paid 


before the City will sign a Final Plat. 


 


6.5. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide written confirmation from 


the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (“CARPC”) that the Plat and the 


proposed development of the lands within the Plat are consistent with and meet all of the 


conditions and recommendations adopted by CARPC or the Department of Natural 


Resources in connection with the addition of the lands within the Plat to the City of 


Stoughton Urban Service Area. 


 


7.6. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide evidence that the Plat has 


been submitted to all necessary objecting and approving authorities, that all objections 


have been addressed, and that all necessary approvals have been given. 


 


8.7. Parkland shall be dedicated on the final plat, or fees in lieu of parkland dedication shall 


be paid before the City will sign the final plat, in such manner as is determined by the 


City in accordance with applicable City ordinances. 


 


9.8. The final plat shall include a notation informing prospective purchasers of the obligation 


to pay park improvement fees to the City at the time a building permit is issued. 


 


10.9. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must reimburse the City for all expenses 


incurred by the City in connection with its review and processing of the Plat, a Final Plat, 


and the development of the lands within the Plat.  Such reimbursement shall include all 


fees the City has paid to legal, planning, engineering, financial and other consultants. 


 


11.10. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide either a letter of credit or a 


performance bond in the amount of 120 percent of the estimated total cost to complete 


the required public improvements.  The form and substance of the letter of credit must be 


acceptable to and approved by the city attorney.   


 


12. The following items required by Section 66-303 of the City of Stoughton Code of 


Ordinances shall be provided, addressed or both to the satisfaction of the City Planning 


Director: 


 


A. The location, right-of-way width, and pavement width of easements or rights-of-


way adjacent to the plat shall be shown on the Plat.  Detailed information 


describing the dedication of and existing improvements to Oak Opening Drive 


within the Town of Rutland shall be provided to the City Planning Director. 


 


B. Subsurface soil, rock and water conditions including depth to bedrock and average 


depth to ground water table shall be established through appropriate investigation 


and reported to the City Planning Director.  Where the investigation indicates the 


potential for groundwater less than 10 feet from a proposed street centerline 







 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docxL:\DOCS\005649\001849\RESOLUTION\39E7219.DOC 


0412161502 
 


elevation, that information and the lots affected shall be noted on the face of the 


Final Plat. 


 


C. Existing land use and zoning within 300 feet of the Plat shall be provided to the 


City Planning Director.  


 


D. The lowest building elevation must be designated on the Plat to be one foot above 


the seasonal high water table.  The minimum elevation must be shown on the Plat 


for each affected parcel. 


 


13.11. Plans and specifications for the construction of all public improvements needed to serve 


the Plat shall be approved by the City before the City will sign a Final Plat.  Among other 


things, construction plans must show street tree locations, sizes and species and 


incorporate traffic calming features on Oak Opening Drive..    


 


14.12. Erosion controls and stormwater management plans must be approved by the City before 


the City will sign a Final Plat.  Stormwater management will be evaluated as part of the 


construction plan review. 


 


15.13. All easements the City or Stoughton Utilities identify as necessary during the course of 


reviewing the Plat or the construction plans and specifications must be dedicated on the 


Final Plat.   


 


14. Proposed street names must be investigated for conflicts within the City of Stoughton 


School and Fire Districts, and are subject to approval by the City Council. 


  


15. Changes to the Preliminary Plat notes are to be changed on the final plat as follows: Note 


#3 is to indicate both Outlot 4 and Outlot 5 are to be dedicated as Park; Note #4 should be 


deleted; Note #5 should include Outlot #1 


  


16. The Final Plat is to incorporate the following changes:a) remove four lots (25, 26, 27, 28) 


on the west side of Oak Opening Drive; b) modify the lot at the southwest corner of Oak 


Opening Drive and Buttercut Court (Lot 29) by repositioning it to face and access 


Buttercup Court for a single-family use; c) create two additional single-family parcels on 


the southeast corner of Wild Sienna Trail and Buttercup Court between Lot 39 and Lot 


40; d) create an additional parcel intended for a duplex in southwest corner of Oak 


Opening Drive & Wild Sienna Trail by modifying the lot configuration of Lot 22, Lot 23 


and Lot 24. 


 


 
 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 







 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-12-2016-following Planning Commission.docxL:\DOCS\005649\001849\RESOLUTION\39E7219.DOC 


0412161502 
 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


 


            


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 








CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  April 21, 2016 


 


To:  Common Council  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Kettle Park West – Phase II 


 


Listening to the discussion in recent meetings about the Department of Transportation’s (DOT) 


involvement on this project has led me to make a suggestion.  There is interest in understanding 


the DOT’s role and process and the suggestion has been made to invite them to a meeting.  In 


order to better understand what guidance we are seeking, I recommend that the Common Council 


consider sending a letter outlining the questions to be answered.  I think it will be productive to 


solicit answers and allow DOT officials the opportunity to make complete responses. 


 


I have drafted a letter for you to consider sending, but am seeking your input with any revisions 


or additional specific questions to be added.  The letter requests a response by May 10
th


 and this 


would allow the Council to review their response before deciding whether the Council feels their 


attendance at a meeting is necessary. 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


 
    


 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/






 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5d-Michael Hoelker - Letter 4-27-2016.docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON    DONNA L. OLSON 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589   MAYOR 


 


(608) 873-6677     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


 


April 27, 2016 


 


Wisconsin Department of Transportation 


Attention: Michael Hoelker, Engineering Chief   


2101 Wright Street 


Madison, WI 53704 


 


RE:  Transportation Issues Stoughton Region 


 


Dear Michael: 


 


As you are aware, there are a number of transportation projects underway or in the planning 


phase in the Stoughton region; specifically the western area of the City.  Our Common Council is 


seeking your guidance on a number of questions and concerns.  Here is a summary of activities 


and our understanding of projects in this area: 


 


 Kettle Park West Development: Commercial Center (KPWCC) – The first phase of 


construction of Kettle Park West is under construction.  It will include:  


o Traffic signals at USH 51 and Jackson Street that are planned to be completed in 


2016 as part of the development. 


o Temporary traffic signals at USH 51 and STH 138.  This will include an 


additional turn lane for STH 138 vehicles turning north onto USH 51 and the turn 


lane from USH 51 onto STH 138 will be lengthened.  This work is planned to be 


completed in 2016 as part of the development. 


o STH 138 is being reconstructed from USH 51 to approximately the west edge of 


KPWCC and will include a roundabout at Kettle Park Way, a right in/right out 


access near the front of the Walmart facility, and a right in/right out access for 


trucks at the rear of the Walmart facility.  This work is planned to be completed in 


2016 as part of the development.  The roundabout is currently only permitted to 


provide access to the north into KPWCC. 


 The Department of Transportation (DOT) will be constructing a roundabout at STH 138 


and USH 51 in 2020 (maybe 2019) to replace the temporary traffic signals being installed 


in 2016.  The project id for this project is 5845-01-76. 


 USH 51 Corridor Study – This study has been ongoing for many years and a timeline for 


improvements has not been established.  While a project has not been enumerated, our 


generally understanding of this project is that USH 51 is anticipated to be expanded to 


four (4) lanes from Jackson Street to CTH B east.  We understand that the Roby 


Road/Deer Point intersection already meets warrants for a traffic signal and understand a 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5d-Michael Hoelker - Letter 4-27-2016.docx 


roundabout is anticipated for the intersection of USH 51 at Roby Road/Deer Point Drive. 


A roundabout is anticipated for the intersection of USH 51 at CTH B.   


 The City of Stoughton is currently considering a Preliminary Plat for the next phase of 


Kettle Park West (KPW-II) that includes Oak Opening Drive.  Much deliberation is 


occurring about the need, timing and process to consider Oak Opening Drive connecting 


to STH 138.  In addition, discussions are taking place about the connection of Oak 


Opening Drive to the north with the existing segment that intersects with Deer Point and 


ultimately the intersection of Deer Point/Roby Road and USH 51. 


 


STH 138 – Oak Opening Drive 


Our Comprehensive Plan anticipates this connection to serve development on both the 


north and south sides of STH 138.  The timeframe for development on the south side of 


STH 138 at Oak Opening is unclear.   


 Can you outline the specific application that needs to be submitted by the City for the 


State to consider allowing this connection; initially only for a connection to the north 


side of STH 138?  Is there an application form or fee? 


 What plans or documentation is necessary for the DOT to consider this access point?   


 Is access approval separate from evaluating the type of intersection?  If so, how is the 


type of intersection determined especially since we are currently only considering a 


development proposal on the north side of STH 138?   


 While consolidation of driveways is desired, it may not be possible at this time.  


Driveways have significantly different traffic patterns than street connections.   Does 


that factor into the evaluation? 


 What Board or Committee will consider the request?  Is this meeting open to the 


public and is it open to public testimony?   


 What time frame is involved for action on such a request? 


 Does specific action by the City Council factor into the evaluation?  (such as 


preliminary plat approval or resolution) 


 


Intersection of Deer Point/Roby Road at USH 51 


The City and Town of Rutland have a long history of efforts with the DOT trying to 


improve this intersection.  The City is working with the Town of Rutland to evaluate the 


connection of KPWCC to the existing segment of Oak Opening Drive.  This will result in 


additional traffic at the USH 51 intersection.  Currently the Preliminary Plat review 


proposes to require signalization (likely temporary until the State installs the anticipated 


roundabout) at this intersection.  It is our understanding that this intersection already 


meets warrants for signalization. 


 Can the DOT participate in the signalization of this intersection?  Could the DOT add 


it to their 2020 project to install a roundabout at STH 138? 


 If the DOT will not fund or construct signals at this intersection prior to the USH 51 


Corridor Study project being enumerated, will the DOT support an application to 


signalize this intersection?  What documentation is required to evaluate such a 


request? 


 


 


 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5d-Michael Hoelker - Letter 4-27-2016.docx 


Roundabout on STH 138 at Kettle Park Way 


This roundabout is planned to be constructed in 2016 as part of the Kettle Park West 


Commercial Center.  This year’s construction will not include the south leg to serve 


properties on the south side of STH 138.  When the south leg is constructed we anticipate 


the Veek Road connection to STH 138 will be closed and McComb Road would be 


modified to connect to the south leg of the new roundabout. 


 Can you outline the specific application that needs to be submitted by the City for the 


State to consider allowing this connection?  Is there an application form or fee? 


 What plans or documentation is necessary for the DOT to consider this access point?   


 While consolidation of driveways is desired, it may not be possible at this time.  


Driveways have significantly different traffic patterns than street connections.   Does 


that factor into the evaluation? 


 What Board or Committee will consider the request?   


 What time frame is involved for action on such a request? 


 Does specific action by the City Council factor into the evaluation?  (such as 


preliminary plat approval or resolution) 


 


The City is actively working through the review of development plans for Phase II of Kettle Park 


West.  Your team’s response is important to this process.  We have a Common Council meeting 


on May 10
th


 where the development plans are anticipated to be considered.  A response prior to 


that meeting is appreciated.  After reviewing the response, the Common Council may request 


your (or appropriate DOT personnel) attendance at a meeting. 


 


If you have any questions or would like to discuss this issue, please contact me or Director of 


Planning & Development Rodney Scheel. 


 


Sincerely, 


City of Stoughton 


 


 


Donna L. Olson   Tim Swadley 


Mayor     Council President 


 


 


Exhibits: Kettle Park West – Phase II: Draft Development Phasing Plan 


Kettle Park West Concept Plan to show Commercial Center & STH 138 


Corridor 


  







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5d-Michael Hoelker - Letter 4-27-2016.docx 


 


 


Kettle Park West – Phase II: Draft Development Phasing Plan 


 
 


  







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2016 PACKETS\4-26-2016\5d-Michael Hoelker - Letter 4-27-2016.docx 


 


Kettle Park West Concept Plan to Show Commercial Center & STH 138 Corridor 


 








 


C:\Users\lsullivan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KFXXGAOS\39S1423-## PP Resolution (R S  4 22 16 (2).docxS:\MPS-


Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 


0422161352 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Conditionally Approving the Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West 


 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning Commission recommends Council approval  –  with the Mayor voting. 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. A preliminary plat entitled “Preliminary Plat of Kettle Park West” with revision date 


April 4, 2016 (the “Plat”) was submitted by Forward Development Group (the 


“Developer”) to the City of Stoughton (the “City”) on January 14, 2016 and was 


subsequently revised by the Developer based on feedback from the City.  The latest 


version of the Plat, with revision date April __, 2016, was received by the City on April 


__,April 5, 2016 for review and action, and the statutory review period will expire on 


July 4, 2016. 


 


B. The Plat was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City 


Council. 


 


C. The Plan Commission has reviewed the Plat for consistency, and determined that the Plat 


will only be consistent with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin 


Statutes, and the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan and hasif all of the conditions 


set forth below are satisfied.  The Plan Commission recommended approving the Plat 


subject to certainthe conditions as communicated to the Common Councilset forth below. 


 


D. The double frontage of Outlots 4 and 3 are found to be necessary to overcome 


disadvantages of topography and orientation, pursuant to Section 66.714 of the Stoughton 


Municipal Code. 


 


E. Those portions of Wild Senna Trail that fall outside the block-length requirements 


specified in Section 66.713 of the Stoughton Municipal Code are found acceptable due to 


limiting factors of good design, pursuant to Section 66.713(b).   


 


F. The Common Council has reviewed the Plat, and the Plan Commission’s 


recommendation, and has determined that the Plat will only be consistentagrees with the 


City of Stoughton ordinance, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of 







 


C:\Users\lsullivan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KFXXGAOS\39S1423-## PP Resolution (R S  4 22 16 (2).docxS:\MPS-


Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 


0422161352 
 


Stoughton Comprehensive Plan if all of the conditions set forth below are satisfiedPlan 


Commission recommendations. 


 







 


C:\Users\lsullivan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KFXXGAOS\39S1423-## PP Resolution (R S  4 22 16 (2).docxS:\MPS-


Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 


0422161352 
 


RESOLUTION 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Preliminary Plat of 


Kettle Park West (revision date April __,March 3, 2016) subject to the following conditions: 


 


1. A development agreement providing for the phased construction of all on-site and off-site 


public improvements needed to serve the Plat, and meeting the requirements of Section 


66-903 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, must be approved and executed by 


the City and Developer (the “Development Agreement”) before the City will sign one or 


more final plats implementing the approved preliminary plata Final Plat. 


 


2. The City must adopt an ordinance changing the zoning classification of the lots within the 


Plat as follows: 


 
A. Lots 1-12 and 30-57 must be zoned SR-5 Single-Family Residential 5; 


 


B. Lots 13 and 22-29 must be zoned MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential 10; 


 
C. Lots 17-20 must be zoned MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential 24; 


 
D. Outlots 1-5 and Lot 16 must be zoned I – Institutional; 


 
E. Lots 14-15 must be zoned PB – Planned Business.: 


 
F. Lot 21 is zoned to SR-6 – Single Family Residential;  


 


 


3. An agreement that provides access to and connectivity between the proposed “Oak 


Opening Drive” within the Plat, and Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive within the 


Town of Rutland continuing to U.S.H. 51, must be approved and executed by the City 


and the Town of Rutland.  The agreement must provide for the improvement of Oak 


Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive within the Town of Rutland in a manner that is 


acceptable to the Town of Rutland and the City.  The agreement must also contain 


assurances acceptable to the City that the Town will not act unilaterally in a manner that 


would prevent Oak Opening Drive and Deer Point Drive from serving as a means of 


entering and exiting the lands within the Plat, except when necessary for emergency or 


maintenance purposes.  The City shall have no obligation to negotiate or enter such an 


agreement, except in the manner and on such terms as the City, in its sole discretion, 


deems appropriate.  Improvements within the Town of Rutland shall provide 


bike/pedestrian accommodations and traffic signals (whether temporary or permanent) at 


the Roby Road/Deer Point Drive and USH 51 intersection. 


 


4. All unpaid special assessments levied against any lands within the Plat must be paid 


before the City will sign a Final Plat. 







 


C:\Users\lsullivan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KFXXGAOS\39S1423-## PP Resolution (R S  4 22 16 (2).docxS:\MPS-


Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 


0422161352 
 


 


5. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide written confirmation from 


the Capital Area Regional Planning Commission (“CARPC”) that the Plat and the 


proposed development of the lands within the Plat are consistent with and meet all of the 


conditions and recommendations adopted by CARPC or the Department of Natural 


Resources in connection with the addition of the lands within the Plat to the City of 


Stoughton Urban Service Area. 


 


6. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide evidence that the Plat has 


been submitted to all necessary objecting and approving authorities, that all objections 


have been addressed, and that all necessary approvals have been given. 


 


7. Parkland shall be dedicated on the final plat, or fees in lieu of parkland dedication shall 


be paid before the City will sign the final plat, in such manner as is determined by the 


City in accordance with applicable City ordinances. 


 


8. The final plat shall include a notation informing prospective purchasers of the obligation 


to pay park improvement fees to the City at the time a building permit is issued. 


 


9. The Development Agreement will contain the following requirements 


 


A. The Development Agreement will make reference to four subareas within the Plat 


(“Area A”, “Area B”, “Area C”, and “Area D”), corresponding with the areas 


depicted on Exhibit A attached to this resolution.  The Development Agreement 


shall anticipate that a separate final plat for each area will be submitted for the 


City’s approval, though it will be possible for the Developer to combine several 


areas into a single final plat, provided all conditions for such areas have been 


satisfied.   


 


B. With regard to the phasing of construction, the Development Agreement will 


include the following conditions: 


 


(1) Area A.  No building permits for construction on Lot 16 of Area A will be 


available until the Developer has caused Jackson Street to be extended to 


the western boundary of Lot 16. 


 


(2) Area B.  No building permits for construction within Area B will be 


available until (i) all work required for Area A has been completed and 


(ii) Jackson Street has been extended north to its intersection with Oak 


Opening Drive, Oak Opening Drive has been installed from its intersection 


with Jackson Street north to the edge of the Plat, and the entire length of 


Glacial Butter Cup Court has been installed, with such roadwork including 


the installation of all associated utilities, sidewalks, street lighting, etc. 


 







 


C:\Users\lsullivan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KFXXGAOS\39S1423-## PP Resolution (R S  4 22 16 (2).docxS:\MPS-


Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 


0422161352 
 


(3) Area C.  No building permits for construction within Area C will be 


available until (i) all work required for Area A and Area B has been 


completed; (ii) the portion of Wild Senna Trail and Oak Opening Drive 


within Area C has been installed, with such roadwork including the 


installation of all associated utilities, sidewalks, street lighting, etc.; and 


(iii) the improvements required under Section 3 above (i.e. roadway 


improvements within the Town of Rutland, including bike/pedestrian 


accommodations and traffic signals at the Roby Road/Deer Point Drive and 


USH 51 intersection) have been installed. 


 


(4) Area D. No building permits for construction within Area D will be 


available until (i) all work required for Area A, Area B and Area C has 


been completed; (ii) the portion of Oak Opening Drive within Area D has 


been installed, with such roadwork including the installation of all 


associated utilities, sidewalks, street lighting, etc.; and (iii) the connection 


of Oak Opening Drive to Highway 138 has been resolved to the City’s 


satisfaction. 


 


9.C. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must reimburse the City for all 


expenses incurred by the City in connection with its review and processing of the 


Plat, a Final Plat, and the development of the lands within the Plat.  Such 


reimbursement shall include all fees the City has paid to legal, planning, 


engineering, financial and other consultants. 


 


10.D. Before the City will sign a Final Plat, Developer must provide either a letter of 


credit or a performance bond in the amount of 120 percent of the estimated total 


cost to complete the required public improvements within each applicable phase of 


development..  The form and substance of the letter of credit must be acceptable to 


and approved by the city attorney.   


 


E. Outlot 5, which is located within Area C on the attached Exhibit A and Outlot 4, 


which is located within Area D, are intended to be dedicated to the public for park 


purposes on the final plats that will implement the preliminary plat.  If the 


Developer wishes to record a final plat for land within Area A or Area B prior to 


the dedication of Outlots 4 and 5, the Developer will be required to provide the 


City a cash escrow, at the time of building permit issuance for any residential use, 


in an amount equal to the City’s standard fee-in-lieu of parkland dedication, as 


surety for the Developer’s obligation to dedicate Outlots 4 and 5.  If a final plat 


dedicating Outlots 4 and 5 has not been recorded within three (3) years of the date 


the cash escrow was deposited with the City, the escrow shall be released to the 


City.  


 


 







 


C:\Users\lsullivan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KFXXGAOS\39S1423-## PP Resolution (R S  4 22 16 (2).docxS:\MPS-


Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 


0422161352 
 


11.F. Plans and specifications for the construction of all public improvements needed to 


serve the Plat shall be approved by the City before the City will sign a Final Plat.  


Among other things, construction plans must show street tree locations, sizes and 


species and incorporate traffic calming features on Oak Opening Drive.  


 


12.G. Erosion controls and stormwater management plans must be approved by the City 


before the City will sign a Final Plat.  Stormwater management will be evaluated 


as part of the construction plan review for each applicable phase of development. 


 


13.H. All easements the City or Stoughton Utilities identify as necessary during the 


course of reviewing the Plat or the construction plans and specifications must be 


dedicated on the Final Plat for each applicable phase of development..   


 


14.10. Proposed street names must be investigated for conflicts within the City of Stoughton 


School and Fire Districts, and are subject to approval by the City Council. 


 


 


15. Changes to the Preliminary Plat notes are to be changed on the final plat as follows: Note 


#3 is to indicate both Outlot 4 and Outlot 5 are to be dedicated as Park; Note #4 should be 


deleted; Note #5 should include Outlot #1 


 


16. The Final Plat is to incorporate the following changes:a) remove four lots (25, 26, 27, 28) 


on the west side of Oak Opening Drive; b) modify the lot at the southwest corner of Oak 


Opening Drive and Buttercut Court (Lot 29) by repositioning it to face and access 


Buttercup Court for a single-family use; c) create two additional single-family parcels on 


the southeast corner of Wild Sienna Trail and Buttercup Court between Lot 39 and Lot 


40; d) create an additional parcel intended for a duplex in southwest corner of Oak 


Opening Drive & Wild Sienna Trail by modifying the lot configuration of Lot 22, Lot 23 


and Lot 24. 


 


 
 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


 


            


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 







 


C:\Users\lsullivan\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\KFXXGAOS\39S1423-## PP Resolution (R S  4 22 16 (2).docxS:\MPS-


Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 


0422161352 
 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\KPW_Preliminary_Plat_Resolution-4-7-2016.docx 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located west of US Highway 51 and 


north of State Highway 138 in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single 


Family Residential, SR-6 – Single Family Residential, MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential, MR-24 – 


Multi-Family Residential, I – Institutional and PB – Planned Business 


Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommend Council approval  – 0  with the Mayor voting  


Fiscal Impact:       Increased Tax Base, Parkland and Park Facilities 


File Number: O -5- 2016 Date Introduced: 


 


First Reading: April 12, 2016 


Second Reading: April 26, 2016 


 


RECITALS 


 


1. Forward Development Group (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning 


classification of certain lands located west of US Highway 51 and north of State Highway 


138 in the City of Stoughton.  The Applicant proposes to subdivide the lands proposed 


for rezoning using a plat and a certified survey map.  A copy of Applicant’s proposed 


preliminary plat (the “Preliminary Plat”) is attached as Exhibit A.   


 


2. Applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of the lands within the proposed 


Preliminary Plat from RH – Rural Holding, to SR-5 Single-Family Residential, SR-6 


Single-Family Residential, MR-10 Multi-Family Residential, MR-24 Multi-Family 


Residential, I Institutional and PB Planned Business. 


 


3. On March 14, 2016, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing 


regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning changes.  The public hearing was preceded by the 


publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  


 


4. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with 


the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommended that the zoning changes be 


approved, subject to certain conditions.   


 


5. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning changes and the Plan 


Commission’s recommendations, finds that the proposed zoning changes are consistent 


with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and finds that the proposed zoning 


changes have the potential for enhancing the use of the lands and increasing the City’s 


tax base. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 


as if set forth in full.   


 


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of 


the lands within the Preliminary Plat is changed from RH-Rural Holding, to the following zoning 


classifications:  


 


A. Lots 1-12 and 30-57 are zoned SR-5 Single-Family Residential 5; 


 


B. Lots 13 and 22-29 are zoned MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential 10; 


 


C. Lots 17-20 are zoned MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential 24; 


 


D. Lot 16 and Outlots 1-5 are zoned I – Institutional; 


 


E. Lots 14-15 are zoned PB – Planned Business. 


 


F. Lot 21 is zoned to SR-6 – Single Family Residential;  


 


 


Section 3. The changes to the zoning classifications of the lands within the Preliminary Plat 


provided for in Section 2 of this Ordinance shall not be effective until the Applicant has obtained 


approval of and recorded a final plat in substantially the same form as the Preliminary Plat attached as 


Exhibit A.  The zoning classifications provided for in Section 2 shall conform to the final configuration 


of lots in the recorded final plat.  Approval of this ordinance does not constitute approval of the 


Preliminary Plat. 


 


 


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law. 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Lana Kropf, City Clerk  
 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 







 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\KPW Zoning Ordinance Draft 4-7-16.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2016\4-11-16\Planning Info\KPW Phase II Rezoning Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: April 6, 2016


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the April 11, 2016 Planning Commission Meeting and Council
meetings of April 12 and April 26, 2016.


1. Forward Development Group requests to rezone land located north of State Highway 138
and west of US Highway 51, Kettle Park West Phase II.
The ordinance and related materials are provided. The ordinance reflects the revised lot layout
of the preliminary plat (4-5-2016) and removal of the certified survey map from consideration.
The revised preliminary plat reflects the park size and location endorsed by the Parks and
Recreation Committee on March 23, 2016.


Additional Kettle Park West Materials can be found at the City’s Webpage:
http://ci.stoughton.wi.us.us and select the link on the Main Page titled “Kettle Park West
– Phase II”











CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL
An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located west of US Highway 51 and


north of State Highway 138 in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single
Family Residential, SR-6 – Single Family Residential, MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential, MR-24 –


Multi-Family Residential, I – Institutional and PB – Planned Business


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: Increased Tax Base, Parkland and Park Facilities


File Number: O - - 2016 Date Introduced: First Reading:


Second Reading:


RECITALS


1. Forward Development Group (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning
classification of certain lands located west of US Highway 51 and north of State Highway
138 in the City of Stoughton. The Applicant proposes to subdivide the lands proposed
for rezoning using a plat and a certified survey map. A copy of Applicant’s proposed
preliminary plat (the “Preliminary Plat”) is attached as Exhibit A. A copy of Applicant’s
proposed certified survey map (the “CSM”) is attached as Exhibit B.


2. Applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of the lands within the proposed
Preliminary Plat and the proposed CSM from RH – Rural Holding, to SR-5 Single-
Family Residential, SR-6 Single-Family Residential, MR-10 Multi-Family Residential,
MR-24 Multi-Family Residential, I Institutional and PB Planned Business.


3. On March 14, 2016, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing
regarding Applicant’s proposed zoning changes. The public hearing was preceded by the
publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.


4. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with
the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommended that the zoning changes be
approved, subject to certain conditions.


5. The Common Council has considered the proposed zoning changes and the Plan
Commission’s recommendations, finds that the proposed zoning changes are consistent
with the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and finds that the proposed zoning
changes have the potential for enhancing the use of the lands and increasing the City’s
tax base.







ORDINANCE


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows:


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance
as if set forth in full.


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the zoning classification of
the lands within the Preliminary Plat is changed from RH-Rural Holding, to the following zoning
classifications:


A. Lots 1-12 and 29-5630-57 are zoned SR-5 Single-Family Residential 5;


B. Lots 13 and 21-2822-29 are zoned MR-10 – Multi-Family Residential 10;


C. Lots 17-20 are zoned MR-24 – Multi-Family Residential 24;


D. Lot 16 and Outlots 1-41-5 are zoned I – Institutional;


E. Lots 14-15 are zoned PB – Planned Business.


E.F. Lot 21 is zoned to SR-6 – Single Family Residential;


Section 3. Subject to the condition set forth in section 5 below, the zoning classification of
the lands within the Certified Survey Map is changed from RH-Rural Holding, to the following zoning
classifications:


A. Lot 1 is zoned to SR-6 – Single Family Residential;


B. Outlot 1 is zoned I – Institutional.


C. Outlot 2 is zoned RH – Rural Holding.


Section 4.Section 3. The changes to the zoning classifications of the lands within the
Preliminary Plat provided for in Section 2 of this Ordinance shall not be effective until the Applicant has
obtained approval of and recorded a final plat in substantially the same form as the Preliminary Plat
attached as Exhibit A. The zoning classifications provided for in Section 2 shall conform to the final
configuration of lots in the recorded final plat. Approval of this ordinance does not constitute approval
of the Preliminary Plat.


Section 5. The changes to the zoning classifications of the lands within the Certified Survey
Map provided for in Section 3 of this Ordinance shall not be effective until Applicant has obtained
approval of and recorded a certified survey map in substantially the same form as the CSM attached as
Exhibit B. The zoning classifications provided for in Section 3 shall conform to the final configuration
of lots in the recorded certified survey map. Approval of this ordinance does not constitute approval of
the certified survey map.


Section 6.Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law.







Dates
Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Lana Kropf, City Clerk


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\R ezonings\KPW Zoning Ordinance Draft 4 -7-16.doc







rjscheel

Text Box

EXHIBIT A





		O-5-2016-KPW Zoning Ordinance- CLEAN.pdf

		9-O-5-2016-KPW Zoning Ordinance.pdf

		O-5-2016-KPW Zoning Ordinance.pdf

		Kettle Park West Phase II  Rezoning Request.pdf





